
 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

1 
 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 

Regular City Council Meeting 
Janurary 26, 2023, 6:00 p.m. 

 
Citizens are encouraged to follow COVID-19 safety measures provided by CDC guidelines. 

 
This meeting will be open to the public; however, meetings are also available to watch 

on our YouTube Channel: 
https://youtu.be/_u4hf9w-Le8 

Search for “The City of Bruceville-Eddy” and click the subscribe button. 
 

Please mute your phones and computers to avoid any interference during the meeting 
 

1. Call to Order - Mayor Owens 
a) Greetings 
b) Invocation 
c) Pledge of Allegiance 
d) Honor the Texas flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible. 
e) Roll Call 

 
2. Citizen Presentations 

The City Council welcomes public comments at this point on items not specifically listed on the agenda. Speakers 
must sign up before the meeting begins. Speakers are limited to five (5) minutes each. The Council cannot respond 
to matters not listed on the agenda until a future meeting. 
 

3. Citizen Request for Consideration – Grady Ary 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on a request by Mr. William ‘Grady’ Ary to relocate water 
meters that service his residence and others along State Highway 7 in Falls County.  
 

4. Citizen Request for Consideration – Dorothy Coker 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on a request by Mrs. Dorothy Coker to lease vacant 
grasslands owned by the City of Bruceville-Eddy for the purpose of cattle grazing.   
 

5. Public Hearing – Conditional Use Permit Application for 208 Hungry Hill Road 
Council to hear and consider public comments pertaining to a requested conditional use permit for a manufactured 
home to be installed at 208 Hungry Hill Road Eddy, Texas 76524, Extension Lot B, Block 26, a property currently 
zoned for single family residential homesites. 
 
The public hearing is open to any interested persons with opinions, objections, and/or comments related to this 
matter. Comments related to this matter may only be expressed via mail, e-mail or, by appearing in person. 
Another person or attorney may also represent you.  
 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 
 

 

 

2 
 

 

144 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 
Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

 

6. Close Public Hearing – Conditional Use Permit Application for 208 Hungry Hill Road 
 

7. Conditional Use Permit (Manufactured Home) – 208 Hungry Hill Road 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on a request by Miette and Doug Wells for a conditional use 
permit for a manufactured home to be installed at 208 Hungry Hill Road Eddy, Texas 76524, Extension Lot B, 
Block 26, a property currently zoned for single family residential homesites. 
 

8. Approval of Minutes 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to approve the minutes from the January 5, 2023 Special 
Called City Council Meeting. 
 

9. Police Chief’s Report – Chief Michael Dorsey 
10. Public Works Director’s Report – Gene Sprouse 
11. Engineering Reports – Johnny Tabor 
12. Code Enforcement Officer’s Report – Thomas Arnold 
13. City Administrator’s Report – Kent Manton 

 
14. Finances – October, November, and December 2022 

a) Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to approve the October, November, and December 2022 
financial reports for the general, water, and sewer fund accounts. 
 
b) Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on approving October, November, and December 2022 
accounts payable for the general, water, and sewer fund accounts. 

 
15. Annual Financial Statements with Independent Auditor’s Report – Adam Haberer 

Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on approving the City’s fiscal year 2021-2022 financial 
statements with independent auditor’s report thereon and required supplementary information. 
 

16. Hunting Lands Agreement – William Burkhead 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on a hunting lands license agreement with the Texas Parks 
and Wildlife Department on land owned by the City of Bruceville-Eddy for the FY2024 hunting seasons. 

 
17. Bluebonnet Director Nominations 

Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action on resolution 1-26-2023-1; nominating Public Works 
Director Gene Sprouse as a primary candidate and Johnny Grady as an alternate candidate for election to the board 
of directors at the annual meeting of Bluebonnet Water Supply Corporation.   
 

18. Westridge Water Plant – Repair to Groundwater Well 
Council to discuss, consider, and possibly take action to address mechanical issues at the Westridge Water Plant 
site that has resulted in its inoperability, including the approval of any needed repairs and related expenditures. 
 
 





Agenda Item #3





 



Agenda Item #4



 



Agenda Item #7



x



























Property IDs Sent a Notice of Public Hearing



Agenda Item #8















                                                 
                        Police Department       

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
143 Wilcox Dr.                       www.bruceville-eddy.us     Phone:254-859-5072  
Eddy, TX  76524                 Fax: 254-859-5258  
  

 

Police Department Activity Report: December 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022 
  

Calls for Service: Total 121 

890 Dorsey  893 Richardson 894 Martinez   895 Savannah 896 Hesterberg 

18 26 31 22 24 
  
Arrest, Offense, Incident 
Reports: Total 19 

 

890 Dorsey  893 Richardson 894 Martinez   895 Savannah 896 Hesterberg 

6 3 5 3 2 
  
Crash Reports: Total 4 

 

890 Dorsey  893 Richardson 894 Martinez   895 Savannah 896 Hesterberg 

1  1 0 1 1  
  

Citations & Warnings: Total 85 

890 Dorsey  893 Richardson 894 Martinez   895 Savannah 896 Hesterberg 

5 citations   
0 warnings  

 0 citations   
 2 warnings 

28 citations  
20 warnings  

4 citations   
18 warnings 

2 citations   
6 warnings 

  

Citations Total: 39     Warnings Total: 46  

Agenda Item #9

http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/


Dec 1 2022

To:

Call Type Description Number of Calls
1

10

2

3

1

4

3

4

1

2
CITY ORDINANCE VIOLATION 2

1
COURTSEY RIDE 1

2

1

1

4

1

3

5

1

1

1

2

7

6

NARCOTICS INVESTIGATION 1

1

1

1

3

3

2

5

ASSIST BEPD OFFICER

Call Type Report
BRUCEVILLE-EDDY POLICE DEPARTMENT

From:
Dec 31 2022

ABANDONED VEHICLE

AGENCY ASSIST LORENA PD

AGENCY ASSIST MCSO

AGENCY ASSIST MOODY PD

AGENCY ASSIST MOTOR VEHICLE CRASH

AGENCY ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY

ANIMAL VIOLATION

HARASSMENT

CANINE - NARCOTIC SEARCH

CHECK

CIVIL MATTER

CRIMINAL TRESPASS

CRUELTY TO ANIMALS

DISORDERLY CONDUCT

DISTURBANCE

FAMILY VIOLENCE

FIRE

FOLLOW UP INVESTIGATION

FOUND PROPERTY

TRAFFIC CONTROL

INFORMATION

MISSING PERSON

MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION

MOTORIST ASSIST

RECKLESS DRIVING

SHOTS FIRED

SUSPICIOUS PERSON

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE

THEFT

TRAFFIC HAZARD



5

4

5

VIOLATION CITY ORDINANCE

WARRANT SERVICE

WELFARE CONCERN



                                                 
                        Police Department       

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
143 Wilcox Dr.                       www.bruceville-eddy.us     Phone:254-859-5072  
Eddy, TX  76524                 Fax: 254-859-5258  
  

 

 

Police Department Activity Report: December 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022 
  

Security Checks: 302 
School Zone Enforcement: 10 

Directed Traffic Enforcement: 9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/


                                                   

Bruceville-Eddy ISD School Resource Officer  
____________________________________________________________________________________  
143 Wilcox Dr.                         www.bruceville-eddy.us        Phone:254-859-5072   
Eddy, TX  76524                         Fax: 254-859-5258   
  

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER ACTIVITY REPORT:  
December 1, 2022 – December 21, 2022  

  

  

 

 

Calls for Service: 2 

 

Security Checks: 134 

 

Citations & Warnings: 0 Citations / 1 Warnings 

 

Arrests: 0 

 



December 2022 Citation Data
Description Location
Disorderly Conduct (Language) 1 EAGLE DR 

No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 200 BLK S IH-35 FRONTAGE RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Expired Driver's License 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Drove on  Wrong Side Divided Highway IH-35 FRONTAGE RD MM 314
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility IH-35 FRONTAGE RD MM 314
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / W 3RD ST
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) NB IH 35 MM 317
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) NB IH 35 MM 318
Expired Registration SB IH-35 MM 317

December 2022 Warning Data
Description Location
Speeding (Warning) 10000 BLK NB IH-35
Display License Plate: Attached Illuminated Device (Warning) 200 BLK S IH-35 FRONTAGE RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (Warning) IH-35 // EXIT 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE // WOODLAWN
Expired Registration (Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE // WOODLAWN
Defective Turn Signal Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / W 3RD ST
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA



Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Tail Lamps (when not equipped) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 314
Expired Driver's License (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 320
Speeding (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 320
Speeding (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 321
Speeding (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 321
Speeding (Verbal Warning) NB I-35 @ MM 318
Drive Controlled Access Highway (Verbal Warning) NB I-35 Frontage @ MM 317
Expired Motor Vehicle Inspection (Warning) NB IH 35 MM 317
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Warning) NB IH 35 MM 317
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 MM 318
Expired Registration (Warning) NB IH 35 MM 318
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 MM 318
Permit Unlicensed Minor to Drive (parent or guardian) (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 MM 318
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) NB IH-35 MM 319
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Warning) NB IH-35 MM 319
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 315
Speeding (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 315
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 317
Failed to Use Proper Headlight Beam (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 319
Speeding (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 319
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Warning) WEST 3RD ST // INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35



                                                 
                        Police Department       

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
143 Wilcox Dr.                       www.bruceville-eddy.us     Phone:254-859-5072  
Eddy, TX  76524                 Fax: 254-859-5258  
  

 

Police Department Activity Report: January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022 
  

Calls for Service: Total 1536 
890  

Dorsey 
893 

Richardson 
894  

Martinez 
895 

Savannah 
896 

Hesterberg 
Roman 

485 182 296 280 88 205 
  
Arrest, Offense, Incident 
Reports: Total 239 

  

890 
Dorsey 

893 
Richardson 

894 
Martinez 

895 
Savannah 

896 
Hesterberg 

Roman 

64 24 46 46 8 51 
  
Crash Reports: Total 86 

  

890 
Dorsey 

893 
Richardson 

894 
Martinez 

895 
Savannah 

896 
Hesterberg 

Roman 

42  6 14 5 3 16 
  

Citations & Warnings: Total 1,596   Citations Total: 676  Warnings Total: 920   

890 
Dorsey 

893 
Richardson 

894 
Martinez 

895  
Savannah 

896 
Hesterberg 

Roman 

126 
citations 
73 warnings 

 21 citations   
 78 warnings 

272 citations  
294 warnings  

63 citations   
192 warnings 

20 citations   
42 warnings 

174 
citations   
241 
warnings 

http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/


 

Month of 2022 Security Checks Directed Traffic Enforcement 
School Zone 
Enforcement 

January 287 Security Checks 66 Events  40 Events

February 198 Security Checks 52 Events 44 Events

March 137 Security Checks 70 Events  46 Events 

April 124 Security Checks  44 Events 48 Events 

May 120 Security Checks 22 Events 34 Events

June 110 Security Checks 36 Events 0 Events 

July 304 Security Checks 70 Events 0 Events 

August 135 Security Checks 22 Events 12 Events 

September 379 Security Checks 32 Events 17 Events 

October 232 Security Checks 42 Events 60 Events

November 316 Security Checks 54 Events 40 Events 

December 302 Security Checks 10 Events 9 Events 

YTD Total 2,644 520 350

Bruceville-Eddy Police 
Department 



Jan 1 2022

To:

Call Type Number of 
911 HANGUP 1

46
17

109
ASSIST MCSO 3

30
AGENCY ASSIST MOTOR VEHICLE CRASH 1

104

11

58

8
ASSIST CITIZEN 2

20

1

1

21
6

CITIZEN COURTESY RIDE 4
2

CHILD CUSTODY EXCHANGE 4
35

COURTESY RIDE 1
COURTESY TRANSPORT 2

3
1

8

13

4

1
DEADLY CONDUCT 1

CRIMINAL TRESPASS

CRUELTY TO ANIMALS

DEATH INVESTIGATION

CANINE - NARCOTIC SEARCH

CIVIL MATTER

CREDIT CARD ABUSE

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF

CHILD CUSTODY

CPS REFERRAL 

CHECK AREA

ANIMAL VIOLATION

ASSISTANCE

BURGLARY

CANINE - ASSIST OFFICER

CANINE - BUILDING SEARCH

AGENCY ASSIST MOODY PD

ASSIST BEPD OFFICER
ABANDONED VEHICLE

AGENCY ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY

ALARM

Call Type Report
BRUCEVILLE-EDDY POLICE DEPARTMENT

From:
Dec 31 2022

AGENCY ASSIST LORENA PD



1
8
4
4

60

2

1

6

50

98

6

4
2
8

2

4

INDECENT EXPOSURE 1
7

1

1
KIDNAPPING 1

1

9

5

95

83
NARCOTICS INVESTIGATION 1
NOISE COMPLAINT 2
OVERDOSE 2
POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 2
PROWLER 1

24

5

6QUESTIONABLE DEATH

MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION

MOTORIST ASSIST

PUBLIC SERVICE

PURSUIT

FUNERAL ESCOURT

INJURY TO A CHILD

MAN WITH GUN

MISCELLANEOUS

MISSING PERSON

HARASSMENT

IDENTITY THEFT

ILLEGAL DUMPING

INFORMATION

INJURED DEER OR ANIMAL

FAMILY VIOLENCE

FIRE

FOLLOW UP INVESTIGATION

FOUND PROPERTY

FRAUD

DISTURBANCE

DISABLED VEHICLE 
DISCHARGE OF FIREARM

ESCORT

ESTRAY

DEBIT CARD ABUSE

DISORDERLY CONDUCT



1

23

1

2

2

9

3

2
12

12

1

41

43
12
6

17

15

14

140

2

5
1

33

2

70

66

VIOLATION CITY ORDINANCE

VIOLATION COURT ORDER

WARRANT SERVICE

WELFARE CONCERN

VEHICLE PEDESTRIAN ACCIDENT

SUICIDAL SUBJECT

SUICIDE

SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE

SUSPICIOUS PERSON

TERRORISTIC THREATS

VEHICLE IMPOUND

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE

THEFT

TOWED VEHICLE

TRAFFIC CONTROL

TRAFFIC HAZARD

UNAUTHORIZED USE OF M/VEH

SEXUAL ASSAULT

SHOTS FIRED

STALLED VEHICLE

STRANDED MOTORIST
STOLEN VEHICLE

RECKLESS CONDUCT

RECKLESS DRIVING

RECOVERED PROPERTY

RUNAWAY



Month of January 2022 Citations 
Description Location
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 1 EAGLE DR 
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia 100 BLOCK BRUCE STREET
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L 100 BLOCK GRIDER STREET
ABATEMENT TO PUBLIC NUISANCES ( RUBBISH, TRASH, REFUSE) 1007 PARK LAKE 
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( JUNKED VEHICLES ) 1007 PARK LAKE 
ORDINANCE #052021 RV TRAVEL TRAILER 101 SHADY SHORES 
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L 800 BLK FRANKLIN RD 
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility 800 BLK FRANKLIN RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Expired Registration 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 313
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 313
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Signal Lane Change INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Operate Unregistered Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility SOUTHBOUND INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD AT 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) SOUTHBOUND INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD AT 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) W 3RD ST AT FRANKLIN RD

Month of January 2022 Warnings 
Description Location
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 100 BLOCK BRUCE STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) 100 BLOCK BRUCE STREET
Failed to Dim Headlights-Meeting (Warning) 100 BLOCK GRIDER STREET
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 6800 BLK MACKEY RANCH RD 
Speeding (Warning) 800 BLK FRANKLIN RD 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) BRUCE ST / S IH 35 FRONTAGE RD
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / W 3RD ST
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA



Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
No License Plate Light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
No License Plate Light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Failed to Dim Headlights-Following (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No License Plate Light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST AT FRANKLIN RD
Failed to Signal Turn (including moving right or left) (Warning) W 3RD ST AT FRANKLIN RD
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST AT NB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST AT SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST AT SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD



Month of February 2022 Citations 
Description Location
Violate DL Restriction (specify) 1100 BLOCK OLD MOODY RD
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle 18400 BLK S IH-35
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle 18400 BLK S IH-35
Expired Registration 18465 I-35
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 400 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( WEED RUBISH, BRUSH ) 701 4TH ST 
Sec. 3.06.003 ACCESSORY STORAGE BUILDING (PERMIT REQUIRED) 701 4TH ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Operate Unregistered Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Operate Unregistered Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Operate Unregistered Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 315 FRONTAGE ROAD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 315 FRONTAGE ROAD 
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle W 3RD ST AT SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD
Disregard Stop Sign W 3RD ST AT SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD

Month of February 2022 Warnings 
Description Location
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) 1100 BLOCK OLD MOODY RD
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) 18400 BLK S IH-35
LANE USE SIGN (Warning) 18465 I-35
No License Plate Light (Warning) 400 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 500 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 6600 BLK MACKEY RANCH RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK FRANKLIN RD 



Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Verbal Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Failed to Dim Headlights-Meeting (Verbal Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
WARRANT ARREST (FOR DOCUMENTATION PURPOSES ONLY)  (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
IMPROPERLY DISPLAYED 30 DAY OR ONE-TRIP PERMIT (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Display Fictitious, Altered, or Obscured License Plates/Registration Insignia (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE ROA
Display Fictitious, Altered, or Obscured License Plates/Registration Insignia (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Fail to Display DL (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Drove Without Lights-When Required (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317 FRONTAGE RD 
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
  DISPLAY OF LICENSE PLATES AND TAGS 503.069                 (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No License Plate Light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No License Plate Light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) OLD MOODY RD / GRIDER ST
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST AT HUNGRY HILL RD
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST AT SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) W 3RD STREET / HUDSON LANE
Defective Turn Signal Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) WOODLAWN RD / INTERSTATE HIGHWAY SERVICE RD
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning)



Month of March 2022 Citations 
Description Location
DOG AT LARGE 104 SOULES CIRCLE UNIT # 2 
ABATEMENT TO PUBLIC NUISANCES ( RUBBISH, TRASH, REFUSE) 109 PINE ST 
ABATEMENT TO PUBLIC NUISANCES ( RUBBISH, TRASH, REFUSE) 171 CRESCENT MEADOWS LN
PUBLIC NUISANCE ( JUNKED VEHICLES ) 171 CRESCENT MEADOWS LN
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 1800 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 18000 BLK SB IH-35
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 300 BLK W 3RD ST 
ILLEGAL BURNING 315 HORSESHOE BEND 
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L 700 BLOCK FRANKLIN RD
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags 700 BLOCK FRANKLIN RD
ORDINANCE NO. 052021 RECREATIONAL TRAVEL TRAILERS 701 4TH ST 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) FRANKLIN RD // PINE ST
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) FRANKLIN RD // PINE ST
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle GRIDER ST / BRUCE ST
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / W 3RD ST
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Fail to Display DL INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Operate Unregistered Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Violate DL Restriction (specify) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Operate Unregistered Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Operate Unregistered Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Operate Unregistered Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 314
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 321
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 323
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 323
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) SB IH-35 MM 317
Allow Dangerous Driver to Borrow Vehicle SB IH-35 MM 317
Display Fictitious, Altered, or Obscured License Plates/Registration Insignia SB IH-35 MM 317
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) SB IH-35 MM 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) SB IH-35 MM 319
Did not use designated lane or direction WEST 3RD ST // BORDER ST
Unauthorized glass coating material WEST 3RD ST // BORDER ST
Disregard Stop Sign WEST 3RD ST // INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35



Month of March 2022 Warnings
Description Location
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) 19000 BLK SB IH-35 FRONTAGE
No Head Lamp(s) (when not equipped) (Verbal Warning) 3rd ST // FRANKLIN ST
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 600 BLK FRANKLIN RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) 700 BLOCK FRANKLIN RD
Failed to Dim Headlights-Meeting (Verbal Warning) 700 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Failed to Signal With Turn Indicator (Verbal Warning) EVERGREEN // IH-35 FRONTAGE RD
Failed to Dim Headlights-Following (Verbal Warning) FRONTAGE RD IH-35 // WILCOX DR
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Warning) GRIDER ST / BRUCE ST
IMPROPERLY DISPLAYED 30 DAY OR ONE-TRIP PERMIT (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 // WOODLAWN 
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD / W 3RD ST
Drove Wrong Way on One-Way Roadway (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD / W 3RD ST
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
IMPROPERLY DISPLAYED 30 DAY OR ONE-TRIP PERMIT (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Display Fictitious, Altered, or Obscured License Plates/Registration Insignia (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Yield ROW to Emergency Vehicle (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
IMPROPERLY DISPLAYED 30 DAY OR ONE-TRIP PERMIT (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Violate DL Restriction (specify) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No License Plate Light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE ROA
LANE USE SIGN (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
WARRANT ARREST (FOR DOCUMENTATION PURPOSES ONLY)  (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
DISPLAY OF LICENSE PLATES AND TAGS 503.069 OBSCURED,FLAPPING, OR FADED TAG  (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Minor in Possession (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Drove Without Lights-When Required (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Display Fictitious, Altered, or Obscured License Plates/Registration Insignia (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Display Fictitious, Altered, or Obscured License Plates/Registration Insignia (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No License Plate Light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Display Fictitious, Altered, or Obscured License Plates/Registration Insignia (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
TRC 503.069 (a) - DISPLAY OF LICENSE PLATES AND TAGS - (TEMPORARY TAG UNSECURED) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Operate Unregistered Motor Vehicle (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Unsafe Speed (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320



Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 314
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 315
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 315
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
Failed to Drive in Single Lane (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 318 FRONTAGE RD
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 320
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 320
Failed to Drive in Single Lane (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 320
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 320
Operate Vehicle with Unapproved Sunscreening Device (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 320
USE OF WIRELESS COMMUNICATION DEVICE; WHEN PROHIBITED (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 321
Display Fictitious, Altered, or Obscured License Plates/Registration Insignia (Verbal Warning) NB IH-35 MM 319
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) NB IH-35 MM 319
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) NB IH-35 MM 319
Operate Unregistered Motor Vehicle (Verbal Warning) SB IH 35 MM 318 FRONTAGE RD
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags (Verbal Warning) SB IH 35 MM 318 FRONTAGE RD
Display Fictitious, Altered, or Obscured License Plates/Registration Insignia (Verbal Warning) SB IH-35 MM 315
LANE USE SIGN (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 317
No License Plate Light (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 317
No Electric Turn Signal Lamps (Verbal Warning) SB IH-35 MM 318
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST AT SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST AT TEMPLE ST



Month of April 2022 Citations 
Description Location
Speeding-in a school zone 1 EAGLE DR 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 16000 BLK NB IH-35
USE OF WIRELESS COMMUNICATION DEVICE; WHEN PROHIBITED 200 BLK NB IH-35
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 200 BLK SB IH-35
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia 200 BLOCK MELISSA ST
Disregard Stop Sign 20000 BLK SB IH-35
OPEN BURNING WITHOUT PERMIT WITHIN CITY LIMITS 201 N BRUCE ST
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility 300 BLOCK WEST 3RD STREET
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia 300 BLOCK WEST 3RD STREET
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility 3RD ST // EAGLE DR
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 400 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 500 BLOCK FRANKLIN RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK WEST 3RD ST 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 800 block w 3rd
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 block w 3rd
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Operate Unregistered Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Yield ROW to Emergency Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE ROA
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Failed to Yield ROW to Emergency Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Signal Lane Change INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Minor in Possession INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession, purchase, consumption, or receipt of cigarettes or tobacco products by minors prohibited INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Signal Lane Change INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No Liability Insurance  NB i-35 @ mm 318
LANE USE SIGN SB IH-35 MM 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) W 3rd @ Franklin
Disregard Stop Sign W 3RD ST AT SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD



Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L

Month of April 2022 Warnings
Description Location
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 1 eagle dr
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) 10000 BLK NB IH-35
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 1200 BLK FRANKLIN RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 1200 BLK FRANKLIN RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 1200 BLK FRANKLIN RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 1200 BLK FRANKLIN RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 1200 BLK FRANKLIN RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 15000 BLK NB IH-35
LANE USE SIGN (Warning) 15000 BLK SB IH-35
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Warning) 15000 BLK SB IH-35
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) 16000 BLK IH-35
Display Fictitious, Altered, or Obscured License Plates/Registration Insignia (Verbal Warning) 17000 BLK IH-35 SB
Display Traffic Sign or Signal Bearing Advertising (Warning) 17000 BLK NB IH-35
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) 17000 BLK NB IH-35
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) 17000 BLK SB IH-35
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 18000 BLK SB IH-35
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 18000 BLK SB IH-35
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 18000 BLK SB IH-35
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 19000 BLK NB IH-35
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) 19000 blk sb ih-35
Operate Vehicle With Fictitious License Plate (Warning) 19000 BLK SB IH-35
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 19000 BLK SB IH-35
Expired Registration (Warning) 19000 SB IH-35
Speeding 11-15 MPH Over Limit (Warning) 19000 SB IH-35
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) 200 bblock hungry hill rd
Expired Registration (Warning) 200 BLK NB IH-35
Speeding 11-15 MPH Over Limit (Warning) 200 BLK NB IH-35
Expired Registration (Warning) 200 BLK SB IH-35
Expired Registration (Warning) 200 BLOCK MELISSA ST
Improper use of lighting - highway equipment (Verbal Warning) 20000 BLK SB IH-35
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Verbal Warning) 20000 BLK SB IH-35
RESTRICTIONS ON WINDOWS (Verbal Warning) 300 BLK FRANKLIN ST
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Warning) 300 BLOCK WEST 3RD STREET
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) 319 OLD MOODY RD
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) 3RD ST // EAGLE DR
Expired Registration (Warning) 3RD ST // EAGLE DR
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 4st and Franklin
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 500 BLK OLD MOODY RD
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 800 block eagle dr
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) FRANKLIN RD & 4TH ST
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Verbal Warning) FRANKLIN ST // 3RD ST
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) GRIDER ST / BRUCE ST
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
More Than Four Driving Lamps Lighted (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Failed to Yield ROW to Emergency Vehicle (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE 
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE 
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No License Plate Light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316



Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Yield ROW to Emergency Vehicle (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No License Plate Light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
DISPLAY OF LICENSE PLATES AND TAGS 503.069 OBSCURED, FLAPPING OR FADED TAG  (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
IMPROPERLY DISPLAYED 30 DAY OR ONE-TRIP PERMIT (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
DISPLAY OF LICENSE PLATES AND TAGS 503.069 OBSCURED, FLAPPING OR FADED TAG  (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Wrong color license plate light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Fail to Report Change Of Address or Name (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Yield ROW to Emergency Vehicle (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
ARREST CLASS B MISDEMEANOR OR HIGHER (FOR DOCUMENTATION PURPOSES ONLY)  (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
DISPLAY OF LICENSE PLATES AND TAGS 503.069 OBSCURED, FLAPPING OR FADED TAG.  (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
TRC 503.069 (a) - Display of License Plates and Tags - UNSECURED PAPERTAG (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
IMPROPERLY DISPLAYED 30 DAY OR ONE-TRIP PERMIT (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 315 FRONTAGE 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 315 FRONTAGE RD 
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 316 FRONTAGE RD 
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) N ASPIN ST / N MESQUITE ST
Expired Registration (Warning) NB i-35 @ mm 318
Speeding (Verbal Warning) NB IH-35 FRONTAGE // HWY 7
USE OF WIRELESS COMMUNICATION DEVICE; WHEN PROHIBITED (Warning) NB IH-35 MM 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) NB IH-35 MM 319
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) SB I-35 @ woodlawn
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) SB I-35 Access @ W 3rd St
Failed to Signal Required Distance Before Turning (Verbal Warning) SB I-35 Access @ W 3rd St
Failed to Stop at Designated Point at Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) SB I-35 Access @ W 3rd St
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) SB I-35 FRONTAGE AT MM 316
IMPROPERLY DISPLAYED 30 DAY OR ONE-TRIP PERMIT (Verbal Warning) sb i-35 mm 316
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) SB IH-35 FRONTAGE // CR 457
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Warning) W 3rd @ Franklin
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST / FRANKLIN RD 
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST / FRANKLIN RD 
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) w 3rd st @ i-35
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST @ I-35
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) W 3RD STREET / HUDSON LANE
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
ARREST CLASS B MISDEMEANOR OR HIGHER (FOR DOCUMENTATION PURPOSES ONLY)  (Warning) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia (Warning) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Warning) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
Operate Unregistered Motor Vehicle (Warning) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 



Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) W THIRD ST & HUNGRY HILL RD 
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Verbal Warning) W THIRD ST & HUNGRY HILL RD 
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W THIRD ST & SB IH 35 FRONTAGE RD 
Expired Registration (Warning)



Month of May 2022 Citations 
Description Location
Speeding-in a school zone 1 eagle dr
Speeding-in a school zone 1 EAGLE DR 
Speeding-in a school zone 1 EAGLE DRIVE
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L 14000 BLK IH-35
Drove on  Wrong Side Divided Highway 15000 BLK IH-35
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 15000 BLK IH-35
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 16000 BLK IH-35
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 16000 BLK IH-35
Expired Registration 160000 BLK NB IH-35
Speeding 16-20 MPH Over Limit 18000 BLK IH-35
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia 18000 BLK SB IH-35
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility 19000 BLK IH-35
LANE USE SIGN 19000 BLK SB IH-35
Expired Registration 300 BLK OLD MOODY RD
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility 300 BLK OLD MOODY RD
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility 300 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 300 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 300 BLOCK WEST 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 400 Block of Old Moody Rd
Minor in Possession 600 BLOCK FRANKLIN RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 600 BLOCK FRANKLIN RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility AUSBORN ST // EAGLE DR
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) AUSBORN ST // EAGLE DR
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility IH-35 // RODGERS RD
Speeding IH-35 // RODGERS RD
Permit Unlicensed Person to Drive (all except parent or guardian) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Operate Unregistered Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Possession, purchase, consumption, or receipt of cigarettes or tobacco products by minors prohibited INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Fail to Display DL INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Disregard Stop Sign INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession, purchase, consumption, or receipt of cigarettes or tobacco products by minors prohibited INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Permit Unlicensed Person to Drive (all except parent or guardian) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Operate Unregistered Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 319
Failed to Signal Lane Change NB I-35 @ MM 318



Speeding NB I-35 @ MM 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility OLD MOODY RD // KENNEDY LN
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) SB I-35 @ MM 315

Month of May 2022 Warnings
Description Location
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 1 Eagle Drive
USE OF WIRELESS COMMUNICATION DEVICE; WHEN PROHIBITED (Warning) 100 BLK IH-35
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 1400 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Expired Registration (Warning) 14000 BLK IH-35
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Warning) 14000 BLK IH-35
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) 15000 BLK NB IH-35
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 15000 BLK NB IH-35
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Warning) 16000 BLK IH-35
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 16000 blk nb ih-35
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) 17000 BLK SB IH-35
Expired Registration (Warning) 17000 BLK SB IH-35
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) 17000 BLK SB IH-35
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Warning) 18000 BLK SB IH-35
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) 19000 BLK IH-35
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Warning) 19000 BLK IH-35
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) 19000 BLK NB IH-35
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) 19000 BLK NB IH-35
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) 19000 BLK SB IH-35
Non-Motorized Vehicle(specify) on Prohibited Roadway (Verbal Warning) 200 BLK IH-35 FRONTAGE
Drove Without Being Secured by Safety Belt (Verbal Warning) 200 BLK SH 7
No License Plate Light (Warning) 20000 BLK NB IH-35
Improper use of Dealer Tags (Warning) 20000 BLK SB IH-35
LANE USE SIGN (Warning) 20000 BLK SB IH-35
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 300 BLK W 3RD ST
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) 300 BLOCK W/3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 300 BLOCK W/3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 500  BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 500  BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 500 BLK EAGLE DR
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) 500 BLOCK OF FRANKLIN RD
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 500 BLOCK OF FRANKLIN RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) 600 BLOCK FRANKLIN RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 700 block w 3rd
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) 700 block w 3rd
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) 700 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK FRANKLIN RD 
Fail to Display DL (Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK WEST 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 800 block franklin
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 900 Block W 3rd S
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) Franklin Rd & Hudson
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) IH-35 // 3RD ST
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) IH-35 // OLD BETHANY
Speeding (Verbal Warning) IH-35 // SUNHILL DR
Expired Registration (Warning) IH-35 MM 315
Defective Turn Signal Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / W 3RD ST
Failed to Drive in Single Lane (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Yield ROW to Emergency Vehicle (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Improper use of lighting - highway equipment (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Yield ROW to Emergency Vehicle (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318



Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM  318 FRONTAGE RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 315 FRONTAGE RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 315 FRONTAGE ROAD 
Display Unclean License Plate (Warning) MACKEY RANCH RD // 3RD 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Warning) MACKEY RANCH RD // 3RD 
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) NB I-35 @ 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) NB I-35 @ 318
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) NB IH-35 FRONTAGE // HWY 7
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) NB IH-35 MM 314
Expired Registration (Warning) OLD MOODY RD // KENNEDY LN
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) SB I-35 @ MM 315
Inadequate (or defective) Bed(escaping loose material) (Warning) SB I-35 @ MM 315
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) SB I-35 Frontage @ Market St
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) SB I-35 Frontage @ MM 318
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) SB I-35 MM 319
Parked Without Stopping Engine (Verbal Warning) TEMPLE ST // EAGLE ST
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) W 3rd St & I-35
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W 3rd st & I-35 SB Frontage
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST & SB I-35 FRONTAGE
Expired Driver's License (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST & SB I-35 FRONTAGE
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W 3rd st & SB I-35 Frontage
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W THIRD ST & NB IH 35 FRONTAGE RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) WEST 3RD ST // INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35



Month of June 2022 Citations 
Description Location
JUNK VEHICLE 101 SHADY SHORES 
ORDINANCE # 05202021 RV TRAVEL TRAILER 101 SHADY SHORES 
Following Too Closely 17000 BLK IH-35 
Open Container 17000 BLK IH-35 
Speeding 17000 BLK IH-35 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 200 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 200 BLOCK CRESCENT MEADOWS LANE
REGULATION OF OUTDOOR BURNING. (burn ban violation) 255 Anna Hobbs
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 300 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility 500 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 6600 BLK MACKEY RANCH RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 6800 BLK MACKEY RANCH RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 block W 3rd st
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 900 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Violate DL Restriction (specify) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Changed Lane When Unsafe INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Signal Lane Change INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Yield ROW to Emergency Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS - SEC 2.04.008, RUNNING AT LARGE PROHIBITED  INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA



Leaving Scene Of Accident-Vehicle Damage INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320 FRONTAGE RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) MACKEY RANCH AND OLD MOODY
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L NB I-35 ACCESS @ MM 319
No Liability Insurance  NB I-35 ACCESS @ MM 319
Speeding 11-15 MPH Over Limit NB I-35 Acess Rd @ MM 314
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) NB IH-35 MM 315
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) OLD MOODY RD & KENNEDY LN
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia W 3RD STREET / HUDSON LANE

Month of June 2022 Warnings
Description Location
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle (Verbal Warning) 1 EAGLE DR
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 13900 BLK IH-35
Failed to Drive in Single Lane (Verbal Warning) 15000 IH-35
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Warning) 200 BLOCK CRESCENT MEADOWS LANE
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Warning) 202 W 3rd St
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 400 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 400 BLOCK FRANKLIN RD
Speeding (Warning) 500 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 500 Block Eagle Dr
(Verbal Warning) 500 block old moody rd
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800  BLOCK W 3RD ST
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD ST
No motorcycle endorsement (Warning) 900 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Drove Wrong Way on One-Way Roadway (Verbal Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE // 3RD ST
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Verbal Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE // 3RD ST
Expired Driver's License (Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE // 3RD ST
Expired Registration (Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE // 3RD ST
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Wrong color license plate light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Failed to Drive in Single Lane (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Defective Turn Signal Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Yield ROW to Emergency Vehicle (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
ARREST CLASS B MISDEMEANOR OR HIGHER (FOR DOCUMENTATION PURPOSES ONLY)  (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317



Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Yield ROW to Emergency Vehicle (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Yield ROW to Emergency Vehicle (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Yield ROW to Emergency Vehicle (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
WARRANT ARREST (FOR DOCUMENTATION PURPOSES ONLY)  (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
DISPLAY OF LICENSE PLATES AND TAGS 503.069 OBSCURED, FLAPPING OR FADED TAG (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Driver's License (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Fail to Display DL (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
ARREST CLASS B MISDEMEANOR OR HIGHER (FOR DOCUMENTATION PURPOSES ONLY)  (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Improper use of Dealer Tags (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Fail to Display DL (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
REGISTRATION STATUS: SUSPENDED   2021-12-09 (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Changed Lane When Unsafe (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
ARREST CLASS B MISDEMEANOR OR HIGHER (FOR DOCUMENTATION PURPOSES ONLY)  (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320 FRONTAGE RD
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320 FRONTAGE RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM  318 FRONTAGE RD 
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 318 FRONTAGE RD
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 318 FRONTAGE RD
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) NB I-35 @ MM 317
Drive on Improved Shoulder (Warning) NB I-35 @ MM 319
Expired Registration (Warning) NB I-35 ACCESS @ MM 319
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) NB I-35 ACCESS @ MM 319
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) NB I-35 FRONTAGE AT 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) OLD MOODY RD & KENNEDY LN
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) SB I-35 Frontage @ Hwy 107
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) W 3RD STREET / HUDSON LANE
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) W THIRD ST & HUDSON LN 
Failed to Signal Turn (including moving right or left) (Verbal Warning) W THIRD ST & SB IH 35 FRONTAGE RD 



Month of July 2022 Citations 
Description Location
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 1500 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L 300 BLOCK WEST 3RD STREET
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 500 BLOCK EAGLE DR
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 600 BLK FRANKLIN RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 700 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK FRANKLIN RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Violate DL Restriction (specify) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Changed Lane When Unsafe INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Fail to Control Speed INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Fail to yield right of way Market St @ W 3rd St
Disregard Stop Sign NB I-35 @ HWY 7

Month of July 2022 Warnings 
Description Location
VIOLATION OF CITY ORDINANCE - BURNING  (Verbal Warning) 125 CRESCENT CREEK LN
IMPROPERLY DISPLAYED 30 DAY OR ONE-TRIP PERMIT (Warning) 300 BLOCK WEST 3RD STREET
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 400 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 500 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 500 BLK W 3RD ST 
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Warning) 500 BLOCK EAGLE DR
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) 500 BLOCK EAGLE DR
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 600 BLK FRANKLIN RD 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 600 BLK FRANKLIN RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 600 BLOCK FRANKLIN RD
Expired Registration (Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Fail to Display DL (Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 800 block w 3rd
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) BRUCE ST & 1ST STREET



Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) FIRST ST / BRUCE ST 
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE // 3RD ST
Disregarded Lane Control Signal (Verbal Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE // WOODLAWN
Speeding (Verbal Warning) IH-35 SB // EXIT 318
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) IH-35 SB FRONTAGE // 4TH ST
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) IH-35 SB FRONTAGE // CR 457
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) IH-35 SB FRONTAGE // CR 498
(Verbal Warning) IH-35 SB MM 316
LANE USE SIGN (Verbal Warning) IH-35 SB MM 316
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35  FRONTAGE RD & OLD LORENA RD
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35  FRONTAGE RD & OLD LORENA RD
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / W 3RD ST
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / W 3RD ST
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Improper lane change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Defective Turn Signal Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
IMPROPERLY DISPLAYED 30 DAY OR ONE-TRIP PERMIT (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Improper lane change (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
IMPROPERLY DISPLAYED 30 DAY OR ONE-TRIP PERMIT (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Drive in Single Lane (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No License Plate Light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Defective Lamp(s)-Reflector(s) on Farm or Other Equipment (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
LANE USE SIGN (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 320
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) MACKEY RANCH RD // 3RD ST
Failure to Maintain Insurance (Warning) NB I-35 @ HWY 7
(Verbal Warning) NB I-35 @ MM 318
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) NB i-35 frontage @ hwy 107
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) Old Moody & Elesha
Fail to Display DL (Verbal Warning) Old Moody & Elesha
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) SB I-35 FRONTAGE @ W 3RD
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) SB I-35 FRONTAGE @ W 3RD ST
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) SB I-35 FRONTAGE @ W 3RD ST
Failed to Stop at Designated Point at Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) SB I-35 Frontage @ W 3rst St
Expired Registration (Warning) SB IH-35 // EXIT 319
Open Container  (Warning) SB IH-35 // EXIT 319
Speeding (Warning) SB IH-35 // EXIT 319
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) W 3rd St & Market



Month of August 2022 Citations 
Description Location
Minor in Possession 1 EAGLE DRIVE@BRUCEVILLE-EDDY HIGH SCHOOL
Minor in Possession 1 EAGLE DRIVE@BRUCEVILLE-EDDY HIGH SCHOOL
DOG AT LARGE 112 SOULES CIRCLE
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags 17000 BLK SB IH-35
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 300 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 300 BLK W 3RD ST 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) FM 107 / SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD 
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Operate Unregistered Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia W 3RD STREET / HUDSON LANE
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) W 3RD STREET / HUDSON LANE
Minor in Possession

Month of August 2022 Warnings 
Description Location
LANE USE SIGN (Verbal Warning) 16000 BLK NB IH-35
Speeding (Warning) 16000 BLK NB IH-35
Failed to Drive in Single Lane (Warning) 19000 BLK NB IH-35
Failed to Drive in Single Lane (Verbal Warning) 19000 BLK NB IH-35
Drove Without Being Secured by Safety Belt (Warning) 20000 BLK IH-35 FRONTAGE RD
Expired Registration (Warning) 20000 BLK IH-35 FRONTAGE RD
RESTRICTIONS ON WINDOWS (Warning) 20000 BLK IH-35 FRONTAGE RD
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) EAGLE DR / SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD 
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) FM 107 / SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD 
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) HWY 7 // FM 1239
Unrestrained child < 8 and less than 4 feet 9 inches in height (Verbal Warning) HWY 7 // FM 1239
Expired Driver's License (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Fail to yield right of way (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317 FRONTAGE RD
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
No License Plate Light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) NB I-35 Frontage & W 3rd 
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) NB I-35 Frontage @ Hwy 7
Failed to Signal Turn (including moving right or left) (Verbal Warning) NB I-35 Frontage @ Hwy 7
Following Too Closely (Verbal Warning) NB IH-35 MM 316
Speeding (Verbal Warning) NB IH-35 MM 316
Failed to Drive in Single Lane (Warning) NB IH-35 MM 319
Speeding (Warning) NB IH-35 MM 319
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) SB I-35 Frontage @ W 3rd St
Defective Turn Signal Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / FM 107 
Display Expired License Plates (Verbal Warning) WEST 3RD ST // INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35



Month of September 2022 Citations 
Description Location
Possession, purchase, consumption, or receipt of cigarettes or tobacco products by minors prohibited 1 EAGLE DR 
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L 1000 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 1000 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
JUNK VEHICLE 101 SHADY SHORES
RV TRAVEL TRAILER ORDINANCE 05202011 101 SHADY SHORES
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 1800 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
ILLEGAL BURNING 336 HORSESHOE BEND 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Open Container IH-35 FRONTAGE // 3RD ST
Speeding IH-35 NB EXIT 321
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) IH-35 NB FRONTAGE // 3RD ST
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L IH-35 NB FRONTAGE // S OLD BRUCEVILLE
Speeding IH-35 SB WOODLAWN EXIT
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Violate DL Restriction (specify) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L OLD MOODY RD / ELESHA LN 
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L WEST 3RD ST // INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35

Month of September 2022 Warnings 
Description Location
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 1000 BLK EAGLE DR 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 6900 BLK MACKEY RANCH RD 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
No Safety Belts (Verbal Warning) BRUCEVILLE-EDDY ISD SCHOOL ZONE
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) FRANKLIN RD / FOURTH ST
USE OF PORTABLE WIRELESS COMMUNICATION WHILE OPERATING A MOTOR VEHICLE (Warning) FRONTAGE RD IH-35 // WILCOX DR
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) IH- 35 FRONTAGE // HEWITT DR
Park, Stand or Stop in Prohibited Area (signs by Highway Department) (Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE // 3RD ST
Speeding (Warning) IH-35 NB // EXIT 319
(Verbal Warning) IH-35 NB // WOODLAWN
LANE USE SIGN (Warning) IH-35 NB // WOODLAWN



Speeding (Warning) IH-35 NB // WOODLAWN
Speeding (Warning) IH-35 NB // WOODLAWN
Speeding (Warning) IH-35 NB EXIT 325
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Warning) IH-35 NB FRONTAGE // 3RD ST
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Warning) IH-35 NB FRONTAGE // S OLD BRUCEVILLE
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) IH-35 NB FRONTAGE // S OLD BRUCEVILLE
OPERATING A MOTOR VEHICLE IN AN UNSAFE MECHANICAL CONDITION (Warning) IH-35 NB FRONTAGE // S OLD BRUCEVILLE
Speeding (Warning) IH-35 SB FRONTAGE // CR 498
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Drove Without Lights-When Required (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Drive in Single Lane (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Display Unclean License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (Warning) NB IH-35 // EXIT 321
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Warning) NB IH-35 // EXIT 321
Expired Registration (Warning) OLD MOODY RD / ELESHA LN 
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Warning) OLD MOODY RD / ELESHA LN 
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) OLD MOODY RD / GRIDER ST
Defective Turn Signal Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) SB IH 35 FRONTAGE RD / BRUCE ST
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Warning) SB IH-35 EXIT 318
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST AT MARKET ST 
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST AT NB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Warning) WEST 3RD ST // INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) WEST 3RD ST // INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35



Month of October 2022 Citations 
Description Location
Possession, purchase, consumption, or receipt of cigarettes or tobacco products by minors prohibited 1 Eagle Dr
Disorderly Conduct (Language) 1 EAGLE DR 
Disorderly Conduct (Language) 1 EAGLE DR 
Possession, purchase, consumption, or receipt of cigarettes or tobacco products by minors prohibited 1 EAGLE DR 
Possession, purchase, consumption, or receipt of cigarettes or tobacco products by minors prohibited 1 EAGLE DR 
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia 1 EAGLE DR 
Possession, purchase, consumption, or receipt of cigarettes or tobacco products by minors prohibited 1 EAGLE DR 
Possession, purchase, consumption, or receipt of cigarettes or tobacco products by minors prohibited 1 EAGLE DR 
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia 1 EAGLE DRIVE@BRUCEVILLE-EDDY JR HIGH SCHOOL PARKI
Speeding 17000 BLK SB IH-35
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 200 BLK S IH-35 FRONTAGE RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 300 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 300 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 300 BLK W 3RD ST 
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility 400 BLOCK FRANKLIN RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 500 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 7100 BLK MACKEY RANCH RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK FRANKLIN RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK FRANKLIN RD 
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L 800 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Expired Driver's License 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L 900 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 900 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 900 BLK W 3RD ST 
Violate DL Restriction (specify) 900 BLOCK OLD MOODY RD
Speeding IH-35 // CR 498
Defective Tail Lamp(s) IH-35 // EXIT 314
Expired Registration IH-35 // EXIT 314
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility IH-35 // EXIT 314
LANE USE SIGN IH-35 // EXIT 314
Speeding IH-35 EXIT 315
Drove on  Wrong Side Divided Highway IH-35 FRONTAGE RD MM 314
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility IH-35 FRONTAGE RD MM 314
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / W 3RD ST
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE RD
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318



Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Violate DL Restriction (specify) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Possession, purchase, consumption, or receipt of cigarettes or tobacco products by minors prohibited INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Possession, purchase, consumption, or receipt of cigarettes or tobacco products by minors prohibited INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319 FRONTAGE ROA
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) MACKEY RANCH RD / ASHLEY ST 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) NB IH 35 MM 317
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) NB IH 35 MM 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility OLD MOODY RD / GRIDER ST
Littering / Illegal Dumping From Vehicle OLD MOODY RD / SOULES CIRCLE 
Disregard Stop Sign SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD AT FM 107 
Expired Registration SB IH-35 MM 317
Speeding SB IH-35 MM 319
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L W 3RD ST AT NB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD

Month of October 2022 Warnings 
Description Location
Speeding 10% or over (Warning) 1 EAGLE DR
Speeding (Warning) 1 EAGLE DR 
Speeding (Warning) 1 EAGLE DR 
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Warning) 1 EAGLE DR 
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) 1 EAGLE DR 



Speeding (Warning) 10000 BLK NB IH-35
Parked so as to Block Access to Curb Ramp, Aisle Architectural Improvement Designed to Aid the Handi (Warning) 105 GRINDER ST
Display License Plate: Attached Illuminated Device (Warning) 200 BLK S IH-35 FRONTAGE RD
VIOLATION OF CITY ORDINANCE - (Section 062322-03) Loud Music & Amplified sound:  (Warning) 208 HORSESHOE BEND
Expired Registration (Warning) 300 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Disregarded No Passing Zone (Verbal Warning) 300 BLK W 3RD ST 
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) 300 BLOCK WEST 3RD STREET
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) 300 BLOCK WEST 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) 400 BLOCK FRANKLIN RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 6600 BLOCK MACKEY RANCH RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 6800 BLK MACKEY RANCH RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK FRANKLIN RD 
Speeding (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (Warning) 800 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Fail to Display DL (Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) 900 BLOCK OLD MOODY RD
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) FRANKLIN ROAD / 4TH STREET
Display fictitious inspection sticker (Warning) GRINDER ST // PLUM ST
No Lamp(s) or Reflector(s) on Farm or Other Equipment (head lamps, tail lamps, etc) (Warning) HWY 7 // HUNGRY HILL RD
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) HWY 7 // IH-35 FRONTAGE RD
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) I-35 frontage @ w 3rd st
Speeding (Warning) IH- 35 NB EXIT 323
Speeding (Warning) IH-35 // EXIT 319
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE // 3RD ST
No License Plate Light (Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE // CR 498
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE // WOODLAWN
Expired Registration (Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE // WOODLAWN
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE // WOODLAWN
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE SB // OLD BETHANY RD
Speeding (Warning) IH-35 MM 322
Expired Registration (Warning) IH-35 NB // EXIT 319
Failed to Yield ROW to Emergency Vehicle (Warning) IH-35 NB // EXIT 325
Speeding (Warning) IH-35 NB // EXIT 325
Speeding (Warning) IH-35 NB EXIT 323
Expired Registration (Warning) IH-35 NB FRONTAGE // BRUCEVILLE LN
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) IH-35 SB // EXIT 318
Speeding (Warning) IH-35 SB SERVICE RD // CR 498
Speeding (Warning) IH-35 SB SERVICE RD // EXIT 319
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE RD / W 3RD ST
Defective Turn Signal Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / W 3RD ST
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
TRC 503.069 - DISPLAY OF LICENSE PLATES AND TAGS  (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE RD
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316 FRONTAGE ROA
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318



Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No License Plate Light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Tail Lamps (when not equipped) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No License Plate Light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319 FRONTAGE ROA
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Unauthorized Reproduction, Purchase, Use, Or Sale Of Temporary Tags (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
TEXAS TRANSPORTATON CODE 503.069 (a).  DISPLAY OF LICENSE PLATES AND TAGS (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 320
Speeding (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 314
Speeding (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 317
Expired Driver's License (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 320
Speeding (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 320
Speeding (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 321
Speeding (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 321
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) NB I-35 @ MM 317
Speeding (Verbal Warning) NB I-35 @ MM 318
Drive Controlled Access Highway (Verbal Warning) NB I-35 Frontage @ MM 317
Expired Motor Vehicle Inspection (Warning) NB IH 35 MM 317
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Warning) NB IH 35 MM 317
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 MM 318
Expired Registration (Warning) NB IH 35 MM 318
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 MM 318
Permit Unlicensed Minor to Drive (parent or guardian) (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 MM 318
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 MM 318
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) NB IH-35 MM 319
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Warning) NB IH-35 MM 319
Failed to Dim Headlights-Following (Warning) NB IH-35 MM 319
Operation of Vehicle Without Registration Insignia (Verbal Warning) OLD MOODY RD / CHRISTOPHER DR
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Warning) OLD MOODY RD / GRIDER ST
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) sb i-35 @ w 3rd
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 315
Speeding (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 315
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 317
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 317
Failed to Use Proper Headlight Beam (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 319
Speeding (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 319
Changed Lane When Unsafe (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 319
Expired Registration (Warning) W 3RD ST AT NB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST AT SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) W 3RD ST AT SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Warning) WEST 3RD ST // INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) WOODLAWN RD / INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 SERVICE RD



November 2022 Citation Data
Description Location
Disorderly Conduct (Language) 1 EAGLE DR 
Possession, purchase, consumption, or receipt of cigarettes or tobacco products by minors prohibited 1 EAGLE DR 
Possession, purchase, consumption, or receipt of cigarettes or tobacco products by minors prohibited 1 EAGLE DR 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding IH-35 // CR 498
Defective Tail Lamp(s) IH-35 // EXIT 314
Expired Registration IH-35 // EXIT 314
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility IH-35 // EXIT 314
LANE USE SIGN IH-35 // EXIT 314
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Violate DL Restriction (specify) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Possession, purchase, consumption, or receipt of cigarettes or tobacco products by minors prohibited INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Possession, purchase, consumption, or receipt of cigarettes or tobacco products by minors prohibited INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319 FRONTAGE ROA
Disregard Stop Sign SB IH 35 FRONTAGE ROAD AT FM 107 

November 2022 Warning Data
Description Location
Speeding 10% or over (Warning) 1 EAGLE DR
Speeding (Warning) 1 EAGLE DR 
Speeding (Warning) 1 EAGLE DR 
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Warning) 1 EAGLE DR 
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) 1 EAGLE DR 
Disregarded No Passing Zone (Verbal Warning) 300 BLK W 3RD ST 
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) 300 BLOCK WEST 3RD STREET
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) 300 BLOCK WEST 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 6600 BLOCK MACKEY RANCH RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) FRANKLIN ROAD / 4TH STREET
Display fictitious inspection sticker (Warning) GRINDER ST // PLUM ST
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) HWY 7 // IH-35 FRONTAGE RD
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) I-35 frontage @ w 3rd st
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE // WOODLAWN
Speeding (Warning) IH-35 MM 322
Failed to Yield ROW to Emergency Vehicle (Warning) IH-35 NB // EXIT 325
Speeding (Warning) IH-35 NB // EXIT 325
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 FRONTAGE ROA
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Disregarded Official Traffic Control Device (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318



Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No License Plate Light (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Expired Registration (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) NB I-35 @ MM 317
Failed to Dim Headlights-Following (Warning) NB IH-35 MM 319
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) sb i-35 @ w 3rd



December 2022 Citation Data
Description Location
Disorderly Conduct (Language) 1 EAGLE DR 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 200 BLK S IH-35 FRONTAGE RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Expired Driver's License 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Drove on  Wrong Side Divided Highway IH-35 FRONTAGE RD MM 314
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility IH-35 FRONTAGE RD MM 314
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / W 3RD ST
Expired Registration INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) NB IH 35 MM 317
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) NB IH 35 MM 318
Expired Registration SB IH-35 MM 317

December 2022 Warning Data
Description Location
Speeding (Warning) 10000 BLK NB IH-35
Display License Plate: Attached Illuminated Device (Warning) 200 BLK S IH-35 FRONTAGE RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) 800 BLOCK W 3RD STREET
Speeding (Warning) IH-35 // EXIT 319
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE // WOODLAWN
Expired Registration (Warning) IH-35 FRONTAGE // WOODLAWN
Defective Turn Signal Lamp(s) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / W 3RD ST
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Defective Stop Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA



Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Tail Lamps (when not equipped) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 314
Expired Driver's License (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 320
Speeding (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 320
Speeding (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 321
Speeding (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MM 321
Speeding (Verbal Warning) NB I-35 @ MM 318
Drive Controlled Access Highway (Verbal Warning) NB I-35 Frontage @ MM 317
Expired Motor Vehicle Inspection (Warning) NB IH 35 MM 317
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Warning) NB IH 35 MM 317
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 MM 318
Expired Registration (Warning) NB IH 35 MM 318
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 MM 318
Permit Unlicensed Minor to Drive (parent or guardian) (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 MM 318
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Warning) NB IH-35 MM 319
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) (Warning) NB IH-35 MM 319
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 315
Speeding (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 315
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 317
Failed to Use Proper Headlight Beam (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 319
Speeding (Warning) SB IH-35 MM 319
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Warning) WEST 3RD ST // INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35



Agenda Item #10









City of Bruceville-Eddy 

Engineer’s Report on New Wastewater System 

 Prepared on 1-18-2023 

 

1. USDA Rural Development – New Wastewater System: 

Tabor & Associates, Inc. is waiting on USDA Rural Development to issue 
closing instructions and authorize the project to be bid.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

Tabor & Associates, Inc. 
Consulting Engineers  

Firm #3229 
P.O. Box 1788 

Waco, Texas 76703 
Telephone:  254-756-2118 

Agenda Item #11



CODE ENFORCEMENT/BUILDING INSPECTIONS/PERMITTING 
 

DECEMBER 2022 REPORT 
 
NUMBER OF CODE ENFORCEMENT CASES 

 112 CASES WORKED 
 NUMBER AND TYPES OF CASES  

 8 DANGEROUS BUILDING 
 1 DOG ON A CHAIN 
 2 NO PERMIT 
 39 HIGH GRASS AND WEEDS 
 8 JUNKED VEHICLE 
 2 LIVING IN RV 
 1 NUMBER OF DOGS 
 3 UNSAFE POOLS 
 46 RUBBISH 
 1 SEPTIC SYSTEM 
 1 SKIRTING/UNDERPINNING 

NUMBER OF PERMITS ISSUED AND TYPE 
 2 PERMITS 

 DRIVEWAY 
 ACCESSORY BUILDING 

BURN PERMITS MAX FOUR AT ONE TIME 
 5 

INSPECTIONS 
 5 TOTAL 

 FEMP 
 MECH ROUGH 
 INSULATION * 2 
 WATER YARD LINE 

FACILITY MAINTENANCE 
 15 HOURS 

Agenda Item #12



City Administrators Report: 1/26/2023 

Sewer System 

I have been in contact with USDA this past week and she had confirmed that she has received 
submitted documents from Dan Plietz, our Bond Counsel. Currently we have the following 
actions being worked in progress towards the sanitary sewer: 

 1. USDA’s legal review of our documentation (mandatory before requesting closing). 

2. Redoing the agreement for legal services agreement for the sewer with Messer, Fort, 
and MacDonald (tonight’s meeting). 

3. Waiting out 45 day legally required period before we can attempt to pass another 
bond ordinance to fund this project.  

Solid Waste 

I met with the District Manager of Waste Connections Regional Office, Jimmy Esparza, Friday 
1/13/2023 as a follow-up on our waste collection monitoring efforts. We touched base with 
one another regarding general communication for complaints and problems. We are both of 
the opinion that things are going well for the time being. Jimmy expressed his gratitude to get 
to continue serving the community and mentioned that our public hearing helped them identify 
areas for improving their business towards other municipal customers as well. We are 
continuing to track all issues and have added the Council requested criteria to our log sheets. 

On the Bulky and Brush front, we were able to hash out a plan to restart these services on a 
weekly basis beginning 2/1/2023! This will be a ‘by-request’ service only. Residents will be able 
to call the City and schedule a pick-up for the following Wednesday. Each week, staff here at 
City Hall will send over a list of all the addresses needing service. The City of McGregor has a 
plan identical in nature. 

Engineering Services 

Tabor and Associates has informed the City of Bruceville-Eddy that they are no longer able to 
provide their services for our water system/city planning. This will not impact their contract to 
work on the sanitary sewer project.  

In response to this development, I have entered into a short-term agreement with 5M 
Associates to provide limited and interim engineering services. While Mr. Scott Murrah was 
most certainly happy and capable to provide these services in the interim. I have informed him 
that we will be researching and soliciting other firms for qualifications and proposals to select 
the best partner for our community going forward.  

I have already reached out to several different firms and have gotten some good traction. I 
expect to be able to bring forth at least two finalists for Council to consider by the 2/23/2023 

Agenda Item #13



City Council meeting along with more information regarding a path forward with Tabor and 
Associates.  

Lastly, it should be noted that this hiccup is delaying our plans to upgrade water lines in Falls 
County. We had an infrastructure planning committee meeting setup for Wednesday Janurary 
11th, 2023 that had to be cancelled due to a lack of information that was requested to move 
the project forward. 

Street Committee Report 

The Street Repair Committee hosted what is expected to be their last meeting for the fiscal 
year. After plenty of consideration and research, members have selected to make a 
recommendation to City Council for the repair of four streets using our budgeted funds: 

1. Archie Lane (excluding the unimproved section) and N Mesquite Street 

2. Temple Street (South of 3rd Street) and Ausborn Street 

We solicited a few bids for this work and a partnership with the County is really the only 
feasible option at this time due to cost. I have already reached out to representatives with 
McLennan County and they will be getting us a finalized quote in February or March after their 
material costs are determined. We will then bring an interlocal agreement with the County 
before Council for further consideration. Next, it will go to the County Commissioners Court for 
approval. After all of this is finalized and approved, we will be able to get the work scheduled in 
Spring or early Summer, weather dependent. 

Development 

KBAR: A submitted a list of their requests to move the subdivision off Mackey Ranch and 107 forward. 
Our City Attorney and I have heard their justification for these requests and are currently reviewing 
them for feasibility. As one of these requests pertains to our subdivision ordinance, we will continue 
looking into this further down the road once we have an engineering services provider on board. Any 
and all proposals relating to this project will ultimately be at Council’s discretion. 

Subdivision on 107: Pam and I met with representatives this week looking to subdivide land off highway 
107 past Hudson Lane on property they own. This development team has already submitted and 
received a water study for a large number of meters and now desires to rework their water meter study 
to include infastructure to support another large set of meters on the opposite side of the highway. 

CEFCO: Staff has been in contact with Guy Slimp of Sensato Development (CEFCO’s Development 
contractor) regarding their property here in B-E. They are currently working on the designs for their 
property’s establishment and have inquired about sign regulations. Staff members are making it a point 
to quickly provide requested information and caddy any and all developers on to the next required step 
in the process, whatever that may be. 

B-E RV Park: is planning an expansion for their facilities and hopes to have additional spaces for lease in 
the next couple months! Our building inspection team member has been actively engaged with the 



project and has provided them with the information they need to move forward in compliance with our 
code of ordinances.  

B-E Safe Storage: Dirt work is underway BE Safe Storage and construction material deliveries continue to 
be offloaded for their expansion project.  

Travel Center: We heard from RSK Engineering on the travel center this past week and they are working 
on a plat for the property (one of the next steps). They have submitted detailed preliminary plans of the 
building’s exterior for initial review.  

Repair Progress on Friendly Oaks Well 

Friendly Oaks pump has failed its capacity test meaning that is underperforming on pumping capacity 
and is not worth putting back into service. We will be purchasing a new pump for reinstallation in 
accordance with the provided quote and the allowance that Council has approved. 

On Friday 1/20/2023, Alliance Electrical Group began upgrading the transformer as quoted. Jurgensen is 
still awaiting a shipment of pipe needed before the pump and motor can be reset within the well’s 
casing. We do not have an expect timeline for getting this well back online at this time, but we will 
continue to keep the Council informed as to our progress.  



Agenda Item #14



Debt Series 2011 SERIES 2011 Series 2013 Water Series 2015 TOTALS

Description Rev. Bond 2 Revenue Bond Meters Revenue Bond
Code Fund WATER WATER WATER WATER SEWER
Issuance Year 3/1/2011 9/30/2011 9/30/2013 2/28/2020 3/30/2016
Final Year 2025 2025 2028 2025 2030

Issuance Amount $731,000.00 $371,000.00 $1,883,000.00 $489,200.00 $395,000.00 $3,474,200.00
Principle Balance Due $314,000.00 $156,000.00 $1,273,000.00 $489,200.00 $365,000.00 $2,232,200.00
Interest Balance Due $48,272.70 $28,563.43 $284,479.90 $44,481.90 $88,825.00 $405,797.93
Total Outstanding: 

Interest+Principle $362,272.70 $184,563.43 $1,557,479.90 $533,681.90 $453,825.00 $2,637,997.93
Interest Rate 5.50% 5.50% 3.25% 2.97% 4.25%

Interest 2023 $9,877.72 $5,816.24 $44,625.00 $8,972.07 $12,750.00 $82,041.03
Principle 2023 $63,000.00 $31,000.00 $109,000.00 $97,764.31 $34,000.00 $334,764.31

Total 2022-2023 $72,877.72 $36,816.24 $153,625.00 $106,736.38 $46,750.00 $416,805.34

Interest 2024 $6,067.19 $4,005.95 $40,375.32 $6,068.47 $11,305.00

Principle 2024 $66,000.00 $33,000.00 $113,000.00 $100,667.91 $35,000.00

Total 2023-2024 $72,067.19 $37,005.95 $153,375.32 $106,736.38 $46,305.00 $415,489.84

Interest 2025 $2,073.15 $2,056.24 $35,745.00 $3,078.64 $9,817.50

Principle 2025 $70,000.00 $35,000.00 $118,000.00 $103,657.74 $36,000.00

Total 2024-2025 $72,073.15 $37,056.24 $153,745.00 $106,736.38 $45,817.50 $415,428.27

Interest 2026 $31,025.00 $8,287.50

Principle 2026 $233,000.00 $37,000.00

Total 2025-2026 $264,025.00 $45,287.50 $309,312.50

Interest 2027 $21,122.50 $6,715.00

Principle 2027 $243,000.00 $38,000.00

Total 2026-2027 $264,122.50 $44,715.00 $308,837.50

Interest 2028 $10,824.58 $5,100.00

Principle 2028 $254,000.00 $39,000.00

Total 2027-2028 $264,824.58 $44,100.00 $308,924.58

Interest 2029 $3,442.50

Principle 2029 $40,000.00

Total 2028-2029 $43,442.50 $43,442.50

Interest 2030 $1,742.50

Principle 2030 $41,000.00

Total 2029-2030 $42,742.50 $42,742.50

2023 Water Fund: $370,055.34
2024 Water Fund: $369,184.84 TOTALS FOR ALL:
2025-2030:Water Only $1,162,582.85 2023 $416,805.34

2024 $415,489.84
2023 Sewer Fund: $46,750.00 2025-2030 $1,428,687.85
2024 Sewer Fund: $46,305.00
2025-2030: Sewer $266,105.00 $2,260,983.03
Will be paid at sewer closing

TOTAL DEBT



 
 

 
Modified  

Revenue & Disbursements 

October 2022 







  
1
-
1
8
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

F
E
E
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
2
 
F
R
A
N
C
H
I
S
E
 
F
E
E
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
9
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
9
7
9
.
3
6

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
3
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
4
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
4
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
4
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
5
 
T
O
W
E
R
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
7
 
T
R
O
Y
 
P
A
R
K
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
8
 
O
P
E
N
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
9
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
2
1
 
C
R
L
F
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
.
5
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
4
2
 
M
I
S
C
.
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
2
.
1
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
4
7
 
D
A
 
S
E
I
Z
E
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
4
9
 
S
R
O
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
8
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
8
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
8
6
.
9
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
8
6
.
9
6
)

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
6
1
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
I
X
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
0
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
(
S
I
G
N
S
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
4
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
4
7
.
6
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
4
8
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
5
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
,
5
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
,
5
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
1
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
9
3
.
6
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
0
.
7
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
,
6
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
9
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
,
1
3
4
.
4
0

T
A
X
E
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
1
0
0
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
7
5
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
2
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
.
7
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
3
3
.
8
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
,
9
1
1
.
2
5

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
1
0
1
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
2
3
.
0
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
5
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
5
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
5
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
5
4
4
.
9
9

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
3
9
8
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
6
8
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
6
4
3
.
7
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
3
7
.
1
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
6
4
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
,
4
5
6
.
2
4

C
O
U
R
T

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
0
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
6
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
1
5
4
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
3
4
.
3
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
2
0
.
5
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
3
4
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
,
2
6
5
.
6
6

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
1
 
M
V
B
A
 
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
9
1
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
9
1
9
.
1
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
2
 
M
C
L
E
N
N
A
N
 
 
C
H
I
L
D
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
3
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
J
U
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
3
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
4
 
T
I
M
E
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
8
.
5
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
5
 
O
M
N
I
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
6
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
1
0
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
T
E
C
H
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
2
5
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
2
0
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
B
L
D
G
/
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
9
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
6
4
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
6
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
7
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
2
5
 
J
U
V
E
N
I
L
E
 
C
A
S
E
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
6
.
4
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
4
4
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
9
1
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
7
2
.
8
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
4
4
2
.
0
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
7
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
,
1
2
7
.
1
6

O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
9
0
2
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
5
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
7
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
9
6
.
8
7

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
7
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
9
6
.
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
4
2
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
7
9
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
1
3
.
3
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
3
8
4
.
3
6
)
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
3
,
3
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
1
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
9
,
9
1
4
.
6
7

E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

#1

#2



  
1
-
1
8
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
0
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
7
9
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
4
1
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
7
6
.
1
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
6
5
.
2
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
7
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
7
2
3
.
8
8

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
3
8
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
3
8
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
1
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
3
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
1
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
7
1
4
.
4
6

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
1
8
.
2
4

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
9
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
4
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
2
5
0
.
3
3

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
3
.
0
2

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
9
4
.
8
4

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
1
4
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
6
1

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
7
0
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
5
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
5
2
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
9
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
,
2
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
5
2
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
,
9
7
7
.
3
8

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
1
0
4
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
&
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
1
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
0
.
2
5

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
1
6
0
 
M
I
S
C
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
.
1
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
8
0
.
2
5

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
1
 
F
R
A
N
K
L
I
N
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
6
3
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
3
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
6
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
0
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
5
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
9
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
4
0
.
2
5

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
1
1
 
E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
6
.
1
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
1
2
 
T
A
X
 
A
P
P
R
A
I
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
1
3
 
T
A
X
 
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
O
R
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
0
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
3
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
1
.
4
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
4
4
)

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
5
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
4
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
4
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
5
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
4
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
6
8
7
.
8
1

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
5
.
1
1

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
1
 
C
O
P
I
E
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
9
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
2
.
7
5

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
8
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
.
9
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
.
8
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
0
.
0
9

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
4
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
T
Y
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
5
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
6
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
&
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
9
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
4
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
.
7
2

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
2
.
0
1

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
8
4

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
.
 
&
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
9
.
0
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
8
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
9
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
6
5
0
.
9
9

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
-
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
7
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
P
L
A
T
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
5
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
3
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
3
.
3
2

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
5
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
1
.
1
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
3
.
5
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
1
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
5
7
8
.
8
3

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
5
1
7
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
9
.
7
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
5

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
1
0
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
3
3
.
9
5

#3#4
#5#6

#7

#8

#9
#10



  
1
-
1
8
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
8
1
3
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
9
0
9
 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 
Y
R
 
P
A
Y
 
&
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
9
1
8
 
C
I
P
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
H
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
3
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
5
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
1
6
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
4
2
9
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
6
8
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
4
2
9
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
9
3
0
.
2
2

P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
0
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
3
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
1
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
3
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
3
7
.
8
6

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
8
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
9
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
1
1
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
,
2
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
9
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
4
0
4
.
7
5

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
2
 
S
A
L
A
R
Y
-
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
1
6
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
2
.
3
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
4
.
4
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
3
8
.
7
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
3
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
4
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
4
8
.
7
9

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
7
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
3
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
0
.
0
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
8
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
4
5
9
.
9
2

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
6
.
7
4

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
5
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
7
9
.
9
6

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
1
4
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
6
1

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
5
0
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
7
9
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
7
8
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
8
2
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
0
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
7
8
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
0
1
9
.
3
3

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
0
1
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
3
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
4
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
&
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
6
 
D
R
U
G
 
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
7
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
6
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
6
0
 
M
I
S
C
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
P
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
.
1
9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
2
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
3
.
6
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
0
1
.
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
2
1
5
 
A
T
M
O
S
 
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
4
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
2
.
3
2

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
7
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
6
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
3
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
6
6
.
3
2

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
4
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
1
 
C
O
P
I
E
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
/
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
9
.
4
7

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
3
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
2
0
.
0
9

#11



  
1
-
1
8
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
5
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
.
2
5

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
7
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
R
N
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
9
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
.
7
2

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
1
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
3
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
3
0
.
6
8

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
9
.
2
9

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
2
.
3
9

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
-
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
7
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
P
L
A
T
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
4
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
2
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
8
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
4
3
8
.
8
9

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
5
1
7
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
9
.
7
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
6

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
8
3
.
9
6

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
9
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
0
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
7
.
0
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
6
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
8
2
.
9
2

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
5
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
5
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
0
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
0
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
7
5
9
.
2
4

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
6
0
3
 
M
I
N
O
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
,
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
0
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
8
4
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
6
5
.
6
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
.
9
3

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
6
0
5
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
6
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
6
.
0
3

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
9
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
8
6
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
0
.
8
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
5
6
.
0
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
0
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
9
6
9
.
1
2

D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
0
 
R
A
D
I
O
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
-
W
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
2
5
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
1
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
3
 
B
O
D
Y
 
A
R
M
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
5
 
G
U
N
S
 
A
N
D
 
G
U
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
9
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
6
 
D
U
T
Y
 
G
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
9
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
8
 
C
O
P
 
S
Y
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
9
 
K
-
9
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
5
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
1
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
.
9
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
6
2
5
.
0
0

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
9
1
5
 
A
G
-
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
8
.
1
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
4
7
5
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
9
1
6
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
Y
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
P
U
R
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
7
6
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
7
6
8
.
5
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
,
5
3
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
,
0
0
6
.
6
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
4
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
3
7
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
,
7
8
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
5
2
7
.
3
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
,
2
6
1
.
0
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
8
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
5
2
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
,
2
7
8
.
6
2

C
O
D
E
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
8
9
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
2
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
-
P
A
R
T
 
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
1
.
4
2

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
0
.
4
5

#12

#13

#14



  
1
-
1
8
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
9
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
9
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
1
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
5
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
3
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
8
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
5
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
9
6
0
.
8
7

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
.
0
0
)

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
1
0
3
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
1
0
7
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
.
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
3
4
.
0
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
1
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
3
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
1
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
1
8
)

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
8
.
8
9

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
2
0
.
0
9

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
7
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
R
N
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
7
9

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
8
4

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
-
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
8
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
8
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
3
1
.
4
3

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
6

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
6

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
4
6
.
3
7

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
6
0
3
 
M
I
N
O
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
6
0
6
 
C
L
E
A
N
 
U
P
 
A
N
D
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
4
6
.
3
7

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
C
O
D
E
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
9
8
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
7
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
8
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
7
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
7
8
8
.
6
3

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
7
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
5
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
5
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
3
6
4
.
0
2

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
3
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
5
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
9
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
0
.
4
4

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
2
.
8
9

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
9
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
7
.
3
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
0
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
7
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
2
2
.
6
5

#15

#16



  
1
-
1
8
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
.
8
9

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
.
4
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
3
.
1
9

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
2
4
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
1
9
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
2
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
4
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
2
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
2
0
8
.
0
8

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
1
0
7
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
9
.
5
6

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
R
O
L
L
 
O
F
F
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
2
.
3
2

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
1
.
8
8

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
6

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
3
.
9
6

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
5
.
7
4

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
9
3

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
3
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
3
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
3
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
3
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
6
.
7
3

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
4
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
8
.
2
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
5
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
9
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
.
1
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
5
.
0
6

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
6
 
M
O
W
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
9
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
6
3
5
.
2
8

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
1
0
 
F
L
O
O
D
 
C
U
L
V
E
R
T
 
C
L
E
A
N
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
1
1
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
/
P
A
R
K
I
N
G
 
L
O
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
9
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
2
8
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
1
1
1
.
9
4

D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
9
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
8
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
9
9
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
9
0
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
,
4
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
9
9
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
,
4
8
9
.
8
6

C
O
U
R
T

=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
0
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
8
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
4
4
0
.
9
6

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
5
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
5
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
2
8
.
4
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
7
.
5
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
2
8
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
8
3
1
.
5
9

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
8
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
9
.
1
4

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
8

#17

#18#19



  
1
-
1
8
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
.
0
6

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
3
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
8
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
1
.
6
9

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
9
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
4
.
0
6

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
1
4
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
6
4

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
7
9
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
2
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
2
.
7
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
6
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
2
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
5
0
3
.
2
2

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
1
0
3
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
1
0
4
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
&
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
8
.
2
5

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
8
.
2
5

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
2
2
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
5
6
.
0
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
7
.
6
4

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
1
 
C
O
P
I
E
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
8
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
2
.
7
5

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
4
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
.
7
2

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
8
5

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
4
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
1
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
8
.
5
7

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
-
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
3
.
5
3

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
6

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
3
3
.
9
6

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
7
0
0
 
M
U
N
I
C
P
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
3
9
7
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
3
9
7
.
2
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
7
0
1
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
T
E
C
H
.
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
3
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
2
0
.
0
9

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
7
0
2
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
7
0
5
 
C
H
I
L
D
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
8
6
6
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
4
8
6
.
6
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
2
0
.
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
6
8
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
8
2
9
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
1
8
.
9
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
3
1
0
.
0
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
8
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
1
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
,
2
9
5
.
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
1
8
7
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
,
1
8
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
5
4
5
.
6
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
,
6
4
0
.
6
3
)
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
3
,
3
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
5
4
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
7
,
7
8
2
.
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

P
R
O
F
I
T
/
(
L
O
S
S
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
5
9
.
9
6
)
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
,
3
8
8
.
5
6
)
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
1
3
2
.
2
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
2
5
6
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
1
3
2
.
2
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
1
3
2
.
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

#21

#20



  
1
-
1
8
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

F
E
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
0
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
3
9
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
6
3
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
,
1
3
5
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
9
8
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
,
1
3
5
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
6
,
8
6
4
.
2
3

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
0
 
T
A
P
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
2
0
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
1
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
3
0
 
R
E
-
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
3
1
 
L
A
T
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
3
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
3
2
 
C
S
I
-
C
U
S
 
S
E
R
V
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
4
0
 
R
E
T
U
R
N
E
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
5
0
 
V
F
D
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
5
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
6
0
 
F
I
X
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
8
0
 
M
I
S
C
.
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
.
5
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
0
 
G
A
R
B
A
G
E
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
8
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
9
1
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
1
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
1
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
1
8
8
.
8
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
5
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
,
7
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
,
7
0
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
2
6
1
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
,
7
3
8
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
,
9
1
1
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
7
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
6
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
,
9
1
1
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
7
,
3
9
4
.
1
2

T
A
X
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
1
0
2
 
E
F
T
-
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
9
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
7
.
6
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
7
.
6
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
9
0
2
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
1
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
8
8
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
4
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
4
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
5
8
.
5
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
8
8
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
4
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
4
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
5
8
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
6
8
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
,
6
1
8
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
,
9
4
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
2
7
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
,
9
4
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
1
9
,
3
6
0
.
2
2

E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

W
A
T
E
R
 
D
E
P
T

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
6
1
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
7
6
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
9
8
.
7
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
6
6
.
0
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
9
8
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
,
4
0
1
.
2
3

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
3
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
6
.
8
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
4
.
7
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
6
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
4
3
.
1
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
0
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
5
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
0
.
9
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
5
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L
/
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
6
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
1
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
4
1
.
8
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
.
3
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
4
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
5
5
8
.
1
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
3
.
2
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
8
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
3
.
6
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
1
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
3
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
8
6
.
3
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
9
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
7
.
7
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
1
0
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
1
6
7
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
1
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
1
1
 
O
P
E
B
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
1
.
2
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
1
4
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
6
4

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
6
6
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
0
0
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
9
6
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
9
5
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
,
8
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
9
6
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
,
1
2
3
.
4
6



  
1
-
1
8
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
0
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
&
 
T
E
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
4
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
&
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
6
 
D
R
U
G
 
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
7
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
6
0
 
M
I
S
C
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
2
0
.
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
3
8
3
.
7
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
3
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
2
2
.
4
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
&
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
7
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
9
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
8
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
4
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
9
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
8
4
0
.
1
5

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
5
9
.
9
3

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
1
 
C
O
P
I
E
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
8
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
9
2
.
1
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
8
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
8
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
2
0
.
0
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
4
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
T
Y
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
5
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
6
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
&
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
4
.
2
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
7
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
R
N
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
3
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
.
7
3

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
1
.
1
3

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
8
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
4
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
3
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
8
.
5
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
3
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
(
H
U
D
S
O
N
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
2
.
3
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
-
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
6
 
C
S
I
-
C
U
S
 
S
E
R
V
 
I
N
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
7
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
P
L
A
T
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
5
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
3
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
3
.
3
2

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
7
2
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
4
2
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
3
3
.
5
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
9
.
3
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
3
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
6
1
6
.
4
2

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
5
1
7
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
9
.
7
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
6

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
8
3
.
9
6

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
5
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
5
4
.
4
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
1
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
6
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
5
3
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
5
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
6
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
9
.
4
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
9
8
0
.
5
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
3
 
M
I
N
O
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
4
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
8
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
8
.
5
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
4
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
5
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
6
4
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
9
.
1
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
1
0
)

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
8
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

#1

#2

#3



  
1
-
1
8
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
9
 
S
T
O
R
A
G
E
 
T
A
N
K
 
C
L
E
A
N
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
8
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
8
2
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
4
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
8
2
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
,
4
1
7
.
5
3

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
8
2
 
C
O
M
P
R
E
H
E
N
S
I
V
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
8
3
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
&
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
8
4
 
R
O
B
I
N
 
R
D
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
9
2
6
.
4
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
9
2
6
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
9
2
6
.
4
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
9
2
6
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
0
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
9
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
5
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
5
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
5
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
,
9
4
6
.
8
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
1
 
S
O
U
T
H
E
R
N
 
T
R
I
N
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
S
E
R
V
.
 
D
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
3
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
2
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
4
2
.
6
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
2
 
E
L
C
-
H
.
O
.
T
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
W
E
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
4
9
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
3
0
5
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
3
 
F
I
T
T
I
N
G
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
9
7
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
1
9
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
1
9
.
9
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
1
9
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
8
0
.
0
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
5
 
M
E
T
E
R
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
1
9
.
8
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
6
 
T
A
N
K
 
Y
E
A
R
L
Y
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
7
 
T
A
N
K
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
8
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
W
E
L
L
S
/
P
U
M
P
 
H
O
U
S
E
 
F
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
5
5
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
5
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
9
 
P
R
V
/
V
A
U
L
T
S
/
V
A
L
V
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
0
 
A
L
E
R
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
-
W
E
L
L
/
P
U
M
P
 
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
5
.
8
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
1
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
B
I
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
5
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
8
.
5
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
2
 
T
C
E
Q
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
I
E
R
 
I
I
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
3
 
T
C
E
Q
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
P
E
R
M
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
6
5
.
7
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
4
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
5
 
G
A
R
B
A
G
E
 
P
I
C
K
 
U
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
3
7
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
8
2
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
4
7
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
4
7
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
,
2
5
2
.
7
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
6
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
A
M
P
L
E
 
T
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
8
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
5
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
5
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
4
5
.
7
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
7
 
E
L
E
C
-
W
E
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
5
6
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
3
1
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
7
.
5
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
4
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
7
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
8
2
.
4
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
8
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
6
.
3
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
8
.
3
6

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
8
8
2
.
4
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
2
7
5
.
9
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
9
9
6
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
2
7
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
3
,
1
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
9
9
6
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
3
,
1
5
4
.
7
1

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
8
1
3
 
E
A
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
8
1
4
 
D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
9
5
5
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
9
5
5
.
9
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
8
1
5
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
T
O
 
V
O
L
.
 
F
I
R
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
8
.
7
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
9
0
0
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
D
E
B
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
0
1
2
.
9
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
0
1
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
,
7
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
,
7
6
5
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
9
0
1
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
D
E
B
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
9
7
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
9
7
.
8
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
0
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
0
4
2
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
9
1
4
 
F
I
X
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
9
1
7
.
5
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
9
1
7
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
2
5
9
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
2
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
1
1
8
.
0
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
3
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
1
6
5
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
3
2
4
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
2
7
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
8
0
8
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
2
,
2
2
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
3
2
4
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
2
7
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
8
0
8
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
2
,
2
2
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

P
R
O
F
I
T
/
(
L
O
S
S
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
3
5
9
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
3
4
2
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
8
6
1
.
7
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
4
8
0
.
7
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
8
6
1
.
7
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
8
6
1
.
7
8
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

#4

#5

#6



  
1
-
1
8
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
1
 
-
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

F
E
E
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
5
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
P
T

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
5
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
3
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
9
4
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
9
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
5
4
7
.
2
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
7
3
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
3
1
5
.
0
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_ 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_ 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
6
6
8
7
 
W
A
S
T
E
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
6
8
1
3
 
E
A
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
1
1
5
.
2
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
3
0
0
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
3
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
1
1
5
.
2
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
3
0
0
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
3
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

P
R
O
F
I
T
/
(
L
O
S
S
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
1
1
5
.
2
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
)
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
3
0
0
.
2
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=



 

Balance Sheet 
Comparative: 

Month to Date 
October 2022 



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
3
6
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
S
S
E
T
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
0
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
C
H
E
C
K
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
5
8
2
.
8
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
2
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
6
0
4
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
7
8
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
1
 
M
R
L
A
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
2
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
.
7
5
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
3
3
.
8
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
8
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
3
 
M
U
N
I
C
P
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
T
E
C
H
/
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
8
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
8
.
4
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
4
 
C
I
T
Y
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
#
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
9

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
6
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
#
0
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
0
9
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
2
.
8
5
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
1
2
6
.
8
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
5
4
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
7
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
3
6
7
.
9
6
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
,
8
4
2
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
5
6
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
8
 
M
R
L
A
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
6
7
.
0
9
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
4
1
1
.
6
3
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
6
7
8
.
7
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
1
2
.
5
5
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
 
I
R
S
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
Y
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
9
9
1
.
6
2
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
4
2
7
.
5
8
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
,
4
1
9
.
2
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
5
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
2
0
0
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
9
4
.
4
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
9
4
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
2
0
6
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
D
O
U
B
T
F
U
L
 
A
C
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
2
6
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
2
6
.
7
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
7
5
0
 
D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
6
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
8
1
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
7
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
3
1
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
,
3
2
8
.
2
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
9
0
5
.
8
5
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
2
3
4
.
0
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
6
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
1
9
2
.
8
2
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
1
0
2
.
0
9
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
,
2
9
4
.
9
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
.
3
6
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
0
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
C
O
M
P
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
5
2
4
.
1
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
1
3
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
6
6
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
1
5
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
3
 
O
M
N
I
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
6
5
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
4
 
M
V
B
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
1
.
7
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
1
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
6
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
B
O
N
D
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
0
0
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
1
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
0
5
 
T
M
R
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
2
.
6
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
2
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
0
 
P
R
E
-
P
A
I
D
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
0
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
1
 
T
A
B
O
R
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
-
P
L
A
T
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
1
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
5
 
A
F
L
A
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
4
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
1
 
L
I
A
B
 
A
L
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
R
T
/
O
V
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
2
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
A
D
D
'
L
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
5
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
3
 
L
I
B
E
R
T
Y
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
6
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
4
 
A
P
P
R
O
V
E
D
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
7
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
0
.
4
9
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
4
.
4
1
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
7
4
.
9
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
6
.
0
3
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
3
0
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
P
U
R
C
H
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
2
3
.
1
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
2
3
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
4
0
0
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
.
5
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
5
5
0
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
C
R
L
F
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
0
7
7
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
0
7
7
.
4
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
6
0
0
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
6
7
.
6
7)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
6
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
,
7
7
0
.
5
5
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
7
7
3
.
5
6
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
,
5
4
4
.
1
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
.
9
4
-

F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
9
2
5
.
6
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
9
2
5
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
1
 
C
H
I
L
D
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D
 
F
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
7
.
4
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
2
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
T
E
C
H
/
B
L
D
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
8
3
0
.
4
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
8
3
0
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
3
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
8
9
8
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
8
9
8
.
6
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
7
9
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
1
3
.
3
3
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
3
8
4
.
3
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
2
7
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
,
2
4
0
.
0
4)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
5
4
5
.
6
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
,
6
9
4
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
8
5
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
,
4
4
2
.
3
5
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
1
3
2
.
2
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
3
1
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
9
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
,
3
2
8
.
2
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
9
0
5
.
8
5
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
2
3
4
.
0
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
6
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
6
0
-



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
3
6
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
S
S
E
T
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
0
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
B
A
N
K
 
C
K
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
3
3
8
.
0
7
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
7
2
.
9
4
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
3
1
1
.
0
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
6
4
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
1
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
9
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
0
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
3
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
2
 
#
7
2
9
 
C
D
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
A
C
C
T
.
 
C
D
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
4
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
4
 
2
0
1
1
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
-
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
4
5
7
.
7
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
2
4
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
6
8
1
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
3
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
6
 
2
0
1
1
 
I
M
P
R
V
 
R
V
N
 
B
O
N
D
 
R
E
S
R
V
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
2
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
8
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
7
4
3
.
8
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
,
5
4
3
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
0
6
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
9
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
N
T
 
R
E
V
 
B
O
N
D
 
R
E
S
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
2
 
#
1
6
6
 
I
M
P
 
R
E
V
 
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
V
S
T
 
A
C
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
4
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
3
 
2
0
1
1
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
V
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
B
O
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
2
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
4
 
2
0
1
1
 
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
4
6
.
2
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
6
8
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
8
1
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
3
1
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
6
 
2
0
1
5
 
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
2
0
2
.
0
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
5
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
9
7
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
7
6
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
7
 
#
5
2
2
 
C
O
B
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
4
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
8
 
B
A
D
 
D
E
B
T
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
6
9
.
3
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
6
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
0
 
R
V
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
1
5
8
.
5
2
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
3
.
4
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
7
1
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
6
6
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
1
 
R
V
S
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S
 
N
S
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
.
3
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
4
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
.
3
4
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
2
 
R
V
S
 
T
A
P
 
F
E
E
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
0
.
5
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
2
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
3
 
D
E
F
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
9
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
6
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
 
A
M
O
R
T
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
2
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
7
 
D
E
F
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
 
O
F
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
8
 
D
E
F
.
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
-
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
V
S
 
A
S
S
U
M
P
T
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
7
.
2
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
9
 
N
E
T
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
A
S
S
E
S
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
0
 
T
A
N
K
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
4
8
1
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
4
8
1
.
4
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
2
 
A
U
T
O
M
O
B
I
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
8
7
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
8
7
5
.
3
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
4
1
 
A
/
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
7
0
0
.
2
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
7
0
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
4
2
 
A
/
D
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
1
2
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
1
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
4
3
 
A
/
D
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
F
U
R
N
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
1
4
3
.
2
0)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
1
4
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
,
4
3
2
.
3
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
6
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
,
4
9
4
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
8
8
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
2
0
.
5
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
8
4
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
8
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
1
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
1
 
N
E
T
 
O
P
E
B
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
4
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
7
6
3
.
3
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
7
6
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
5
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
2
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
6
 
V
A
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
6
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
6
1
.
8
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
7
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
I
N
F
L
O
W
S
 
O
F
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
9
 
D
E
F
.
I
N
F
L
O
W
-
P
R
J
E
C
T
E
D
 
V
S
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
8
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
0
5
 
T
M
R
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
4
.
2
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
0
 
P
R
E
-
P
A
I
D
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
5
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
1
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
S
T
U
D
Y
 
T
A
B
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
2
.
5
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
3
 
U
N
E
A
R
N
E
D
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
3
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
3
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
2
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
4
 
R
E
V
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
I
N
G
 
B
O
N
D
S
 
S
E
R
I
E
S
 
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
5
 
R
E
V
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
I
N
G
 
B
O
N
D
S
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
D
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
6
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
B
O
N
D
S
 
S
E
R
I
E
S
 
2
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
7
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
M
R
P
O
V
E
 
B
O
N
D
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
D
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
8
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
B
O
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
3
 
L
I
B
E
R
T
Y
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
3
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
6
 
R
E
V
 
B
O
N
D
 
S
E
R
I
E
S
 
2
0
1
1
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
3
6
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
2
0
0
 
C
R
E
E
K
S
I
D
E
 
R
A
N
C
H
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
0
5
.
4
2
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
6
7
0
.
0
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
,
3
6
4
.
5
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
4
6
.
1
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
2
1
0
 
F
I
R
E
 
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
1
.
4
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
1
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
5
5
0
 
2
0
1
5
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
B
O
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
5
5
1
 
2
0
1
5
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
B
O
N
D
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
D
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
5
5
2
 
C
A
P
T
L
 
G
O
V
T
-
W
T
R
 
M
E
T
E
R
-
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
7
1
0
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
8
1
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
7
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
3
1
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
7
5
1
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
7
5
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
4
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
7
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
8
0
0
 
O
V
E
R
/
S
H
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
5
1)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
,
7
7
4
.
8
9
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
7
9
9
.
4
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
,
9
7
5
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
7
0
-

F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
,
6
1
8
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
,
9
4
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
2
7
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
2
7
5
.
8
5)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
8
4
.
0
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
8
0
8
.
1
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
3
4
2
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
8
6
1
.
7
8
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
4
8
0
.
7
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
7
2
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
,
4
3
2
.
3
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
6
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
,
4
9
4
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
8
8
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
8
8
-



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
3
6
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
1
 
-
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
S
S
E
T
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
5
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
 
P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
9
4
5
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
9
4
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
9
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
9
4
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
7
5
0
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
7
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
4
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
7
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
4
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
7
0
-

F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
1
1
5
.
2
5 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
3
0
0
.
2
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
4
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
1
1
5
.
2
5
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
3
0
0
.
2
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
4
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
9
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
9
4
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-



 

Balance Sheet 
Comparative: 
Year to Date 
October 2022 



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
3
8
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
1
-
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
-
2
0
2
3

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
S
S
E
T
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
0
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
C
H
E
C
K
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
,
2
0
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
,
4
1
3
.
4
8
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
7
8
9
.
8
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
9
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
1
 
M
R
L
A
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
,
0
1
6
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
9
4
0
.
8
8
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
,
0
7
5
.
4
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
6
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
3
 
M
U
N
I
C
P
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
T
E
C
H
/
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
1
4
5
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
7
5
.
1
4
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
3
7
0
.
3
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
1
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
4
 
C
I
T
Y
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
#
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
2
3
9
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
1
2
6
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
5

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
5
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
1
9
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
1
.
8
9
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
3
5
7
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
6
8
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
6
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
#
0
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
2
,
7
4
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
2
,
7
4
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
7
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
2
0
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
8
0
.
1
1
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
6
2
3
.
4
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
0
3
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
8
 
M
R
L
A
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
4
,
4
7
5
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
4
,
8
1
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
,
3
4
2
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
8
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
 
I
R
S
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
Y
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
,
7
8
9
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
,
7
8
9
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
2
0
0
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
5
3
3
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
7
3
8
.
7
8
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
9
4
.
4
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
5
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
2
0
6
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
D
O
U
B
T
F
U
L
 
A
C
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
6
4
0
.
3
5
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
9
1
3
.
6
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
2
6
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
5
4
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
7
5
0
 
D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
0
6
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
0
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
4
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
7
5
1
 
D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
1
.
2
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
5
0
,
1
3
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
4
,
8
1
0
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
4
,
6
7
6
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
8
1
.
4
4
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
8
0
.
1
3
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
.
6
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
8
7

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
0
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
C
O
M
P
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
4
7
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
1
0
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
3
6

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
3
 
O
M
N
I
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
1
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
9
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
9
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
5
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
7
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
.
2
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
3
.
4
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
4
8
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
6
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
B
O
N
D
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
0
0
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
1
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
0
5
 
T
M
R
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
2
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
2
.
6
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
0
 
P
R
E
-
P
A
I
D
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
0
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
1
 
T
A
B
O
R
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
-
P
L
A
T
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
7
.
1
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
7
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
5
 
A
F
L
A
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
4
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
0
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
P
L
A
N
 
S
W
H
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
0
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
0
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
1
 
L
I
A
B
 
A
L
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
R
T
/
O
V
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
2
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
4

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
2
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
A
D
D
'
L
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
6
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
3
 
L
I
B
E
R
T
Y
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
9
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
4
 
A
P
P
R
O
V
E
D
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
7
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
9
4
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
3
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
3
7
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
3
0
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
P
U
R
C
H
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
2
3
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
2
3
.
1
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
4
0
0
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
.
5
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
5
0
0
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
5
5
0
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
C
R
L
F
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
2
4
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
1
,
3
2
3
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
0
7
7
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
4
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
6
0
0
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
9
2
.
8
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
2
5
.
1
6
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
6
7
.
6
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
8
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
3
3
1
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
,
6
9
1
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
,
3
5
9
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
7
3

F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
0
,
6
3
7
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
4
,
3
3
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
6
9
5
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
4
4

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
1
 
C
H
I
L
D
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D
 
F
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
6
2
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
2
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
6
9

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
2
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
T
E
C
H
/
B
L
D
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
6
0
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
7
5
.
1
4
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
8
3
0
.
4
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
3
1
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
3
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
,
4
2
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
3
,
3
2
2
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
8
9
8
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
4
2
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
1
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
8
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
2
5
5
.
5
9)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
5
4
5
.
6
2
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
2
9
0
.
0
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
3
,
8
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
4
,
1
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
3
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
5
0
,
1
3
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
4
,
8
1
0
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
4
,
6
7
6
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
2



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
3
8
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
1
-
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
-
2
0
2
3

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
S
S
E
T
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
0
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
B
A
N
K
 
C
K
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
,
7
5
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
,
2
0
1
.
4
5
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
5
5
3
.
4
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
0
8
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
1
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
9
6
9
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
3
7
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
0
6
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
0
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
2
 
#
7
2
9
 
C
D
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
A
C
C
T
.
 
C
D
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
3
7
0
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
8
8
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
4
 
2
0
1
1
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
-
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
8
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
5
 
P
E
T
T
Y
 
C
A
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
6
 
2
0
1
1
 
I
M
P
R
V
 
R
V
N
 
B
O
N
D
 
R
E
S
R
V
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
3
1
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
4
3
5
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
8
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
0
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
1
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
9
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
N
T
 
R
E
V
 
B
O
N
D
 
R
E
S
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
9
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
3
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
2
 
#
1
6
6
 
I
M
P
 
R
E
V
 
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
V
S
T
 
A
C
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
,
7
7
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
,
1
7
7
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
3
 
2
0
1
1
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
V
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
B
O
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
8
0
4
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
8
6
5
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
4
 
2
0
1
1
 
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
7
5
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
7
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
6
 
2
0
1
5
 
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
6
0
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
9
.
1
1
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
2
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
5
4
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
7
 
#
5
2
2
 
C
O
B
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
4
,
1
8
6
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
0
,
2
2
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
0
4
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
6
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
8
 
B
A
D
 
D
E
B
T
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
2
5
.
6
9
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
9
5
.
0
1
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
6
9
.
3
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
6
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
0
 
R
V
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
0
3
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
,
9
6
4
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
9
2
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
8
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
1
 
R
V
S
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S
 
N
S
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
4
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
9
0
.
9
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
2
 
R
V
S
 
T
A
P
 
F
E
E
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
0
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
8
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
0
.
9
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
9
8
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
3
 
D
E
F
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
4
 
D
E
F
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
.
 
E
X
P
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
3
.
0
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
3
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
5
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
E
X
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
6
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
 
A
M
O
R
T
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
1
3
2
.
0
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
9
4
.
0
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
2
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
9
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
7
 
D
E
F
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
 
O
F
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
7
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
8
 
D
E
F
.
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
-
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
V
S
 
A
S
S
U
M
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
7
.
2
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
6
2
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
9
 
N
E
T
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
A
S
S
E
S
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
4
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
2
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
9
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
0
 
T
A
N
K
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
9
,
2
6
8
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
3
,
7
5
0
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
4
8
1
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
3
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
1
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
5
7
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
5
7
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
2
 
A
U
T
O
M
O
B
I
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
3
5
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
,
2
3
0
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
8
7
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
5
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
3
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
0
2
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
0
2
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
4
 
A
/
D
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
2
,
7
2
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
2
,
7
2
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
6
 
L
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
,
9
8
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
,
9
8
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
7
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
E
A
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
8
1
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
8
1
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
8
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
6
4
3
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
6
4
3
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
9
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
0
,
9
4
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
0
,
9
4
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
4
0
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
4
6
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
4
6
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
4
1
 
A
/
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
3
,
2
8
6
,
0
6
3
.
1
7
)
 
(
 
 
3
,
4
3
7
,
7
6
3
.
4
4
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
7
0
0
.
2
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
6
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
4
2
 
A
/
D
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
1
8
4
.
1
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
,
2
9
6
.
6
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
1
2
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
5
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
4
3
 
A
/
D
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
F
U
R
N
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
,
6
9
9
.
6
7
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
,
8
4
2
.
8
7
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
1
4
3
.
2
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
4
4
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
R
A
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
1
0
0
 
P
E
T
T
Y
 
C
A
S
H
:
1
1
0
0
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
4
8
,
0
7
0
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
5
4
,
3
8
1
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
3
1
0
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
4
2
0
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
3
6
0
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
3
9
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
2
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
1
 
N
E
T
 
O
P
E
B
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
2
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
4
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
2
,
0
8
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
,
3
2
5
.
8
9
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
7
6
3
.
3
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
6
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
5
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
2
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
6
 
V
A
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
6
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
6
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
5
1



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
3
8
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
1
-
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
-
2
0
2
3

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
7
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
I
N
F
L
O
W
S
 
O
F
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
4
1
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
8
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
I
N
F
L
O
W
S
 
O
F
 
E
X
P
E
C
T
E
D
 
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
9
 
D
E
F
.
I
N
F
L
O
W
-
P
R
J
E
C
T
E
D
 
V
S
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
7
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
0
5
 
T
M
R
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
.
9
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
8
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
0
2
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
0
 
P
R
E
-
P
A
I
D
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
5
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
1
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
S
T
U
D
Y
 
T
A
B
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
7
3

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
3
 
U
N
E
A
R
N
E
D
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
1
2
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
4
6
8
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
5
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
7
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
4
 
R
E
V
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
I
N
G
 
B
O
N
D
S
 
S
E
R
I
E
S
 
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
3
1
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
5
 
R
E
V
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
I
N
G
 
B
O
N
D
S
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
D
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
6
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
B
O
N
D
S
 
S
E
R
I
E
S
 
2
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
6
6
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
7
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
M
R
P
O
V
E
 
B
O
N
D
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
D
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
8
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
8
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
B
O
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
1
9
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
0
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
P
L
A
N
 
S
W
H
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
4
5
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
.
3
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
4
2
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
2
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
A
D
D
'
L
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
1
3
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
4
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
7
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
3
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
6
 
R
E
V
 
B
O
N
D
 
S
E
R
I
E
S
 
2
0
1
1
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
7
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
2
0
0
 
C
R
E
E
K
S
I
D
E
 
R
A
N
C
H
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
3
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
.
9
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
2
1
0
 
F
I
R
E
 
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
1
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
1
.
4
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
5
5
0
 
2
0
1
5
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
B
O
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
3
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
5
5
1
 
2
0
1
5
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
B
O
N
D
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
D
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
3

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
5
5
2
 
C
A
P
T
L
 
G
O
V
T
-
W
T
R
 
M
E
T
E
R
-
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
9
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
7
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
9
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
7
1
0
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
0
6
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
0
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
4
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
7
5
1
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
7
5
2
,
5
1
0
.
9
9
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
8
5
1
,
2
4
7
.
5
4
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
7
3
6
.
5
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
8
0
0
 
O
V
E
R
/
S
H
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
8
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
8
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
1
,
3
3
8
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
1
,
0
2
9
.
3
8
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
,
3
0
9
.
3
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
6
4
-

F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
2
,
3
7
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
4
0
,
4
9
0
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
1
1
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
,
6
8
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
,
9
4
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
6
1
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
3
2
4
.
9
5)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
8
4
.
0
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
5
9
.
0
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
3
6
,
7
3
2
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
3
,
3
5
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
6
,
6
1
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
4
8
,
0
7
0
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
5
4
,
3
8
1
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
3
1
0
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
5



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
3
8
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
3
1
S
T
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
1
 
-
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
1
-
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
-
2
0
2
3

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
S
S
E
T
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
5
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
 
P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
6
,
4
3
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
4
,
3
8
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
9
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
8
7

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
6
 
L
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
9
2
1
.
5
8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
9
2
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
9
,
3
5
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
7
,
3
0
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
9
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
7
1
0
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
7
5
0
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
2
,
5
1
0
.
9
9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
1
,
2
4
7
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
7
3
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
4
,
0
4
2
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
2
,
7
7
8
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
7
3
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
0
9

F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
0
 
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
D
 
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
8
5
.
1
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
1
.
6
5
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
6
0
6
.
5
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
8
5
.
1
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
7
6
.
6
5
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
7
9
1
.
5
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
9
,
3
5
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
7
,
3
0
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
9
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
5
4



 

Check Register 
Accounts Payable-PAID 

10/01/2022  

 to   

10/31/2022 



Check Register 
Accounts Payable-Paid 
10/01/2022-10/31/2022 

 
 

Liabilities(below)= Balance Sheet Reports 
 

Legal Shield 

Globe Life Liberty National Division 

McCreary, Veselka, Bragg, & Allen PC 

Office of the Attorney General 

Principal Life Insurance Company 

Tabor & Associates Inc. (Water) 

TML Health 

United States Treasury 

 

 

 

 



 
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
2
:
4
0
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
L
 
B
A
N
K
S

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0
C
R

0
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
C
R

0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0
C
R

0
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
C
R

0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
6
5
.
3
6
C
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
2

  
 
*
 
*
 
 
T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
S
 
 
*
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
N
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
R
A
F
T
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
F
T
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
N
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
 
V
O
I
D
 
D
E
B
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
3
8
.
3
6
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
3
8
.
3
6
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
R
R
O
R
S
:
 
 
 
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
*
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
3
8
.
3
6
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
3
8
.
3
6
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



 
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
2
:
4
0
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
A
P
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
S
Y
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
T
M
R
2
0
2
2
0
9
1
2
0
6
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
#
0
0
1
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
4
1
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
0
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
T
M
R
2
0
2
2
0
9
2
6
0
6
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
#
0
0
1
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
2
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
0
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
1
4
.
4
8

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
S
E
P
T
2
6
,
 
2
2
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0
C
R

 0
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 0
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
C
R

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
S
E
P
T
2
6
,
 
2
2
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
R
e
i
s
s
u
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
7

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0
C
R

 0
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
R
e
i
s
s
u
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
8

 0
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
C
R

 0
1
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
S
T
A
T
E
S
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
T
1
 
2
0
2
2
1
0
1
1
0
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
7
4
-
1
8
9
3
6
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
5
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
T
3
 
2
0
2
2
1
0
1
1
0
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
7
4
-
1
8
9
3
6
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
T
4
 
2
0
2
2
1
0
1
1
0
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
7
4
-
1
8
9
3
6
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
6
5
.
5
3

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
F
Y
 
2
1
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
C
O
S
T
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
6
5
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
6
5
.
3
6

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
6
5
.
3
6
C
R

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
A
C
H
 
O
C
T
 
1
2
,
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
A
C
H
 
S
E
P
T
 
2
4
-
O
C
T
 
7
,
2
0
2
2
,
 
#
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
1
6
5
 
S
E
P
T
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
0
0

 



 
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
2
:
4
0
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
A
P
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
C
O
M
P
T
R
O
L
L
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
C
O
M
P
 
9
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
C
O
M
P
T
R
O
L
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
6
5
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
6
5
.
3
6

 0
1
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
S
T
A
T
E
S
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
T
1
 
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
7
4
-
1
8
9
3
6
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
3
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
T
3
 
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
7
4
-
1
8
9
3
6
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
T
4
 
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
7
4
-
1
8
9
3
6
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
6
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
4
.
9
5

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
A
C
H
 
1
0
-
2
4
-
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0

 0
1
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
T
M
O
S
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
A
C
C
T
#
3
0
3
4
9
1
7
8
0
2
 
 
 
 
A
T
M
O
S
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
1
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
7

 0
2
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
O
T
O
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
I
N
C
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
I
N
7
1
0
1
4
5
6
1
7
5
 
 
 
G
O
T
O
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
1
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
.
8
4

 0
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
A
T
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
3
2
4
9
9
3
2
6
-
P
D
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
A
T
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
.
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
1
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

 0
1
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
A
N
D
Y
 
H
 
R
I
G
G
S
,
 
C
P
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
O
C
T
2
0
2
2
-
S
E
P
T
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
R
A
N
D
Y
 
H
 
R
I
G
G
S
,
 
C
P
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
1
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
1
.
4
4

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
E
C
I
L
 
G
R
I
F
F
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
2
0
2
2
1
0
0
5
0
6
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
N
A
L
L
Y
 
B
A
S
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
2
0
2
2
1
0
0
5
0
6
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
T
O
L
B
E
R
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
2
0
2
2
1
0
0
5
0
6
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
N
D
A
 
O
W
E
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
2
0
2
2
1
0
0
5
0
6
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
I
C
H
A
R
D
 
P
R
A
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
2
0
2
2
1
0
0
5
0
6
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
I
C
K
Y
 
W
I
G
G
I
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
2
0
2
2
1
0
0
5
0
6
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0

 



 
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
2
:
4
0
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
A
P
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
C
0
4
2
0
2
2
1
0
1
1
0
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
S
t
o
r
m
i
e
 
J
o
 
M
c
K
e
o
w
n
-
#
0
0
1
3
0
2
0
8
3
9
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
2
5

 0
1
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
C
0
5
2
0
2
2
1
0
1
1
0
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
S
t
e
p
h
a
n
i
e
 
E
p
p
a
r
d
 
#
0
0
1
3
5
0
9
0
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
.
3
8

 0
3
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
1
3
1
1
-
P
Q
M
F
-
1
4
7
X
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
1
6
C
H
-
V
N
W
J
-
1
D
N
T
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
1
K
K
L
-
R
D
T
N
-
W
X
R
N
 
A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
5
2

 0
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
T
W
O
O
D
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
N
G
,
 
L
.
P
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
A
C
C
T
 
4
6
0
9
 
S
E
P
T
2
0
2
2
 
A
T
W
O
O
D
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
N
G
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
9

 0
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
A
C
C
T
0
2
5
9
 
S
E
P
T
2
0
2
2
 
 
C
A
R
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
3
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
3
.
5
1

 0
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
O
N
A
L
D
S
O
N
 
C
D
J
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
 
C
1
3
7
3
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
O
N
A
L
D
S
O
N
 
C
D
J
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
4
2
7
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
4
2
7
.
5
8

 0
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
V
I
D
E
N
T
,
 
I
N
C
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
1
9
3
1
7
1
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
V
I
D
E
N
T
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
0
0

 0
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
C
B
E
 
1
0
-
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

 0
1
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
5
2
3
9
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
9
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
9
.
6
4

 0
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
M
A
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
#
N
P
6
3
0
7
4
5
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
0
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
0
.
3
5

 0
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
R
E
D
D
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
 
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
R
E
D
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 0
1
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
E
I
T
H
 
A
C
E
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
-
G
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
S
E
P
T
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
E
I
T
H
 
A
C
E
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
-
G
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
9
2

 0
1
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
C
C
R
E
A
R
Y
,
 
V
E
S
E
L
K
A
,
 
B
R
A
G
G
,
 
&
 
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
S
E
P
T
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
C
C
R
E
A
R
Y
,
 
V
E
S
E
L
K
A
,
 
B
R
A
G
G
,
 
&
 
A
L
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
5
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
5
.
0
2

 0
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
L
L
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
2
6
8
4
3
5
9
6
9
0
0
1
 
 
 
O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
2
6
8
4
7
0
1
2
9
0
0
1
 
 
 
O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
6
8

 



 
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
2
:
4
0
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
A
P
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
M
N
I
B
A
S
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
,
 
L
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
R
E
P
O
R
T
#
3
2
2
-
1
0
4
0
7
3
 
 
O
M
N
I
B
A
S
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
,
 
L
P
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
.
0
0

 0
1
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
M
L
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
R
I
S
K
 
P
O
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
O
C
T
 
2
0
2
2
 
1
S
T
 
Q
T
R
 
 
 
T
M
L
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
R
I
S
K
 
P
O
O
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
0
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
0
0
.
2
1

 0
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
 
(
N
O
R
T
H
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
2
1
1
1
7
3
2
9
5
-
0
0
1
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
 
(
N
O
R
T
H
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
)
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
0

 0
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
I
Z
O
N
 
W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
9
9
1
7
3
8
7
0
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
I
Z
O
N
 
W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
8
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
8
.
0
3

 0
1
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
C
O
 
A
U
T
O
 
D
E
S
I
G
N
S
 
&
 
S
I
G
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
2
2
0
8
4
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
C
O
 
A
U
T
O
 
D
E
S
I
G
N
S
 
&
 
S
I
G
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
2
2
0
8
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
C
O
 
A
U
T
O
 
D
E
S
I
G
N
S
 
&
 
S
I
G
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0

 0
3
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
R
'
S
 
C
U
S
T
O
M
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
L
L
I
S
I
O
N
,
 
I
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
 
7
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
R
'
S
 
C
U
S
T
O
M
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
L
L
I
S
I
O
N
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
4
4
.
0
0

 0
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
I
L
E
S
 
T
R
U
C
K
I
N
G
 
I
N
C
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
7
8
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
L
O
A
D
 
H
I
G
H
 
P
E
R
F
O
R
M
,
C
O
L
D
 
M
I
X
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

 0
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
W
P
-
 
A
R
E
A
 
W
I
D
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
V
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
5
0
0
4
0
2
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
 
-
 
S
P
E
E
D
 
L
I
M
I
T
 
2
5
 
S
I
G
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
7
0

 0
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
0
0
2
2
1
6
4
1
0
1
0
2
2
 
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
6
1

 0
2
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
W
A
C
O
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
2
2
8
0
1
 
O
C
T
2
0
2
2
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
W
A
C
O
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0

 0
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
V
I
D
E
N
T
,
 
I
N
C
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
1
9
3
1
7
1
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q
U
I
C
K
L
I
F
T
 
P
A
T
R
O
L
 
L
A
T
E
N
T
 
P
R
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
0
0

 0
1
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
 
5
2
3
7
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
T
/
P
H
O
N
E
 
A
P
C
1
5
0
0
V
A
 
T
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
.
5
0

 0
2
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
T
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
O
R
S
,
 
I
N
C
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
 
0
8
9
8
7
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
T
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
O
R
S
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
6
5

 0
2
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
E
 
S
T
A
R
 
D
E
S
I
G
N
S
 
&
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
6
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
E
 
S
T
A
R
 
D
E
S
I
G
N
S
 
&
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
1
7

 



 
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
2
:
4
0
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
A
P
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
A
N
 
H
O
W
E
L
L
 
S
M
I
T
H
 
&
 
L
E
E
 
P
L
L
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
1
0
0
2
7
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
S
E
C
U
T
O
R
 
R
E
N
D
E
R
 
T
H
R
U
 
9
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
7
.
0
0

 0
3
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
H
E
L
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
1
8
3
0
6
7
0
 
S
E
P
T
2
2
 
S
H
E
L
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
6
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
6
.
1
1

 0
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
C
O
 
T
R
I
B
U
N
E
-
H
E
R
A
L
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
O
R
 
#
1
0
0
0
0
7
7
3
9
1
9
0
9
0
 
S
M
A
L
L
 
T
A
X
 
U
N
I
T
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
9
5

 0
1
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
C
0
4
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
S
t
o
r
m
i
e
 
J
o
 
M
c
K
e
o
w
n
-
#
0
0
1
3
0
2
0
8
3
9
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
2
5

 0
1
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
C
0
5
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
S
t
e
p
h
a
n
i
e
 
E
p
p
a
r
d
 
#
0
0
1
3
5
0
9
0
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
.
3
8

 0
1
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
S
H
I
E
L
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
-
L
S
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
S
H
I
E
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
L
S
 
2
0
2
2
1
0
1
1
0
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
G
r
o
u
p
#
0
0
3
6
5
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
L
S
 
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
G
r
o
u
p
#
0
0
3
6
5
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
5

 0
1
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
L
O
B
E
 
L
I
F
E
 
L
I
B
E
R
T
Y
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
D
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
-
L
N
P
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
G
L
O
B
E
 
L
I
F
E
 
L
I
B
E
R
T
Y
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
D
I
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
L
N
I
2
0
2
2
1
0
1
1
0
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
A
C
C
T
#
6
5
5
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
L
N
I
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
A
C
C
T
#
6
5
5
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
L
N
P
2
0
2
2
1
0
1
1
0
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
A
C
C
T
#
6
5
5
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
L
N
P
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
A
C
C
T
#
6
5
5
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
8
6

 0
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
C
O
M
P
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
-
V
S
P
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
C
O
M
P
A
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
8
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
D
C
H
2
0
2
2
1
0
1
1
0
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
t
.
#
1
0
9
6
4
9
5
-
1
0
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
D
C
H
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
t
.
#
1
0
9
6
4
9
5
-
1
0
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
D
E
O
2
0
2
2
1
0
1
1
0
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
t
.
#
1
0
9
6
4
9
5
-
1
0
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
D
E
O
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
t
.
#
1
0
9
6
4
9
5
-
1
0
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
D
F
M
2
0
2
2
1
0
1
1
0
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
t
.
#
1
0
9
6
4
9
5
-
1
0
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
D
F
M
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
t
.
#
1
0
9
6
4
9
5
-
1
0
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
D
S
P
2
0
2
2
1
0
1
1
0
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
t
.
#
1
0
9
6
4
9
5
-
1
0
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
D
S
P
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
t
.
#
1
0
9
6
4
9
5
-
1
0
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
V
E
O
2
0
2
2
1
0
1
1
0
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
P
O
L
I
C
Y
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
V
E
O
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
P
O
L
I
C
Y
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
V
F
M
2
0
2
2
1
0
1
1
0
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
P
O
L
I
C
Y
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
V
F
M
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
P
O
L
I
C
Y
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
V
S
P
2
0
2
2
1
0
1
1
0
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
P
O
L
I
C
Y
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
V
S
P
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
P
O
L
I
C
Y
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
.
3
8

 



 
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
2
:
4
0
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
A
P
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
M
L
 
H
E
A
L
T
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
-
M
S
P
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
T
M
L
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
6
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
M
C
H
2
0
2
2
1
0
1
1
0
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
G
r
o
u
p
#
 
d
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
3
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
M
C
H
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
G
r
o
u
p
#
 
d
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
3
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
M
E
O
2
0
2
2
1
0
1
1
0
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
G
r
o
u
p
#
 
D
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
1
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
M
E
O
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
G
r
o
u
p
#
 
D
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
1
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
M
F
M
2
0
2
2
1
0
1
1
0
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
G
r
o
u
p
#
 
D
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
M
F
M
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
G
r
o
u
p
#
 
D
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
M
S
P
2
0
2
2
1
0
1
1
0
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
G
r
o
u
p
#
 
D
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
4
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
M
S
P
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
4
0
6
9
6
 
 
 
 
G
r
o
u
p
#
 
D
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
4
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
1
8
.
5
0

 0
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
M
A
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
N
P
6
3
1
2
9
8
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
3
.
1
1

 0
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
W
P
-
 
A
R
E
A
 
W
I
D
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
V
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
5
0
0
4
0
5
6
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
W
P
-
 
A
R
E
A
 
W
I
D
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
.
0
4

 0
3
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
R
R
Y
 
M
O
E
L
L
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
1
3
9
2
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
R
R
Y
 
M
O
E
L
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

 0
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
A
C
C
T
0
0
2
1
 
P
D
 
O
C
T
2
2
 
 
C
A
R
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
7
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
7
.
1
9

 0
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
Q
U
E
S
T
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
C
U
S
T
1
1
4
4
,
 
O
C
T
2
0
2
2
 
 
C
A
R
Q
U
E
S
T
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
6
5

 0
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
0
0
1
4
7
1
6
1
0
2
0
2
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
 
1
0
/
2
0
-
1
1
/
1
9
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
7
1

 0
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
W
A
C
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
2
0
2
2
1
0
3
1
0
6
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
S
T
 
Q
U
A
R
T
E
R
 
F
Y
 
2
0
2
2
-
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
.
7
5

 0
1
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
N
I
F
E
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
8
9
3
0
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
1
9
T
N
 
H
I
G
H
 
P
E
R
F
O
R
M
 
C
O
L
D
 
M
I
X
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
4
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
4
.
7
0

 0
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
 
(
N
O
R
T
H
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
2
1
1
8
7
3
8
2
3
-
0
0
1
 
 
V
I
B
 
P
L
A
T
E
 
M
E
D
I
U
M
 
3
0
0
0
-
5
0
0
0
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
0

 0
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
D
'
S
 
T
O
W
I
N
G
,
 
L
T
D
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
7
6
7
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
 
F
1
5
0
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
P
/
U
 
A
C
C
T
I
D
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
5
0

 



 
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
2
:
4
0
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
A
P
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

  
 
*
 
*
 
 
T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
S
 
 
*
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
3
8
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
3
8
2
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
N
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
R
A
F
T
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
6
7
7
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
4
7
5
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
F
T
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
1
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
1
4
.
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
N
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
 
V
O
I
D
 
D
E
B
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
3
8
.
3
6
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
0
1
.
8
6
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
R
R
O
R
S
:
 
 
 
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
1
0
A
P
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
1
7
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
1
7
3
.
1
1

 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
1
0
A
P
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
1
7
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
1
7
3
.
1
1



 
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
2
:
4
0
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
A
P
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
N
N
E
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
C
O
R
P
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
-
S
E
P
T
 
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
 
A
N
N
U
A
L
 
T
R
U
E
-
U
P
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
R
D
I
N
G
 
6
3
7
4
1
9
-
6
2
8
2
4
4
=
9
1
7
5
S
E
P
T
2
2
 
 
 
N
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
O
C
T
 
2
2
 
A
C
H
 
B
I
L
L
S
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
5
0

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
A
C
C
T
 
2
0
0
1
 
S
E
P
T
 
2
2
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
1
.
0
0

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
A
C
C
T
#
8
0
0
1
 
S
E
P
T
2
2
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
3
.
0
0

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
S
E
R
V
8
/
1
8
-
9
/
1
8
.
2
2
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
8
4
.
0
0

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
A
C
C
T
 
1
0
0
1
 
O
C
T
 
2
0
2
2
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
7
.
0
0

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
A
C
C
T
#
2
0
0
1
 
O
C
T
 
2
0
2
2
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
6
.
0
0

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
A
C
C
T
#
8
0
0
1
 
O
C
T
 
2
0
2
2
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
2
.
0
0

 0
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
V
F
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
S
E
P
T
 
2
0
2
2
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
V
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
0
0

 0
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
W
A
C
O
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
O
F
F
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
A
C
C
T
6
0
4
9
7
7
 
S
E
P
T
2
2
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
W
A
C
O
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

 0
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
E
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
 
L
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
 
R
6
1
8
7
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
E
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
8
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
 
R
6
2
1
2
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
E
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
0
.
0
0

 0
2
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
O
T
O
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
I
N
C
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
 
I
N
7
1
0
1
4
5
6
1
7
5
-
W
 
G
O
T
O
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
7

 0
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
A
T
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
3
2
4
9
9
3
2
5
 
C
I
T
Y
 
 
G
R
E
A
T
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
.
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

 0
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
U
P
E
R
I
O
R
 
W
E
L
D
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
F
A
B
R
I
C
A
T
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
7
9
0
6
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
U
P
E
R
I
O
R
 
W
E
L
D
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
F
A
B
R
I
C
A
T
I
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

 



 
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
2
:
4
0
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
A
P
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
S
T
E
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
 
L
O
N
E
 
S
T
A
R
,
 
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
2
4
2
0
5
9
5
V
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
S
T
E
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
 
L
O
N
E
 
S
T
A
R
,
 
I
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
8
2
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
8
2
.
3
9

 0
1
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
 
P
I
P
E
 
&
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
,
 
I
N
C
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
S
1
0
0
8
6
4
6
2
7
.
0
0
1
 
A
C
T
 
P
I
P
E
 
&
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
8
9

 0
1
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
T
&
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
2
5
4
8
5
7
3
0
4
3
S
E
P
T
2
2
 
 
 
A
T
&
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
8
5

 0
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
A
C
C
T
 
0
2
5
9
 
S
E
P
T
2
0
2
2
 
C
A
R
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
5
4

 0
3
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
D
G
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
1
7
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
D
G
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
L
L
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
4
6

 0
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
E
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
 
L
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
 
R
7
0
8
1
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
E
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
4
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
R
6
4
9
9
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
E
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
R
7
0
8
0
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
E
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
4
.
8
6

 0
1
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
5
2
3
9
8
8
-
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1

 0
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
M
A
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
#
N
P
6
3
0
7
4
5
6
9
-
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
1
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
8
9
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
1
.
7
3

 0
1
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
L
T
 
C
A
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
P
I
M
O
0
5
3
1
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
H
O
L
T
 
C
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
4
3

 0
1
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
E
I
T
H
 
A
C
E
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
-
G
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
A
C
C
T
4
0
6
5
 
S
E
P
T
2
2
-
W
 
 
K
E
I
T
H
 
A
C
E
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
-
G
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
8
7

 0
1
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
L
O
Y
D
 
G
O
S
S
E
L
I
N
K

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
9
7
5
3
4
5
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
L
O
Y
D
 
G
O
S
S
E
L
I
N
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
3
.
0
0

 0
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
E
S
T
A
R
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
B
2
8
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
E
S
T
A
R
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
0

 0
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
L
L
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
2
6
8
4
7
0
1
2
9
0
0
1
-
W
 
O
D
P
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
.
8
9

 0
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
U
T
H
E
R
N
 
T
R
I
N
I
T
Y
 
G
R
O
U
N
D
W
A
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
U
T
H
E
R
N
 
T
R
I
N
I
T
Y
 
G
R
O
U
N
D
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
.
5
4

 



 
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
2
:
4
0
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
A
P
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
A
B
O
R
 
&
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S
 
I
N
C
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
 
2
3
3
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
A
B
O
R
 
&
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
7
.
6
0

 0
1
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
S
E
P
T
2
0
2
2
 
T
W
U
A
 
M
E
M
B
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0

 0
1
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
M
L
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
R
I
S
K
 
P
O
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
2
0
2
2
-
W
 
 
 
 
 
T
M
L
 
I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
R
I
S
K
 
P
O
O
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4

 0
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
 
(
N
O
R
T
H
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
2
1
1
1
7
3
2
7
1
-
0
0
1
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
 
(
N
O
R
T
H
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
)
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
8

 0
1
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
A
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
O
K

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
 
1
2
4
3
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
A
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
O
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
3
2

 0
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
I
Z
O
N
 
W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
9
9
1
7
3
8
7
0
9
0
-
W
 
 
 
V
E
R
I
Z
O
N
 
W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
7

 0
1
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
 
P
I
P
E
 
&
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
,
 
I
N
C
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
S
1
0
0
8
7
1
6
7
4
.
0
0
1
 
A
C
T
 
P
I
P
E
 
&
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
6
3

 0
1
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
5
2
3
7
7
1
-
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
T
/
P
H
O
N
E
 
A
P
C
1
5
0
0
V
A
 
T
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
.
5
0

 0
2
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
E
 
S
T
A
R
 
D
E
S
I
G
N
S
 
&
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
6
4
0
1
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
0
#
1
0
-
2
4
 
W
H
I
T
E
 
W
I
N
D
O
W
 
E
N
V
E
L
O
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
3
3

 0
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
E
S
T
A
R
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
 
1
4
9
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
E
S
T
A
R
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
1
4
7
9
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
 
G
A
L
 
L
A
S
-
L
I
Q
U
I
D
 
A
M
M
O
N
I
A
 
S
U
L
F
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
0
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
1
4
7
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
-
 
#
1
 
T
U
B
E
 
A
S
S
E
M
B
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
4
.
8
6

 0
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
A
N
 
H
O
W
E
L
L
 
S
M
I
T
H
 
&
 
L
E
E
 
P
L
L
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
1
0
0
2
7
5
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
R
V
.
R
E
N
D
E
R
E
D
 
T
H
R
U
 
S
E
P
T
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
.
7
5

 0
3
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
H
E
L
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
1
8
3
0
6
7
0
W
 
9
/
2
2
 
 
S
E
R
V
 
F
R
M
 
8
/
2
6
/
2
2
-
9
/
2
7
/
2
2
 
S
E
P
T
2
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
5
0
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
5
0
.
2
4

 0
1
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
A
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
O
K

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
1
3
3
4
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
A
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
O
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
8
4

 0
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
I
L
E
S
 
T
R
U
C
K
I
N
G
 
I
N
C
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
7
8
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
L
L
 
S
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
0
.
0
0

 



 
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
2
:
4
0
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
A
P
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
L
L
-
G
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
,
 
L
L
C
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
1
0
-
2
6
-
2
2
 
F
I
N
A
L
 
P
M
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
S
I
D
E
 
R
A
N
C
H
 
L
O
T
S
 
1
-
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
6
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
6
7
0
.
0
0

 0
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
M
A
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
N
P
6
3
1
2
9
8
6
6
-
W
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
7
.
6
8

 0
3
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
X
 
D
M
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
L
I
C
 
P
L
A
T
E
 
9
0
5
3
1
9
3
 
 
R
E
Q
U
E
S
T
 
N
E
W
 
T
I
T
L
E
 
F
O
R
 
T
R
A
I
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0

 0
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
E
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
 
L
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
R
7
5
8
9
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
E
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
8
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
8
.
8
3

 0
1
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
L
T
 
C
A
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
W
I
U
1
0
0
5
4
6
6
6
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
F
O
R
M
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
O
N
 
P
M
4
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
9
.
1
0

 0
1
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
 
A
U
T
O
M
O
T
I
V
E
,
 
I
N
C
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
C
U
S
T
 
8
6
8
7
4
 
O
C
T
2
0
2
2
 
O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
 
A
U
T
O
M
O
T
I
V
E
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
4
.
2
9

 0
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
O
N
 
E
N
V
I
R
O
N
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
I
N
V
#
C
W
Q
0
0
7
1
9
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
O
R
 
F
I
S
C
A
 
Y
E
A
R
 
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
4
.
2
4

 0
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
S
T
A
T
E
S
 
P
O
S
T
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
S
T
A
T
E
S
 
P
O
S
T
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
5
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
5
.
2
0

 0
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
S
T
A
T
E
S
 
P
O
S
T
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
1
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
W
E
N
T
 
U
P
 
O
C
T
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
5
2

  
 
*
 
*
 
 
T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
S
 
 
*
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
9
3
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
9
3
8
.
4
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
N
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
R
A
F
T
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
8
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
8
4
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
F
T
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
N
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
V
O
I
D
 
D
E
B
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
R
R
O
R
S
:
 
 
 
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
5
0
A
P
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
3
2
2
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
3
2
2
.
9
5

 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
5
0
A
P
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
3
2
2
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
3
2
2
.
9
5



 
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
2
:
4
0
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
S
D
 
 
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
I
L
A
,
 
A
L
V
A
R
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
0
0
0
2
0
2
2
1
1
0
1
0
6
9
9
 
 
 
 
U
S
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
7
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
7
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
7
.
1
7

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
H
A
M
,
 
K
Y
L
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
0
0
0
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
0
0
6
9
2
 
 
 
 
U
S
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
7
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
4
2

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
,
 
J
U
S
T
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
0
0
0
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
0
0
6
9
1
 
 
 
 
U
S
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
7
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
1
6

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
,
 
J
U
S
T
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
-
0
0
0
2
0
2
2
1
0
2
0
0
6
9
3
 
 
 
 
U
S
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
7
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
7
1

  
 
*
 
*
 
 
T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
S
 
 
*
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
4
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
N
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
R
A
F
T
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
F
T
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
N
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
V
O
I
D
 
D
E
B
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
R
R
O
R
S
:
 
 
 
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
5
0
S
D
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
4
6

 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
5
0
S
D
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
4
6

 
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
,
0
0
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
,
0
0
5
.
5
2



 
1
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
2
:
4
0
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
C
R
I
T
E
R
I
A

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
 
0
1
-
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y

V
E
N
D
O
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
L

B
A
N
K
 
C
O
D
E
S
:
 
 
A
l
l

F
U
N
D
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
l
l

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

C
H
E
C
K
 
S
E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N

C
H
E
C
K
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
 
0
0
0
0
0
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
9
9
9
9
9
9

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
 
1
0
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
9
9
9
,
9
9
9
,
9
9
9
.
9
9

I
N
C
L
U
D
E
 
A
L
L
 
V
O
I
D
S
:
 
 
Y
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

P
R
I
N
T
 
O
P
T
I
O
N
S

S
E
Q
U
E
N
C
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

P
R
I
N
T
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S
:
 
Y
E
S

P
R
I
N
T
 
G
/
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O

U
N
P
O
S
T
E
D
 
O
N
L
Y
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O

E
X
C
L
U
D
E
 
U
N
P
O
S
T
E
D
:
 
 
 
N
O

M
A
N
U
A
L
 
O
N
L
Y
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O

S
T
U
B
 
C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O

R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
O
T
E
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O

C
H
E
C
K
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O

P
R
I
N
T
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
-
 
A
l
l

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-





Debt Series 2011 SERIES 2011 Series 2013 Water Series 2015 TOTALS

Description Rev. Bond 2 Revenue Bond Meters Revenue Bond
Code Fund WATER WATER WATER WATER SEWER
Issuance Year 3/1/2011 9/30/2011 9/30/2013 2/28/2020 3/30/2016
Final Year 2025 2025 2028 2025 2030

Issuance Amount $731,000.00 $371,000.00 $1,883,000.00 $489,200.00 $395,000.00 $3,474,200.00
Principle Balance Due $314,000.00 $156,000.00 $1,273,000.00 $489,200.00 $365,000.00 $2,232,200.00
Interest Balance Due $48,272.70 $28,563.43 $284,479.90 $44,481.90 $88,825.00 $405,797.93
Total Outstanding: 

Interest+Principle $362,272.70 $184,563.43 $1,557,479.90 $533,681.90 $453,825.00 $2,637,997.93
Interest Rate 5.50% 5.50% 3.25% 2.97% 4.25%

Interest 2023 $9,877.72 $5,816.24 $44,625.00 $8,972.07 $12,750.00 $82,041.03
Principle 2023 $63,000.00 $31,000.00 $109,000.00 $97,764.31 $34,000.00 $334,764.31

Total 2022-2023 $72,877.72 $36,816.24 $153,625.00 $106,736.38 $46,750.00 $416,805.34

Interest 2024 $6,067.19 $4,005.95 $40,375.32 $6,068.47 $11,305.00

Principle 2024 $66,000.00 $33,000.00 $113,000.00 $100,667.91 $35,000.00

Total 2023-2024 $72,067.19 $37,005.95 $153,375.32 $106,736.38 $46,305.00 $415,489.84

Interest 2025 $2,073.15 $2,056.24 $35,745.00 $3,078.64 $9,817.50

Principle 2025 $70,000.00 $35,000.00 $118,000.00 $103,657.74 $36,000.00

Total 2024-2025 $72,073.15 $37,056.24 $153,745.00 $106,736.38 $45,817.50 $415,428.27

Interest 2026 $31,025.00 $8,287.50

Principle 2026 $233,000.00 $37,000.00

Total 2025-2026 $264,025.00 $45,287.50 $309,312.50

Interest 2027 $21,122.50 $6,715.00

Principle 2027 $243,000.00 $38,000.00

Total 2026-2027 $264,122.50 $44,715.00 $308,837.50

Interest 2028 $10,824.58 $5,100.00

Principle 2028 $254,000.00 $39,000.00

Total 2027-2028 $264,824.58 $44,100.00 $308,924.58

Interest 2029 $3,442.50

Principle 2029 $40,000.00

Total 2028-2029 $43,442.50 $43,442.50

Interest 2030 $1,742.50

Principle 2030 $41,000.00

Total 2029-2030 $42,742.50 $42,742.50

2023 Water Fund: $370,055.34
2024 Water Fund: $369,184.84 TOTALS FOR ALL:
2025-2030:Water Only $1,162,582.85 2023 $416,805.34

2024 $415,489.84
2023 Sewer Fund: $46,750.00 2025-2030 $1,428,687.85
2024 Sewer Fund: $46,305.00
2025-2030: Sewer $266,105.00 $2,260,983.03
Will be paid at sewer closing

TOTAL DEBT



 
 

 
Modified  

Revenue & Disbursements 

November 2022 





  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
3
0
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

F
E
E
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
2
 
F
R
A
N
C
H
I
S
E
 
F
E
E
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
8
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
9
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
1
7
0
.
4
9

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
3
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
6
1
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
6
9
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
4
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
5
 
T
O
W
E
R
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
7
 
T
R
O
Y
 
P
A
R
K
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
8
 
O
P
E
N
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
6
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
9
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
4
2
 
M
I
S
C
.
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
4
7
 
D
A
 
S
E
I
Z
E
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
1
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
4
9
 
S
R
O
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
8
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
8
6
.
9
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
8
6
.
9
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
8
6
.
9
6
)

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
6
1
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
I
X
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
)

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
0
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
(
S
I
G
N
S
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
4
8
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
5
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
,
5
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
,
5
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
9
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
9
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
2
9
.
2
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
6
4
.
3
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
,
6
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
2
2
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
6
,
5
0
5
.
1
3

T
A
X
E
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
1
0
0
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
5
8
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
7
2
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
8
4
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
6
6
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
8
,
4
3
8
.
4
2

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
1
0
1
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
8
2
.
9
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
5
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
2
5
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
8
0
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
3
1
9
.
5
2

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
4
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
6
4
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
6
9
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
5
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
3
4
2
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
6
,
7
5
7
.
9
4

C
O
U
R
T

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
0
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
2
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
3
4
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
9
4
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
6
2
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
,
3
7
0
.
9
2

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
2
 
M
C
L
E
N
N
A
N
 
 
C
H
I
L
D
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
3
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
J
U
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
2
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
1
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
4
 
T
I
M
E
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
2
.
5
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
5
 
O
M
N
I
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
2
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
1
0
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
T
E
C
H
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
9
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
1
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
9
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
0
.
1
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
2
0
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
B
L
D
G
/
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
9
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
4
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
8
.
8
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
2
5
 
J
U
V
E
N
I
L
E
 
C
A
S
E
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
6
.
9
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
8
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
7
6
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
7
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
0
9
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
0
8
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
,
5
1
7
.
4
2

O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
9
0
2
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
1
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
8
9
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
9
2
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
7
.
2
2

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
8
9
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
9
2
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
7
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
9
8
2
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
1
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
9
2
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
1
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
3
,
3
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
3
4
0
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
8
,
9
8
7
.
7
1

E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

#1



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
3
0
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
0
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
1
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
7
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
1
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
7
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
7
2
3
.
8
8

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
4
3
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
1
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
8
6
.
7
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
8
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
3
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
0
2
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
2
2
7
.
7
6

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
5
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
2
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
2
.
7
2

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
8
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
6
6
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
8
3
.
4
3

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
4
.
1
8

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
5
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
3
.
0
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
1
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
8
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
1
1
.
8
2

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
1
4
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
1
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
3
8

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
1
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
5
2
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
7
9
.
2
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
.
4
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
,
2
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
1
3
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
,
0
9
8
.
1
7

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
1
0
4
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
&
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
8
.
5
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
1
6
0
 
M
I
S
C
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
4
3
.
5
0

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
1
 
F
R
A
N
K
L
I
N
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
6
3
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
3
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
7
.
3
3

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
6
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
0
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
3
5
.
2
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
.
2
8
)

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
9
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
4
0
.
2
5

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
1
1
 
E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
1
2
 
T
A
X
 
A
P
P
R
A
I
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
1
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
5
.
0
7

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
1
3
 
T
A
X
 
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
O
R
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
0
6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
1
.
4
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
1
.
4
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
4
4
)

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
2
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
4
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
8
1
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
5
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
5
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
2
8
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
2
0
5
.
9
3

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
3
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
5
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
1
.
7
4

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
1
 
C
O
P
I
E
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
2
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
7
.
7
5

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
0
.
1
8

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
4
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
T
Y
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
5
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
6
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
&
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
9
.
6
7

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
8
.
5
4

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
4
.
0
2

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
.
6
9

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
.
 
&
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
3
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
9
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
6
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
2
3
.
5
7

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
-
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
7
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
P
L
A
T
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
1
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
5
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
1
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
7
.
8
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
5
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
1
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
5
.
8
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
3
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
1
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
3
3
2
.
9
6

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
5
1
7
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
9
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
2

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
5

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
9
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
0
.
0
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
3
.
9
7

#2
#3



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
3
0
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
8
1
3
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
9
0
9
 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 
Y
R
 
P
A
Y
 
&
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
9
1
4
 
F
I
X
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
5
.
9
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
5
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
3
5
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
4
2
9
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
9
6
3
.
6
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
6
6
.
0
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
3
9
3
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
9
6
6
.
5
3

P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
0
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
3
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
3
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
1
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
6
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
7
3
4
.
7
2

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
8
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
9
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
3
0
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
,
2
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
7
2
7
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
,
4
7
3
.
8
7

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
2
 
S
A
L
A
R
Y
-
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
8
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
6
.
4
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
2
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
9
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
.
5
3

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
2
3
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
3
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
6
3
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
3
6
.
2
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
9
.
0
6

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
7
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
7
7
7
.
5
6

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
1
4
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
1
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
3
8

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
5
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
7
8
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
1
1
6
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
7
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
0
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
1
9
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
9
0
2
.
7
2

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
.
0
0
)
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
9
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
3
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
1
2

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
4
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
&
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
6
 
D
R
U
G
 
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
7
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
6
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
3
.
1
1

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
6
0
 
M
I
S
C
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
P
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
4
8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
4
.
2
8

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
0
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
6
0
.
5
1

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
7
.
3
3

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
2
1
5
 
A
T
M
O
S
 
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
1
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
6
.
2
2

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
2
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
9
5
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
0
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
0
3
.
5
5

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
1
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
1
 
C
O
P
I
E
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
/
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
5
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
9
.
4
7

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
4
0
.
1
8

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
5
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
2
5

#5

#4

#6



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
3
0
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
7
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
R
N
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
8
.
5
4

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
1
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
2
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
8
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
6
1
.
4
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
8
.
5
8

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
3
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
2
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
8
.
0
5

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
-
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
7
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
P
L
A
T
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
4
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
4
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
5
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
5
4
.
4
7

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
5
1
7
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
7
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
.
2
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
6
.
2
8

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
6

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
7
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
6
.
3
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
7
0
.
2
4

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
6
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
9
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
8
3
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
1
6
.
5
8

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
0
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
8
.
5
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
2
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
4
9
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
7
5
0
.
7
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
6
0
3
 
M
I
N
O
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
,
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
.
9
2

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
6
0
5
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
8
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
1
.
1
5

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
0
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
7
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
6
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
6
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
6
3
1
.
3
5

D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
0
 
R
A
D
I
O
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
-
W
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
1
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
3
 
B
O
D
Y
 
A
R
M
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
5
 
G
U
N
S
 
A
N
D
 
G
U
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
6
 
D
U
T
Y
 
G
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
8
 
C
O
P
 
S
Y
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
9
 
K
-
9
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
5
0
.
0
0

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
9
1
5
 
A
G
-
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
9
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
4
6
0
.
6
4

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
9
1
6
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
Y
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
P
U
R
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
4
6
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
5
4
9
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
0
2
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
7
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
2
5
.
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
1
9
2
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
5
2
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
0
8
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
5
5
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
8
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
,
6
0
7
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
,
1
9
8
.
4
8

C
O
D
E
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
7
6
5
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
7
.
5
7

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
5
.
0
4

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
5
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
3
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
8
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
7
8
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
7
2
7
.
6
1

#7



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
3
0
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
9
6
)
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
9
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
0
.
0
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
0
4
)

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
1
0
3
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
1
0
7
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
9
6
)
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
.
9
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
9
.
9
6

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
7
.
3
4

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
1
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
1
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
6
7
.
3
4

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
2
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
9
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
4
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
4
3
)

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
1
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
3
.
8
9

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
4
0
.
1
8

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
7
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
R
N
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
9
.
5
7

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
.
6
8

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
-
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
8
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
.
5
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
0
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
4
0
.
8
9

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
6

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
6

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
1
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
4
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
6
6
.
2
1

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
6
0
3
 
M
I
N
O
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
8
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
6
0
6
 
C
L
E
A
N
 
U
P
 
A
N
D
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
1
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
4
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
1
4
.
2
1

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
C
O
D
E
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
7
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
6
4
.
6
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
5
.
7
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
8
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
3
5
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
2
2
3
.
9
7

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
5
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
2
8
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
2
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
1
3
5
.
0
3

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
3
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
0
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
4
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
3
.
3
5

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
1
.
8
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
4
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
7
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
5
.
7
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
5
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
0
6
.
8
9

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
5
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
5
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
.
3
6

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
7
.
5
4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
0
.
9
4

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
5
5
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
2
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
9
7
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
4
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
2
0
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
6
1
0
.
3
7

#8



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
3
0
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
1
0
7
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
7
.
3
4

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
7
.
3
4

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
9
.
1
2

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
R
O
L
L
 
O
F
F
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
1
.
2
4

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
6
0
.
3
6

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
6

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
3
.
9
6

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
9
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
2
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
9
5
.
7
6

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
2
.
4
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
6
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
4
8
.
5
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
3
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
3
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
9
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
4
.
3
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
7
.
8
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
4
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
8
.
2
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
5
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
5
.
0
8

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
6
 
M
O
W
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
9
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
2
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
6
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
6
2
3
.
3
1

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
1
0
 
F
L
O
O
D
 
C
U
L
V
E
R
T
 
C
L
E
A
N
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
1
1
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
/
P
A
R
K
I
N
G
 
L
O
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
3
.
2
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
4
.
7
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
6
1
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
2
8
8
.
6
5

D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
6
3
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
9
9
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
2
9
.
1
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
6
9
.
9
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
,
4
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
4
2
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
0
6
0
.
6
8

C
O
U
R
T

=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
0
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
8
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
4
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
0
7
0
.
9
2

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
6
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
2
8
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
9
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
1
7
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
2
4
2
.
1
6

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
7
.
4
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
.
7
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
2
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
2
6
.
3
7

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
8
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
1
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
.
2
2

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
0
.
0
5

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
9
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
7
.
1
2

#9



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
3
0
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
1
4
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
3
7

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
6
9
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
2
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
3
1
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
3
4
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
6
7
1
.
6
1

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
1
0
3
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
1
0
4
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
&
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
6
.
5
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
9
6
.
5
0

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
8
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
2
2
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
7
.
3
3

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
8
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
4
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
8
9
.
3
3

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
9
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
4
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
5
.
7
4

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
1
 
C
O
P
I
E
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
2
.
7
5

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
8
.
5
5

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
.
7
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
2
.
2
3

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
-
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
5
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
4
.
5
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
9
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
1
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
2
8
.
9
7

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
5
1
7
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
6

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
3
3
.
9
6

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
7
0
1
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
T
E
C
H
.
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
5
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
4
0
.
1
8

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
7
0
2
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
7
0
5
 
C
H
I
L
D
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
5
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
4
0
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
8
8
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
1
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
4
.
5
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
4
.
4
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
8
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
5
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
,
6
6
0
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
6
9
7
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
5
4
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
6
7
2
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
2
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
3
,
3
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
2
1
7
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
3
,
1
1
0
.
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

P
R
O
F
I
T
/
(
L
O
S
S
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
8
5
.
7
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
1
3
2
.
2
9
)
(
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
7
4
5
.
2
1
)
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
1
2
.
9
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
8
7
7
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
8
7
7
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

#10

#11



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
3
0
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

F
E
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
0
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
9
2
1
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
,
1
3
5
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
6
9
8
.
8
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
4
3
6
.
9
5
)
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
,
8
3
4
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
5
,
1
6
5
.
4
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
0
 
T
A
P
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
2
0
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
9
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
3
0
 
R
E
-
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
3
1
 
L
A
T
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
3
1
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
3
2
 
C
S
I
-
C
U
S
 
S
E
R
V
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
4
0
 
R
E
T
U
R
N
E
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
5
0
 
V
F
D
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
6
0
 
F
I
X
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
)

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
8
0
 
M
I
S
C
.
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
1
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
0
 
G
A
R
B
A
G
E
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
6
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
1
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
9
8
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
7
0
9
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
2
9
0
.
6
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
5
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
,
7
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
,
7
0
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
,
5
8
7
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
,
9
1
1
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
,
7
9
2
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
8
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
6
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
1
,
7
0
3
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
1
4
,
6
0
2
.
0
3

T
A
X
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
1
0
2
 
E
F
T
-
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
5
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
3
.
2
5

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
3
.
2
5

O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
9
0
2
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
1
.
6
8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
4
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
1
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
4
2
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
5
7
.
1
5

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
1
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
4
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
1
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
4
2
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
5
7
.
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
3
4
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
,
9
4
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
,
0
8
7
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
,
0
3
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
1
,
2
7
2
.
4
3

E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

W
A
T
E
R
 
D
E
P
T

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
9
3
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
9
8
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
9
4
.
5
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
2
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
9
9
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
,
0
0
6
.
7
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
3
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
0
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
6
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
6
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
7
3
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
2
6
.
4
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
0
.
7
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
5
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L
/
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
8
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
4
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
6
2
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
0
4
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
9
5
.
7
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
4
.
6
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
3
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
3
.
6
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
7
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
2
2
.
7
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
9
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
1
.
8
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
1
4
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
3
7

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
9
0
3
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
9
6
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
7
7
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
,
8
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
4
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
,
3
5
3
.
3
4

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
0
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
&
 
T
E
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

#1



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
3
0
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
4
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
&
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
6
 
D
R
U
G
 
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
7
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
6
0
 
M
I
S
C
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
2
0
.
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
4
.
2
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
2
6
1
.
7
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
3
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
7
.
2
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
0
.
4
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
1
4
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
8
5
.
2
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
7
.
3
3

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
&
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
9
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
2
5
.
8
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
7
.
9
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
4
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
1
9
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
5
1
4
.
2
8

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
9
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
8
.
1
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
1
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
8
.
0
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
1
 
C
O
P
I
E
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
4
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
9
.
4
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
3
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
4
7
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
5
2
.
7
3

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
4
0
.
1
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
4
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
T
Y
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
5
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
6
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
&
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
7
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
4
.
2
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
7
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
R
N
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
8
.
5
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
7
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
2
.
2
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
.
7
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
2
.
2
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
3
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
(
H
U
D
S
O
N
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
1
.
2
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
-
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
6
 
C
S
I
-
C
U
S
 
S
E
R
V
 
I
N
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
7
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
P
L
A
T
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
2
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
5
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
1
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
7
.
8
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
3
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
4
9
.
4
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
4
.
1
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
8
3
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
2
6
6
.
9
9

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
5
1
7
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
3
.
9
6

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
8
3
.
9
6

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
7
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
7
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
3
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
5
6
.
7
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
1
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
9
3
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
8
2
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
4
.
6
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
7
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
2
4
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
7
5
.
9
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
3
 
M
I
N
O
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
.
9
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
4
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
9
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
5
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
4
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
5
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
7
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
4
2
.
3
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
1
5
.
8
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
.
8
6
)

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
8
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
9
 
S
T
O
R
A
G
E
 
T
A
N
K
 
C
L
E
A
N
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
1
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
8
2
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
6
7
.
1
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
5
.
3
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
4
9
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
8
5
0
.
3
9

#2
#3



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
3
0
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
8
2
 
C
O
M
P
R
E
H
E
N
S
I
V
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
8
3
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
&
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
0
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
5
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
5
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
3
9
.
5
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
1
3
.
7
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
4
9
2
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
,
5
0
7
.
3
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
1
 
S
O
U
T
H
E
R
N
 
T
R
I
N
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
S
E
R
V
.
 
D
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
1
.
9
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
2
 
E
L
C
-
H
.
O
.
T
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
W
E
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
,
1
7
4
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
3
 
F
I
T
T
I
N
G
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
7
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
1
9
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
0
.
5
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
9
.
4
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
4
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
5
9
.
5
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
5
 
M
E
T
E
R
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
0
.
1
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
1
9
.
8
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
6
 
T
A
N
K
 
Y
E
A
R
L
Y
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
7
 
T
A
N
K
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
8
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
W
E
L
L
S
/
P
U
M
P
 
H
O
U
S
E
 
F
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
8
9
7
.
1
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
9
 
P
R
V
/
V
A
U
L
T
S
/
V
A
L
V
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
0
 
A
L
E
R
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
-
W
E
L
L
/
P
U
M
P
 
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
8
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
1
.
4
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
1
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
B
I
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
6
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
3
.
5
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
2
 
T
C
E
Q
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
I
E
R
 
I
I
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
3
 
T
C
E
Q
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
P
E
R
M
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
1
1
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
4
.
2
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
6
5
.
7
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
4
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
5
 
G
A
R
B
A
G
E
 
P
I
C
K
 
U
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
1
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
4
7
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
4
5
.
0
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
2
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
5
9
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
0
0
7
.
7
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
6
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
A
M
P
L
E
 
T
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
9
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
5
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
7
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
4
.
5
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
3
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
3
6
.
0
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
7
 
E
L
E
C
-
W
E
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
4
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
7
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
7
9
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
9
6
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
9
0
3
.
2
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
8
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
.
6
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
7
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
8
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
7
.
6
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
0
3
3
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
9
9
6
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
8
8
8
.
6
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
7
.
6
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
3
,
1
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
8
8
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
2
,
2
6
6
.
0
8

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
8
1
3
 
E
A
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
8
1
5
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
T
O
 
V
O
L
.
 
F
I
R
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
2
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
5
.
7
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
9
0
0
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
D
E
B
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
,
7
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
,
7
6
5
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
9
0
1
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
D
E
B
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
0
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
0
4
2
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
9
1
4
 
F
I
X
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
3
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
0
1
2
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
,
7
7
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
0
5
4
.
1
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
2
9
.
8
1
)
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
1
3
8
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
8
,
1
6
7
.
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
,
7
7
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
0
5
4
.
1
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
2
9
.
8
1
)
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
1
3
8
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
8
,
1
6
7
.
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

P
R
O
F
I
T
/
(
L
O
S
S
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
2
6
1
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
8
6
1
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
0
3
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
7
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
,
8
9
5
.
3
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
,
8
9
5
.
3
8
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
2
:
0
9
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
3
0
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
1
 
-
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

F
E
E
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
5
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
P
T

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
5
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
3
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
3
7
7
.
5
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
3
7
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
3
1
5
.
0
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_ 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_ 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
6
6
8
7
 
W
A
S
T
E
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_ 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
3
7
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
3
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
3
7
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
3
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

P
R
O
F
I
T
/
(
L
O
S
S
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
3
7
7
.
5
0
)
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=



 

Balance Sheet 
Comparative: 

Month to Date 
November 2022 



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
9
:
2
4
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
3
0
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
S
S
E
T
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
0
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
C
H
E
C
K
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
2
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
8
3
4
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
1
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
3
6

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
1
 
M
R
L
A
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
.
7
5
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
5
2
7
.
1
7
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
7
1
5
.
9
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
2
.
3
9
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
3
 
M
U
N
I
C
P
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
T
E
C
H
/
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
4
 
C
I
T
Y
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
#
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
7

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
6
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
#
0
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
2
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
6

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
7
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
8
 
M
R
L
A
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
4
1
1
.
6
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
1
2
1
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
0
5
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
 
I
R
S
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
Y
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
4
2
7
.
5
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
4
2
7
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
7
5
0
 
D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
8
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
8
2
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
7
9
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
4
2
1
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
9
0
5
.
8
5
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
7
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
8
2
8
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
9
4
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
1
0
2
.
0
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
3
3
3
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
4
3
5
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
.
4
7
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
0
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
C
O
M
P
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
1
3
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
3
7
.
6
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
9
9
.
2
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
8
6
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
3
 
O
M
N
I
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
1
 
L
I
A
B
 
A
L
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
R
T
/
O
V
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
9

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
7
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
4
.
4
1)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
4
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
7
7
3
.
5
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
6
7
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
,
4
4
1
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
4
8
-

F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
1
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
9
2
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
1
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
5
4
5
.
6
2)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
6
7
2
.
1
7
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
2
6
.
5
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
1
3
2
.
2
9
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
7
4
5
.
2
1
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
1
2
.
9
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
9
0
5
.
8
5
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
7
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
8
2
8
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
9
4
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
9
4
-



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
9
:
2
5
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
3
0
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
S
S
E
T
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
0
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
B
A
N
K
 
C
K
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
7
2
.
9
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
2
6
9
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
2
4
2
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
.
8
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
1
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
0
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
2
.
4
8
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
8
.
0
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
2
7
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
2
 
#
7
2
9
 
C
D
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
A
C
C
T
.
 
C
D
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
4
 
2
0
1
1
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
-
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
2
4
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
2
4
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
6
 
2
0
1
1
 
I
M
P
R
V
 
R
V
N
 
B
O
N
D
 
R
E
S
R
V
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
8
1
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
2
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
9
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
8
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
9
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
N
T
 
R
E
V
 
B
O
N
D
 
R
E
S
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
6
3
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
8
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
2
 
#
1
6
6
 
I
M
P
 
R
E
V
 
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
V
S
T
 
A
C
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
3
 
2
0
1
1
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
V
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
B
O
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
6
7
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
1
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
4
 
2
0
1
1
 
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
6
8
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
6
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
6
 
2
0
1
5
 
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
5
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
7
 
#
5
2
2
 
C
O
B
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
3
4
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
0
 
R
V
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
3
.
4
2
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
5
6
3
.
7
2
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
1
2
0
.
3
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
3
.
1
3

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
1
 
R
V
S
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S
 
N
S
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
9
.
9
3
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
3
.
1
9
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
3
.
1
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
5
2
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
2
 
R
V
S
 
T
A
P
 
F
E
E
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
8 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
8
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
3
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
6
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
7
2
3
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
6
6
1
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
8
4
.
4
2
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
3
7
5
.
0
6
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
4
5
9
.
4
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
8
9
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
1
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
S
T
U
D
Y
 
T
A
B
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
5
.
0
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
1
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
.
0
5
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
3
 
U
N
E
A
R
N
E
D
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
3
.
2
8
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
5
.
5
7
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
8
8
.
8
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
.
2
3
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
2
0
0
 
C
R
E
E
K
S
I
D
E
 
R
A
N
C
H
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
6
7
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
6
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
7
1
0
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
8
2
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
7
9
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
4
2
1
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
7
5
1
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
7
9
9
.
4
9
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
3
1
0
.
0
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
8
9
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
4
-

F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
,
9
4
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
,
0
8
7
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
8
4
.
0
0)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
0
5
4
.
1
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
2
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
3
3
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
8
6
1
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
0
3
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
7
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
6
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
7
2
3
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
6
6
1
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
5
8



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
9
:
2
5
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
3
0
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
1
 
-
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
C
T
O
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
7
5
0
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=



 

Balance Sheet 
Comparative: 
Year to Date 
November 2022 



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
4
2
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
3
0
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
2

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
1
-
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
-
2
0
2
3

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
S
S
E
T
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
0
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
C
H
E
C
K
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
,
2
1
3
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
,
2
4
7
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
3
3
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
9
7

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
1
 
M
R
L
A
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
,
0
7
4
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
4
1
3
.
7
1
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
,
6
6
1
.
1
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
1
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
3
 
M
U
N
I
C
P
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
T
E
C
H
/
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
4
8
5
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
7
5
.
1
4
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
1
0
.
2
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
4
5
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
4
 
C
I
T
Y
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
#
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
2
5
1
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
3
8
1
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
9
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
8

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
5
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
2
6
5
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
1
.
8
9
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
,
6
0
3
.
8
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
7
5
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
6
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
#
0
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
,
7
6
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
,
7
6
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
7
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
,
3
7
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
8
0
.
1
1
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
7
9
3
.
7
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
9
5
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
8
 
M
R
L
A
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
4
,
7
4
5
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
,
5
2
8
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
,
7
8
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
5

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
 
I
R
S
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
Y
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
,
7
8
9
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
,
7
8
9
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
2
0
0
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
5
3
3
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
7
3
8
.
7
8
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
9
4
.
4
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
5
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
2
0
6
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
 
F
O
R
 
D
O
U
B
T
F
U
L
 
A
C
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
6
4
0
.
3
5
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
9
1
3
.
6
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
2
6
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
5
4
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
7
5
0
 
D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
1
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
4
3
3
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
1
6
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
7
2

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
1
7
5
1
 
D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
1
.
2
5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
8
6
,
2
5
1
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
3
,
7
3
2
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
,
4
8
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
6
0
.
0
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
5
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
7
1
3
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
3
.
2
3
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
0
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
C
O
M
P
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
4
2
7
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
3
3
9
.
7
6
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
7
.
6
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
1
6
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
3
 
O
M
N
I
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
1
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
9
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
8
8
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
5
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
7
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
.
2
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
3
.
4
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
4
8
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
1
6
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
B
O
N
D
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
0
0
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
1
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
0
5
 
T
M
R
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
2
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
2
.
6
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
0
 
P
R
E
-
P
A
I
D
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
0
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
1
 
T
A
B
O
R
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
-
P
L
A
T
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
8
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
5
 
A
F
L
A
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
4
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
0
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
P
L
A
N
 
S
W
H
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
0
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
0
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
1
 
L
I
A
B
 
A
L
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
R
T
/
O
V
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
3
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
5

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
2
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
A
D
D
'
L
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
6
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
3
 
L
I
B
E
R
T
Y
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
9
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
4
 
A
P
P
R
O
V
E
D
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
7
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
9
4
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
3
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
3
7
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
3
0
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
P
U
R
C
H
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
2
3
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
2
3
.
1
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
4
0
0
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
.
5
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
5
0
0
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
5
5
0
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
C
R
L
F
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
2
4
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
1
,
3
2
3
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
0
7
7
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
4
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
2
6
0
0
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
9
2
.
8
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
2
5
.
1
6
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
6
7
.
6
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
8
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
,
2
4
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
,
3
5
8
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
,
1
1
2
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
0
9

F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
0
,
6
3
7
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
4
,
3
3
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
6
9
5
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
4
4

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
1
 
C
H
I
L
D
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D
 
F
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
6
2
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
2
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
6
9

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
2
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
T
E
C
H
/
B
L
D
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
6
0
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
7
5
.
1
4
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
8
3
0
.
4
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
3
1
-

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
3
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
,
4
2
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
3
,
3
2
2
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
8
9
8
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
4
1
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
3
4
0
.
2
9
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
0
.
2
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
5
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
,
0
3
4
.
6
1)
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
2
1
7
.
7
9
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
1
8
3
.
1
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
5
,
0
0
5
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
0
,
3
7
3
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
3
6
8
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
8
6
,
2
5
1
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
3
,
7
3
2
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
,
4
8
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
6



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
4
2
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
3
0
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
1
-
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
-
2
0
2
3

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
S
S
E
T
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
0
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
B
A
N
K
 
C
K
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
,
7
4
4
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
8
,
4
7
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
7
2
5
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
1
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
1
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
4
0
9
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
7
8
8
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
7
9
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
8
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
2
 
#
7
2
9
 
C
D
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
A
C
C
T
.
 
C
D
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
3
7
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
0
3
1
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
4
 
2
0
1
1
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
-
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
7
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
7
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
5
 
P
E
T
T
Y
 
C
A
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
6
 
2
0
1
1
 
I
M
P
R
V
 
R
V
N
 
B
O
N
D
 
R
E
S
R
V
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
3
1
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
4
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
8
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
5
0
6
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
7
1
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
0
9
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
N
T
 
R
E
V
 
B
O
N
D
 
R
E
S
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
9
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
4
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
2
 
#
1
6
6
 
I
M
P
 
R
E
V
 
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
V
S
T
 
A
C
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
,
7
9
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
,
5
8
0
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
3
 
2
0
1
1
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
V
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
B
O
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
8
0
4
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
8
7
0
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
4
 
2
0
1
1
 
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
1
6
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
6
6
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
6
 
2
0
1
5
 
I
N
T
 
&
 
S
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
8
8
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
3
4
.
6
9
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
6
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
6
8
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
7
 
#
5
2
2
 
C
O
B
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
4
,
4
3
0
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
4
,
7
6
3
.
5
2
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
,
6
6
7
.
0
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
4
7
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
1
8
 
B
A
D
 
D
E
B
T
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
2
5
.
6
9
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
9
5
.
0
1
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
6
9
.
3
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
6
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
0
 
R
V
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
9
5
3
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
,
4
0
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
4
4
6
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
9
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
1
 
R
V
S
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S
 
N
S
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
8
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
.
5
2
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
2
 
R
V
S
 
T
A
P
 
F
E
E
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
0
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
0
.
5
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
3
 
D
E
F
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
4
 
D
E
F
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
 
I
N
V
E
S
T
.
 
E
X
P
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
3
.
0
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
3
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
5
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
E
X
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
6
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
 
A
M
O
R
T
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
1
3
2
.
0
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
9
4
.
0
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
2
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
9
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
7
 
D
E
F
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
 
O
F
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
7
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
8
 
D
E
F
.
 
O
U
T
F
L
O
W
-
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
V
S
 
A
S
S
U
M
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
7
.
2
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
6
2
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
2
9
 
N
E
T
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
A
S
S
E
S
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
4
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
2
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
9
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
0
 
T
A
N
K
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
9
,
2
6
8
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
3
,
7
5
0
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
4
8
1
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
3
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
1
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
5
7
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
5
7
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
2
 
A
U
T
O
M
O
B
I
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
3
5
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
,
2
3
0
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
8
7
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
5
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
3
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
0
2
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
0
2
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
4
 
A
/
D
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
2
,
7
2
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
2
,
7
2
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
6
 
L
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
,
9
8
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
,
9
8
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
7
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
E
A
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
8
1
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
8
1
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
8
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
6
4
3
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
6
4
3
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
9
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
0
,
9
4
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
0
,
9
4
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
4
0
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
4
6
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
4
6
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
4
1
 
A
/
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
3
,
2
8
6
,
0
6
3
.
1
7
)
 
(
 
 
3
,
4
3
7
,
7
6
3
.
4
4
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
7
0
0
.
2
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
6
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
4
2
 
A
/
D
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
1
8
4
.
1
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
,
2
9
6
.
6
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
1
2
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
5
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
4
3
 
A
/
D
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
F
U
R
N
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
,
6
9
9
.
6
7
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
,
8
4
2
.
8
7
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
1
4
3
.
2
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
0
4
4
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
R
A
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
1
1
0
0
 
P
E
T
T
Y
 
C
A
S
H
:
1
1
0
0
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
2
3
,
4
8
5
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
1
2
,
1
0
4
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
,
6
1
9
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
7
5
2
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
8
5
.
7
3
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
6
6
.
9
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
0
4
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
1
 
N
E
T
 
O
P
E
B
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
2
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
4
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
2
,
0
8
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
,
3
2
5
.
8
9
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
7
6
3
.
3
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
6
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
5
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
2
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
6
 
V
A
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
6
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
6
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
5
1



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
4
2
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
3
0
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
1
-
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
-
2
0
2
3

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
7
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
I
N
F
L
O
W
S
 
O
F
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
4
1
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
8
 
D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
I
N
F
L
O
W
S
 
O
F
 
E
X
P
E
C
T
E
D
 
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
0
0
9
 
D
E
F
.
I
N
F
L
O
W
-
P
R
J
E
C
T
E
D
 
V
S
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
7
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
0
5
 
T
M
R
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
.
9
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
8
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
0
2
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
0
 
P
R
E
-
P
A
I
D
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
5
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
1
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
S
T
U
D
Y
 
T
A
B
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
7
5
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
3
 
U
N
E
A
R
N
E
D
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
7
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
2
1
2
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
3
6
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
2
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
4
 
R
E
V
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
I
N
G
 
B
O
N
D
S
 
S
E
R
I
E
S
 
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
3
1
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
5
 
R
E
V
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
I
N
G
 
B
O
N
D
S
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
D
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
9
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
6
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
B
O
N
D
S
 
S
E
R
I
E
S
 
2
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
6
6
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
7
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
M
R
P
O
V
E
 
B
O
N
D
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
D
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
8
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
1
8
 
2
0
1
3
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
B
O
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
1
9
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
0
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
P
L
A
N
 
S
W
H
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
4
5
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
.
3
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
4
2
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
2
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
A
D
D
'
L
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
1
3
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
4
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
7
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
3
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
1
2
6
 
R
E
V
 
B
O
N
D
 
S
E
R
I
E
S
 
2
0
1
1
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
7
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
2
0
0
 
C
R
E
E
K
S
I
D
E
 
R
A
N
C
H
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
3
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
.
9
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
2
1
0
 
F
I
R
E
 
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
1
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
1
.
4
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
5
5
0
 
2
0
1
5
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
B
O
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
3
-

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
5
5
1
 
2
0
1
5
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
B
O
N
D
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
D
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
3

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
5
5
2
 
C
A
P
T
L
 
G
O
V
T
-
W
T
R
 
M
E
T
E
R
-
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
9
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
7
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
9
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
7
1
0
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
1
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
4
3
3
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
1
6
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
7
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
7
5
1
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
8
2
4
,
8
8
8
.
4
9
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
8
5
1
,
2
4
7
.
5
4
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
3
5
9
.
0
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
2
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
2
8
0
0
 
O
V
E
R
/
S
H
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
6
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
6
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
6
,
4
9
1
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
4
,
7
1
9
.
2
9
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
7
7
1
.
8
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
2
7
-

F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
2
,
3
7
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
4
0
,
4
9
0
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
1
1
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
,
7
1
8
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
,
0
3
3
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
3
1
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
,
0
9
7
.
5
3)
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
1
3
8
.
1
9
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
4
0
.
6
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
8
6
,
9
9
4
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
7
,
3
8
5
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
0
,
3
9
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
2
3
,
4
8
5
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
1
2
,
1
0
4
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
,
6
1
9
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
9
4



  
1
-
1
9
-
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
4
2
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R
 
3
0
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
2

5
1
 
-
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
1
-
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
-
2
0
2
3

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
S
S
E
T
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
5
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
 
P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
6
,
4
3
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
4
,
3
8
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
9
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
8
7

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
1
0
3
6
 
L
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
9
2
1
.
5
8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
9
2
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
9
,
3
5
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
7
,
3
0
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
9
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
7
1
0
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
2
7
5
0
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
4
,
8
8
8
.
4
9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
1
,
2
4
7
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
3
5
9
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
6
,
4
1
9
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
2
,
7
7
8
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
3
5
9
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
9

F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
3
0
0
0
 
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
D
 
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
8
5
.
1
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
1
.
6
5
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
6
0
6
.
5
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
3
7
7
.
5
0)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
1
9
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
7
4
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
0
6
2
.
6
0
)
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
7
6
.
6
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
5
8
5
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
2
5
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
9
,
3
5
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
7
,
3
0
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
9
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
O
U
T
 
O
F
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
5
4



 

Check Register 
Accounts Payable-PAID 

11/01/2022  

 to   

11/30/2022 



Check Register 
Accounts Payable-Paid 
11/01/2022-11/30/2022 

 
 

Liabilities(below)= Balance Sheet Reports 
 

Legal Shield 

Globe Life Liberty National Division 

McCreary, Veselka, Bragg, & Allen PC 

Office of the Attorney General 

Principal Life Insurance Company 

Tabor & Associates Inc. (Water) 

TML Health 

United States Treasury 

 

 

 

 



 
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
9
:
3
8
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
L
 
B
A
N
K
S

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0
C
R

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
7
.
0
0
C
R

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
6
.
0
0
C
R

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
2
.
0
0
C
R

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
C
R

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
8
2

 0
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
M
L
 
H
E
A
L
T
H

0
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
M
L
 
H
E
A
L
T
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
M
L
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
0
2
.
5
0
C
R

  
 
*
 
*
 
 
T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
S
 
 
*
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
N
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
R
A
F
T
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
F
T
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
N
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
 
V
O
I
D
 
D
E
B
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
9
2
4
.
0
0
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
9
2
4
.
0
0
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
R
R
O
R
S
:
 
 
 
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
*
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
9
2
4
.
0
0
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
9
2
4
.
0
0
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



 
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
9
:
3
8
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
A
P
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
3
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
I
R
D
A
L
E
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
0
.
2
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
0
.
2
8

 0
1
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
T
M
O
S
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
6
8

 0
1
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
T
M
O
S
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
7
8

 0
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
T
W
O
O
D
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
N
G
,
 
L
.
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
9
4

 0
3
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
W
A
R
D
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0

 0
1
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
X
O
N
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
.
0
0

 0
1
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
O
C
K
W
A
Y
 
G
E
R
S
B
A
C
H
 
F
R
A
N
K
L
I
N
 
&
 
N
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
3
3
.
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
3
3
.
3
3

 0
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
2
.
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
2
.
6
1

 0
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
Q
U
E
S
T
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
1
.
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
1
.
6
9

 0
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
7
1

 0
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
3
2

 0
2
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
W
A
C
O
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0

 0
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
N
A
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
5
4
.
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
5
4
.
3
6

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0
C
R

 



 
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
9
:
3
8
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
A
P
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
0
0

 0
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
.
8
1

 0
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
0
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
1
.
1
3

 0
2
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
O
T
O
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
5
3

 0
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
A
T
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
.
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

 0
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
A
T
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
.
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

 0
2
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
T
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
O
R
S
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
7
5

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
C
R

 0
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
M
E
S
 
R
E
D
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
.
0
0

 0
1
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
E
I
T
H
 
A
C
E
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
-
G
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
5
8

 0
1
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
E
I
T
H
 
A
C
E
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
-
G
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
.
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
1
.
4
5

 0
3
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
0
0

 0
1
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
S
H
I
E
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
5

 0
1
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
L
O
B
E
 
L
I
F
E
 
L
I
B
E
R
T
Y
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
D
I
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
8
6

 



 
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
9
:
3
8
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
A
P
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
C
C
R
E
A
R
Y
,
 
V
E
S
E
L
K
A
,
 
B
R
A
G
G
,
 
&
 
A
L
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
1
.
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
1
.
6
5

 0
1
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
C
L
E
N
N
A
N
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
A
P
P
R
A
I
S
A
L
 
D
I
S
T
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
9
3

 0
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
A
N
 
H
O
W
E
L
L
 
S
M
I
T
H
 
&
 
L
E
E
 
P
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
8
.
0
0

 0
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
A
N
 
H
O
W
E
L
L
 
S
M
I
T
H
 
&
 
L
E
E
 
P
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
8
.
0
0

 0
1
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
 
A
U
T
O
M
O
T
I
V
E
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
7
8

 0
1
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
2
5

 0
1
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
.
3
8

 0
1
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
2
5

 0
1
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
.
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
9
.
2
6

 0
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
2
0
0
0
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

 0
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 0
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
C
O
M
P
A
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
1
.
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
1
.
5
7

 0
3
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
H
E
L
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
9
.
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
9
.
4
8

 0
3
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
Y
M
B
O
L
A
R
T
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

 0
2
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
H
E
 
G
O
O
D
Y
E
A
R
 
T
I
R
E
 
&
 
R
U
B
B
E
R
 
C
O
.
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
1
.
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
1
.
7
1

 0
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
M
L
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
0
2
.
5
0

 



 
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
9
:
3
8
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
A
P
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
M
L
 
H
E
A
L
T
H

0
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
M
L
 
H
E
A
L
T
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
M
L
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
0
2
.
5
0
C
R

 0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
S
Y
S
 
 
 
E
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
0
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
7
0
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
7
0
.
4
1

 0
1
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
S
T
A
T
E
S
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
4
.
9
3

 0
1
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
S
T
A
T
E
S
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
1
.
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
9
6
.
6
1

 0
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
I
Z
O
N
 
W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
7
.
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
7
.
9
6

 0
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
E
S
T
V
I
E
W
 
N
U
R
S
E
R
Y
 
&
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E
 
C
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
9
8

 0
3
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
O
O
S
T
E
R
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
*
 
*
 
 
T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
S
 
 
*
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
7
0
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
6
0
0
.
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
N
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
R
A
F
T
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
9
6
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
6
9
.
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
F
T
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
7
0
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
7
0
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
N
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
 
V
O
I
D
 
D
E
B
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
2
9
.
0
0
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
2
9
.
0
0
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
R
R
O
R
S
:
 
 
 
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
1
0
A
P
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
1
4
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
1
4
0
.
3
2

 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
1
0
A
P
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
1
4
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
1
4
0
.
3
2



 
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
9
:
3
8
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
C
T
 
 
 
M
U
N
I
C
P
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
T
E
C
H
/
B
U
I
L
D

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
O
L
O
G
I
C
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
*
 
*
 
 
T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
S
 
 
*
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
N
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
R
A
F
T
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
F
T
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
N
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
V
O
I
D
 
D
E
B
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
R
R
O
R
S
:
 
 
 
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
1
0
C
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
1
0
C
T
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0



 
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
9
:
3
8
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
A
P
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
 
P
I
P
E
 
&
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
2
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
2
.
3
2

 0
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
L
E
N
 
S
A
M
U
E
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
0

 0
1
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
T
&
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
2
0

 0
1
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
N
N
E
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
C
O
R
P
.
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
2
8
2
.
0
0

 0
1
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
N
N
E
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
C
O
R
P
.
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
3
9
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
7
2
1
.
5
0

 0
1
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
O
C
K
W
A
Y
 
G
E
R
S
B
A
C
H
 
F
R
A
N
K
L
I
N
 
&
 
N
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
6
.
6
7

 0
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
V
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
2
3

 0
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
V
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
2
3

 0
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
4
.
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
4
.
3
1

 0
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
W
A
C
O
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0

 0
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
W
A
C
O
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
0
.
0
0

 0
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
E
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
9
.
8
8

 0
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
E
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
4

 0
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
E
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
3
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
3
.
8
5

 0
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
S
H
S
 
C
E
N
T
R
A
L
 
L
A
B
 
M
C
2
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
6
4

 0
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
M
O
O
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
0
0

 



 
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
9
:
3
8
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
A
P
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
4
.
8
0

 0
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
9
.
8
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
4
.
6
2

 0
2
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
O
T
O
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
1
7

 0
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
A
T
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
.
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

 0
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
A
T
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
.
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
7
.
0
0

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
7
.
0
0
C
R

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
6
.
0
0

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
6
.
0
0
C
R

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P
 
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
2
.
0
0

 0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

0
1
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
-
O
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
-
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
V
O
I
D
E
D
 
 
 
V
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
4
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
2
.
0
0
C
R

 0
1
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
N
S
E
L
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
8
4

 0
1
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
E
I
T
H
 
A
C
E
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
-
G
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
.
4
2

 0
1
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
E
I
T
H
 
A
C
E
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
-
G
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
.
1
5

 0
1
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
L
O
Y
D
 
G
O
S
S
E
L
I
N
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
8
.
5
0

 0
1
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
L
O
Y
D
 
G
O
S
S
E
L
I
N
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
0
.
5
0

 



 
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
9
:
3
8
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
A
P
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
E
S
T
A
R
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 0
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
N
E
S
T
A
R
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
8
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
8
.
2
0

 0
3
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
W
E
R
 
C
O
L
O
R
A
D
O
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
A
U
T
H
O
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 0
1
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
C
L
E
N
N
A
N
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
C
L
E
R
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

 0
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
A
N
 
H
O
W
E
L
L
 
S
M
I
T
H
 
&
 
L
E
E
 
P
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
2
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
2
.
7
5

 0
1
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
W
H
O
L
E
S
A
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
C
O
,
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
6
.
6
5

 0
1
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
W
H
O
L
E
S
A
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
C
O
,
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
.
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
1
.
0
2

 0
1
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
 
A
U
T
O
M
O
T
I
V
E
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
.
2
5

 0
1
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
 
A
U
T
O
M
O
T
I
V
E
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
5
4

 0
2
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
N
S
A
P
H
O
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
4
0

 0
3
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
H
E
L
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
5
2
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
5
2
.
9
5

 0
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
U
T
H
E
R
N
 
T
R
I
N
I
T
Y
 
G
R
O
U
N
D
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
3
1

 0
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
A
B
O
R
 
&
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
5
.
0
0

 0
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
A
B
O
R
 
&
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 0
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
A
B
O
R
 
&
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
3
7
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
4
2
.
2
0

 0
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
S
T
A
T
E
S
 
P
O
S
T
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
0
.
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
0
.
9
2

 



 
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
9
:
3
8
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
A
P
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 0
1
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
A
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
O
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
4

 0
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
I
Z
O
N
 
W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
8
7

 0
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
C
O
 
T
R
I
B
U
N
E
-
H
E
R
A
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
7
1

 0
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
S
T
E
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
 
L
O
N
E
 
S
T
A
R
,
 
I
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
4
7
.
2
6

 0
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
S
T
E
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
 
L
O
N
E
 
S
T
A
R
,
 
I
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
9
0
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
4
5
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
5
9
2
.
3
0

  
 
*
 
*
 
 
T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
S
 
 
*
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
0
4
3
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
0
4
3
.
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
N
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
R
A
F
T
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
F
T
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
N
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
 
V
O
I
D
 
D
E
B
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
9
5
.
0
0
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
9
5
.
0
0
C
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
R
R
O
R
S
:
 
 
 
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
5
0
A
P
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
2
0
8
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
2
0
8
.
7
1

 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
5
0
A
P
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
2
0
8
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
2
0
8
.
7
1



 
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
9
:
3
8
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
B
r
u
c
e
v
i
l
l
e
-
E
d
d
y

B
A
N
K
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
S
D
 
 
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
I
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
A
R
Z
A
,
 
C
L
A
R
I
S
S
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
7
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
3
3

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
L
L
A
N
D
,
 
G
R
E
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
6
7

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
G
M
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
7
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
5
7

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
I
M
B
E
R
L
Y
,
 
D
A
K
O
T
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
7
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
9
6

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
E
S
T
,
 
R
O
G
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
7
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
4
6

 1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
,
 
J
U
S
T
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
7
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
5
3

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
7
.
5
2

 
 
*
 
*
 
 
T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
S
 
 
*
 
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
7
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
7
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
N
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
R
A
F
T
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
F
T
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
N
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
V
O
I
D
 
D
E
B
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
O
I
D
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
R
R
O
R
S
:
 
 
 
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
0
1
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
5
0
S
D
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
7
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
7
.
5
2

 
 
B
A
N
K
:
 
5
0
S
D
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
7
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
7
.
5
2

 
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
,
3
3
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
,
3
3
6
.
5
5



 
1
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
9
:
3
8
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
/
P
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
Y
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
C
R
I
T
E
R
I
A

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
E
T
:
 
 
0
1
-
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y

V
E
N
D
O
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
L

B
A
N
K
 
C
O
D
E
S
:
 
 
A
l
l

F
U
N
D
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
l
l

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

C
H
E
C
K
 
S
E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N

C
H
E
C
K
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
 
0
0
0
0
0
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
9
9
9
9
9
9

D
A
T
E
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
 
1
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
H
R
U
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
2

C
H
E
C
K
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
R
A
N
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
9
9
9
,
9
9
9
,
9
9
9
.
9
9

I
N
C
L
U
D
E
 
A
L
L
 
V
O
I
D
S
:
 
 
Y
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

P
R
I
N
T
 
O
P
T
I
O
N
S

S
E
Q
U
E
N
C
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
S
O
R
T
 
K
E
Y

P
R
I
N
T
 
T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
S
:
 
N
O

P
R
I
N
T
 
G
/
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O

U
N
P
O
S
T
E
D
 
O
N
L
Y
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O

E
X
C
L
U
D
E
 
U
N
P
O
S
T
E
D
:
 
 
 
N
O

M
A
N
U
A
L
 
O
N
L
Y
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O

S
T
U
B
 
C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O

R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
O
T
E
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O

C
H
E
C
K
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O

P
R
I
N
T
 
S
T
A
T
U
S
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
 
-
 
A
l
l

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

















































































City of
Bruceville-Eddy, Texas

September 30, 2022

Agenda Item #15











- 1 -

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinions 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities and each major fund of the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas (“the City”), as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities and each major fund of the City as of
September 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the City and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the City’s ability to continue as a going concern for
twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise
substantial doubt shortly thereafter.





















































































































































- 75 -

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHERMATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCEWITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, and each major fund of the City, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2022, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements, and have
issued our report thereon dated December 30, 2022.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City’s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or,
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been
identified.





Agenda Item #16



 
) 

 
SINGLE-YEAR PUBLIC DOVE & SMALL GAME 

HUNTING LANDS LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
City of Bruceville-Eddy 

AND  
TEXAS PARKS AND WILDLIFE DEPARTMENT 

 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
      § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF McLennan   § 
 
That this Agreement is made by and between The City of Bruceville-Eddy, McLennan County, Texas, called 
Licensor, and the TEXAS PARKS AND WILDLIFE DEPARTMENT, an agency of the State of Texas, acting by 
and through the Director of Wildlife, with its principal office in Austin, Travis County, Texas, called Licensee. 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
For and in consideration of the mutual benefits and covenants herein, Licensor gives and grants to Licensee a 
license for public hunting purposes on those certain lands owned by Licensor in McLennan County, Texas, 
containing 104 acres, and being more particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof 
for all purposes under the following terms and conditions: 
 
1. “Premises” as used herein, shall include all of those tracts of real property as described on Exhibit A 
including all roads, water, water courses, private ways, building and structures attached to or located on the land, 
road, water, water courses, or private ways. 
 
2. Licensor, its agents, servants, employees, contractors, assignees, vendees and any mineral owners or 
mineral lessees, may enter upon and use the Premises at any time for all purposes except for hunting activities 
during the periods as assigned herein to Licensee.  This reservation includes, but is not limited to the right to 
perform normal farming, ranching or other operations in the production of agricultural crops; to construct, 
maintain and operate railroads, roadways, pipelines, communication and electric lines; to drill for, mine, extract, 
remove, store, treat and dispose of oil, gas and other minerals under, within or upon the Premises, and to 
construct, maintain and operate such works, structures and facilities as may be necessary or appropriate for all 
such purposes with the following special exceptions: 
 

a.  The following named individuals (limit of four) shall retain hunting privileges on the Premises 
without having to purchase a Annual Public Hunting Permit: N/A 

b.  Licensor agrees not to burn or mechanically remove sunflowers from the Premises without written 
permission from Licensee. 

c.  Licensor agrees to defer shredding of crop stubble and plowing of the Premises until after the term of 
this License Agreement.   

Additional obligations of the Licensor: N/A 
 
Licensor will use its best efforts not to interfere with the license granted hereunder and the activities allowed 
under Item #5. 

 
3. Licensor reserves the right to license or lease all or any portion of the Premises to any other person or 
persons for any purpose Licensor deems suitable other than hunting activities during the periods as assigned to 
Licensee herein in Item #5. 
 
4. Licensee, its employees, and only those persons having a public hunting lands access permit issued by 
Licensee, shall have the right to enter upon the Premises to perform activities as authorized herein in Item #5. It is 



 2

agreed and understood that any activity by Licensee, its employees or permittees shall not interfere with 
Licensor’s use of the Premises as reserved herein in Item #2. 
 
5. The rights granted herein by Licensor to Licensee expressly include the right to issue permits for public 
use including hunting and other nature-oriented outdoor recreational activities under the following specified 
conditions, restrictions and periods of time: 
 
Legal Species: (list each species)  

 All Legal Dove 

 Feral Hog 

 Rabbit and Hare 
 
Legal Shooting Hours: (If multiple species are legal, indicate shooting hours, if different.)  

 Dove: One-half hour before sunrise to sunset 

 Feral Hog: One-half hour before sunrise to one-half hour after sunset 

 Rabbit and Hare: One-half hour before sunrise to one-half hour after sunset 
 

Season Dates: (provide season dates for each species) 
 As provided in the Statewide Hunting proclamation or Migratory Game Bird Hunting Proclamation for dove 

adopted by the Texas Parks and Wildlife Commission for McLennan County; however, if multiple seasons are 

established, hunting will be permitted during the First Split of Dove Season ( Note: indicated all applicable 
seasons for dove, squirrel, and waterfowl including youth only and goose conservation orders). 

 Feral Hog Concurrent with the First Split of Dove Season 

 Rabbit and Hare Concurrent with the First Split of Dove Season 
 
Preseason Scouting:  

 Permittees shall be allowed access to the Premises for scouting purposes during the seven days immediately 
preceding the opening day of the dove hunting season.  

  During preseason scouting visits, permittees may not possess a firearm on the Premises. 
 
General Regulations:  

 No species of wildlife other than those listed above as Legal Species may be hunted.   
 Target shooting is prohibited. 
 Fishing is prohibited unless listed above as Legal Species.    
 Overnight camping and the building of fires is prohibited. 
 The gathering of firewood and its removal from the Premises is prohibited.  
 Permittees are not authorized to be on the Premises during the nighttime hours from one hour after official sunset 

through one hour before official sunrise.  
 No horse or any type of riding stock or pack animal may be brought upon the Premises.   
 Except as provided for qualified disabled persons, permittees shall confine motor vehicle use within the Premises to 

designated roads and park only in designated parking areas. 
 All-terrain motor vehicles are prohibited, except when used by a permittee who qualifies as a disabled person.   
 A permittee who qualifies as a disabled person will be allowed the additional use of a motor vehicle only to the 

extent needed to drive directly to and from the hunting portion of the Premises.   
 During wet conditions, when earthen roads could be damaged by motor vehicle travel, all permittees shall be 

instructed to not drive into the Premises but to park alongside adjacent public roads in a legal manner that will not 
block traffic or create a safety hazard. 

 Littering on the Premises is prohibited.  Permittees will be directed to pick up all ammunition boxes and spent 
shotgun shells. 

 
Additional Special Restrictions: 

  N/A 
 
All such public use shall be conducted according to the Public Hunting Lands Proclamation, and in compliance 
with rules and regulations adopted by the Texas Parks and Wildlife Commission relating to the designated 
counties where the lands lie.  Licensee may, in its sole discretion, charge a fee for the issuance of such public 



 3

hunting lands access permits.   Any funds accrued from the issuance of such permits shall become the sole 
property of the Licensee. 
 
6.       In consideration of the granting of the license herein provided, Licensee shall pay to Licensor 
consideration in cash in the total amount of $520 per year ($5/AC).  Payment of said consideration shall be 
made to Licensor within forty-five (45) days of the termination of all public hunting activities. 
  
 Licensor understands that Chapter 75 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code provides 
him/her with a greater degree of protection from liability if the total charges collected in the previous 
calendar year by Licensor for all recreational use of the Premises, including hunting, does not exceed an 
amount equal to twenty times the ad valorem taxes imposed on the premises for the prior calendar year. 
  
7. Licensee shall secure written permission from a properly designated representative of Licensor prior to 
undertaking any permanent type of physical improvement, including the construction of roads, buildings or other 
structures upon the Premises. 
 
8. Licensee shall mark entrances with signs deemed appropriate for the Premises, and shall inform all 
permittees utilizing the Premises concerning boundaries of the authorized public use area, and related rules and 
regulations.  The Premises shall be posted to exclude access and entry to the Premises by all persons except: (i) 
Licensee, its employees and permittees; and, (ii) Licensor, its employees, agents, contractors or any other person 
claiming a right of entry from Licensor pursuant to Item #2 and Item #3 hereof.  Licensee is responsible for the 
construction and installation of the following structures (if any) needed to facilitate public access to the Premises 
at locations approved by Licensor: N/A 
 
9. Licensee, its employees and designated agents shall have the use of all roads and trails on the Premises.  
Access by motorized vehicle and use of roads and trails on the Premises by permittees of Licensee shall be as 
specified herein in Item #5.   
 
10. Licensee shall, through its employees and permittees, cooperate to prevent unauthorized use of said 
Premises, and will promptly report to Licensor all such unauthorized use. 
 
11. There is expressly reserved to Licensor the unrestricted right to make sales of the Premises, or any part 
thereof, and in the event of such sale, this License Agreement shall, at Licensor’s request, terminate as to the part 
so sold, and Licensee’s right to and obligation for that part shall cease ninety (90) days after notice to Licensee in 
writing.  Said notice may be given by U. S. Mail, certified, return receipt requested, and shall be effective upon 
delivery or first attempted delivery by the United States Postal Service. 
 
12. If, at any time during the term of this Agreement, a party hereto shall default or fail in the performance of 
any of the obligations hereof, the party not in default shall have the right to terminate this Agreement after thirty 
(30) days prior written notice to the other party provided that notice shall specify the particulars of the default, 
and the party in default shall have failed or refused to rectify such default within the thirty (30) day period. In the 
event of such default and termination, Licensee shall only by liable to Licensor for payment under Item #6 in an 
amount prorated from the beginning of this Agreement to the time of the initial written notice of default. 
 
If funds are not appropriated by the Texas legislature or are otherwise unavailable to the Licensee to make 
payments as provided in Item # 6, Licensee will notify Licensor in writing at least 45 days prior to the date 
scheduled for initiation of public hunting activity, and this Agreement will terminate 30 days after the date of such 
written notice. 
 
13. It is clearly understood and agreed by the parties that Licensor is making its Premises available to the 
Licensee in order that the Licensee may allow only members of the public who meet requirements for possession 
of public hunting lands access permit, and any other required authorization to enter upon such Premises.  The 
license and the permission for entry upon the Premises is granted by Licensor expressly upon and subject to 
Chapter 75 of the Texas Civil Practices and Remedies Code, and upon and subject to the following terms and 
limitations: 
 



 4

(a)  Licensor does not assure that the Premises are safe for the purpose:  
(b)  Licensor does not owe to the person to whom the permission is granted a greater degree of care than is owed to 

a trespasser on the Premises; 
(c)  Licensor does not assume responsibility or incur liability for any injury to any individual or property caused by 

any act of the person to whom permission is granted; 
(d)  Licensee is not responsible to Licensor for actions of the Permittee not authorized by Licensee; and 
(e)  In the enforcement of these provisions, the Map Booklet of rules and regulations issued to each person 

permitted to come upon the Premises by the Licensee shall have printed therein the following provisions as a 
Disclaimer of Liability. 

 
DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY 

 
THE ANNUAL PUBLIC HUNTING PERMIT AND/OR THE LIMITED PUBLIC USE PERMIT ALLOWS ENTRY UPON 
DESIGNATED PUBLIC HUNTING LANDS FOR HUNTING AND OTHER APPROVED OUTDOOR RECREATIONAL 
ACTIVITIES. THESE DESIGNATED PUBLIC HUNTING LANDS ARE OWNED BY TEXAS PARKS AND WILDLIFE 
DEPARTMENT OR ARE LEASED BY TEXAS PARKS AND WILDLIFE FROM PRIVATE LANDOWNERS. TEXAS PARKS AND 
WILDLIFE DEPARTMENT AND/OR THE PRIVATE LANDOWNERS MAY NOT KNOW WHAT CONDITIONS EXIST UPON THE 
DESIGNATED PUBLIC HUNTING LANDS, THE NUMBER OR PROFICIENCY OF OTHER PARTICIPATING HUNTERS OR 
OTHER USERS THEREON AND, AS SUCH, THEY DO NOT MAKE ANY WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION OF ANY TYPE, 
KIND OR CHARACTER WHATSOEVER AS TO CONDITIONS EXISTING OR THAT MAY HEREAFTER EXIST UPON THE 
DESIGNATED PUBLIC HUNTING LANDS OR AS TO THE SUITABILITY OR NON-SUITABILITY OF THE DESIGNATED 
PUBLIC HUNTING LANDS FOR HUNTING AND/OR OTHER APPROVED OUTDOOR RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES. ANY 
PERSON ENTERING UPON THE DESIGNATED PUBLIC HUNTING LANDS DOES SO AT THEIR OWN RISK AND 
ACKNOWLEDGES, RECOGNIZES AND AGREES THAT ALL HUNTING AND OTHER APPROVED OUTDOOR 
RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES ARE POTENTIALLY DANGEROUS IN PART BECAUSE OF THE USE OF FIREARMS BY 
HUNTERS OF VARYING DEGREES OF PROFICIENCY AND CONDITIONS OF NATURE. 
 
IN CONSIDERATION OF BEING PERMITTED TO ACCESS THE DESIGNATED PUBLIC HUNTING LANDS FOR 
HUNTING AND OTHER APPROVED OUTDOOR RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES, I, THE PERMITEE, AND AS THE 
AUTHORIZED SUPERVISING ADULT OF ANY ACCOMPANYING MINOR, PERSONALLY ASSUME ALL RISKS 
ASSOCIATED WITH ENTERING THE DESIGNATED PUBLIC HUNTING LANDS, WHETHER FORESEEN OR 
UNFORESEEN, AND UNCONDITIONALLY RELEASE AND HOLD HARMLESS TEXAS PARKS AND WILDLIFE 
DEPARTMENT, ITS COMMISSIONERS, DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, VOLUNTEERS, AGENTS AND 
REPRESENTATIVES, AND ANY PARTICIPATING PRIVATE LANDOWNERS, THEIR RESPECTIVE DIRECTORS, 
OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, MEMBERS, PARTNERS, AND AFFILIATES, FROM AND 
AGAINST ANY AND ALL LIABILITIES, COSTS, EXPENSES, CLAIMS, AND DAMAGES FOR WHICH TEXAS PARKS 
AND WILDLIFE AND/OR ANY PARTICIPATING PRIVATE LANDOWNER MIGHT OTHERWISE BECOME LIABLE BY 
REASON OF ANY ACCIDENTS, OR INJURIES TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSONS, OR DAMAGE TO PROPERTY, OR 
BOTH, IN ANY MANNER ARISING OR RESULTING FROM, CAUSED BY, CONNECTED WITH OR RELATED TO THE 
PRESENCE OF ANY SUCH PERSON UPON THE DESIGNATED PUBLIC HUNTING LAND, REGARDLESS OF HOW, 
WHERE, OR WHEN SUCH INJURY, DEATH OR DAMAGE OCCURS EVEN IF CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF 
TEXAS PARKS AND WILDLIFE DEPARTMENT OR ANY PARTICIPATING PRIVATE LANDOWNER. I, THE 
PERMITTEE, HAVE READ THIS RELEASE AND UNDERSTAND ALL ITS TERMS. I UNDERSTAND THAT BY 
ENGAGING IN ANY ACTIVITY AUTHORIZED UNDER THE ANNUAL PUBLIC HUNTING PERMIT AND/OR THE 
LIMITED PUBLIC USE PERMIT, I EXECUTE THIS RELEASE VOLUNTARILY WITH FULL KNOWLEDGE OF ITS 
SIGNIFICANCE. 
 
14. Upon the termination of this Agreement, the Licensee shall promptly and peaceably vacate the 
Premises, remove all structures which the Licensee has placed upon the Premises, and surrender 
possession of said Premises within thirty (30) days after official termination.  Licensee may recover all 
improvements constructed by them.  All debris resulting from Licensee’s activities must be removed 
from the Premises.  In the event that the structures are not removed within thirty (30) days after official 
termination, all such improvements shall become the property of Licensor. 
 
15. It is the express intent of Licensee to provide for public use including hunting and other nature-
oriented outdoor recreational activities on the Premises as specified in Item #5 herein.  Licensee is 
obligated to provide enhanced law enforcement efforts with respect to public use of the Premises. 
 
16. The Agreement shall be for a term from date of execution through FY2024 the hunting season as 
described in Item 5 upon the terms and conditions hereof unless sooner terminated as provided herein. 
 
 



 5

17. All notices to be given pursuant to this Agreement shall be addressed, if to the Licensor, to The City of 
Bruceville-Eddy; or if to the Licensee, to Dove and Small Game Lease Program, TEXAS PARKS AND 
WILDLIFE DEPARTMENT, 4200 Smith School Road, Austin, Texas 78744, Telephone: 512/389-4505, or as 
may, from time to time, be directed by the parties.  Notice shall be deemed to have been duly given if and when 
enclosed in a properly sealed envelope, addressed as stated above, and deposited, postage prepaid, in a post office 
maintained by the United States Postal Service. 
 
18.   This Agreement was negotiated on behalf of the LICENSEE by: William Burkhead (Quail 
Forever), telephone: (903) 327-4277 wburkhead@quailforever.org, and as a TPWD employee, may 
not participate in or work on a contract knowing that a state employee or member of their immediate 
family has an actual or potential financial interest in the contract or solicit or accept anything of value 
from an actual or potential licensor. 
 
19. Licensee will provide all administrative, management, informational and law enforcement 
relating to public hunting on the Premises as authorized in Item #5 of this Agreement. 
 
20. Licensor, for Licensor and Licensor's heirs, executors, and administrators, voluntarily and 
knowingly releases and forever discharges the State of Texas, Licensee and the elected officials, 
employees, officers, directors, volunteers, and representatives of Licensee, individually or collectively, 
of and from all, and all manner of, claims, actions, causes of action, liabilities, damages, costs, 
attorney’s fees, and demands whatsoever, in law or in equity, which Licensor ever had, now has, or 
which may hereafter accrue or otherwise be acquired, or which Licensor's successors, heirs, executors, 
or administrators, hereafter can, shall, or may have, arising out of, related to, or resulting from this 
Agreement or any Public Dove and Small Game Hunting Lands License Agreement previously entered 
into by the Parties, whether or not resulting from the negligence, gross negligence, or misconduct of any 
person, including Licensee and the elected officials, employees, officers, directors, volunteers, and 
representatives of Licensee . 
 
 



 6

AFFIRMATION OF LICENSOR’S AUTHORITY TO CONVEY HUNTING RIGHTS: 
By signature below, the “LICENSOR” attests that he/she possesses full control of the hunting rights on the 
Premises and is authorized to convey the hunting rights as described in this Agreement to the “LICENSEE”. 
 
BY: 
 
________________________________________________________________________  

Licensor’s Signature 

 

________________________________________________________________________  

Licensor’s Name or Business Name 

 

________________________________________________ 

Licensor’s Social Security Number OR Tax Identification Number 

 

DATE: _____________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
EXECUTED this ______ day of ___________________, 20_______ 
 
 
 
BY: 
 
__________________________________________________________  
John Silovsky - Director of Wildlife 
 
“LICENSEE” 
TEXAS PARKS AND WILDLIFE DEPARTMENT 
 
Attachments - Exhibit A 
                     -  Documentation of acreage of the Premises 
                     -  Payee Identification Number Request form 
 
 
 



 7

 



Agenda Item #17



Resolution 1-26-2023-1





Agenda Item #18



 
 

 
 

Linda Owens, Mayor 
 

 
ATTEST: 

 
 

Pam Combs, City Secretary 

CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY

the   day of   , 2023.
  PASSED AND APPROVED BY A MAJORITY OF THE ELECTED ALDERMAN this 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect from and after the date of its passage.

agreement for these legal services as outlined in "Exhibit A," attached hereto.
  Section  3. The  City  Council  does  hereby  authorize  the  City  Administrator  to  execute  a 

Bruceville-Eddy.
for  the  procurement,  construction,  and  operation  of  the  sanitary  sewer  system  for  the  City  of 
McDonald Firm to provide legal services including the furnishment of advice and assitance to the 
agreement  with  our  City  Attorney,  Bradford  E.  Bullock  and  named  law  firm,  Messer  Fort 

  Section 2. The City Council does hereby authorize the City Administrator to enter into an 

the body of this Resolution as if copied in their entirety.
and factual findings of the City of Bruceville-Eddy and are hereby approved and incorporated into 

  Section  1. All of the above premises are hereby found to be true  and correct legislative 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

a condition of funding;
Agriculture (USDA) to enter into an agreement for legal services and provide documentation as 

  WHEREAS, the City of Bruceville-Eddy is required by the United States Department of 

operating a sanitary sewer system;
through  the  United  States  Department  of  Agriculture  for  the  purpose  of  construction  and 

  WHEREAS, the City of Bruceville-Eddy is in the process of finalizing a loan and grant 

Brad Bullock of Messer, Fort, and MacDonald as City Attorney.
  WHEREAS,  on  January  5th,  2023,  the  City  Council  of  Bruceville-Eddy  appointed  Mr. 

SYSTEM; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
AGREEMENT  FOR  LEGAL  SERVICES  FOR  THE  SEWER
ADMINISTRATOR  TO  EXECTE  A  CONTRACTUAL 
BRUCEVILLE-EDDY;  AUTHORIZING  THE  CITY 
A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE  CITY  OF 

RESOLUTION NO. 1-26-2023-2

CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                     

Agenda Item #20



 

4201 W. Parmer Drive, Bldg. C, Ste. 150, Austin, TX 78727  ★  512-600-2308  ★  Toll Free: 1.855.668.6400  ★  
www.txmunicipallaw.com 

January 6, 2023 

City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas 
143 Wilcox Drive 
Eddy, Texas 76524 
 

LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

This agreement made this ____ day of January 2023, between the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas, 
hereinafter referred to as “Owner,” and Messer Fort McDonald, PLLC, hereinafter referred to as 
“Attorney”. 
 
 WHEREAS, Owner is a municipality in McLennan County, Texas organized under the laws of the 
State of Texas; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Attorney agrees to perform all legal services necessary to assist in the financing, 
construction, and initial operation of a new sewer system in the City of Bruceville-Eddy. 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
 That for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises between the parties hereto, it 
is hereby agreed: 
 

SECTION A-LEGAL SERVICES 
 

That the Attorney will perform such services as are necessary to accomplish the above recited objectives 
including, but not limited to, the following: 
 

1. Supervision and assistance in the taking of such other actions as may be necessary or 
incidental to cause the Owners to be authorized to undertake the proposed system. 

 
2. Furnish advice and assistance to the governing body of the Owner in connection with (a) the 
notice for and conduct of meetings; (b) the preparation of minutes of meetings; (c ) the 
preparation and enactment of such resolutions as may be necessary in connection with the 
authorization, financing, construction, and initial operation of the system; (d) the preparation of 
such affidavits, publication notices, ballots, reports, certifications, and other instruments and 
advice as may be needed in the conduct of such bond elections as may be necessary; (e) the 
preparation and completion of such bonds or other obligations as may be necessary to finance the 
system: (f) the completion and execution of documents for obtaining a loan made or insured or a 
grant made by the United States of America, acting through the Rural Utilities Service, U.S.  
Department of Agriculture; (g) entering into construction contracts; (h) preparation and adoption 
of By-Laws, Rules and Regulations, and rate schedules; (i) such other corporate action as may be 
necessary in connection with the financing, construction, and initial operation of the system.  

 

"Exhibit A"



City of Bruceville-Eddy 
January 6, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 

 

3. Review of construction contracts, bid-letting procedure, and surety and contractual bonds in 
connection therewith. 
 

4. Preparation, negotiation, or review of contract with a city or other source of water supply when 
necessary. 

 
5. Preparation, where necessary, and review of deeds, easements and other rights-of-way 

documents, and other instruments for sites for source of water supply, pumping stations, 
treatment plants, and other facilities necessary to the system and to provide continuous rights-
of-way therefor; rendering title opinions with reference thereto; and providing for the 
recordation thereof. 

 

6. Obtain necessary permits and certificates from county and municipal bodies, from State 
regulatory agencies, and from other public or private sources with respect to the approval of 
the system, the construction and operation thereof, pipeline crossings, and the like. 

 

7. Cooperate with the engineer employed by Owners in connection with preparation of tract 
sheets, easements, and other necessary title documents, construction contracts, water supply 
contracts, health permits, crossing permits, and other instructions. 
  

8. When applicable, secure assistance of and cooperate with recognized bond counsel in the 
preparation of the documents necessary for the financing aspects of the system. The Owner 
shall pay all bond counsel in perfecting the financing aspects, e.g., assessment procedures and 
completion of documents.  Where bond counsel is retained, the Attorney will not be responsible 
for the preparation and approval of those documents pertaining to the issuance of the Owner’s 
obligations.  

 

SECTION B – COMPENSATION 
 

1. Owners will pay to the Attorney for professional services rendered in accordance herewith, 
fees as follows:  
 

2. 
Partners: $190.00 
Associates: $190.00 
Paralegal: $80.00 
 

 
Said fees to be payable in the following manner and at the following times:  The services performed by 
Attorney will be billed on the basis of the time recorded by attorneys and legal assistants at the rates set 
forth above in minimum increments of one-quarter service hour.  It is the firm’s general practice to bill 
matters of this type on a monthly basis, although billing dates and frequencies may vary for a variety of 
reasons.  All statements will be due and payable upon receipt at our offices in Waco, Texas.  
 



City of Bruceville-Eddy 
January 6, 2023 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 
 

 
SECTION C – OTHER PROVISIONS 

 
1. Owner shall by appropriate resolution adopt and ratify this Agreement, and any individuals 

executing on behalf of Owner shall thereupon be relieved of all personal liability existing or 
arising from this Agreement. 
 

2. Should the Owner fail or refuse to adopt and ratify this Agreement by appropriate resolution 
within 21 days from the date of the commencement of its legal existence, this Agreement shall 
terminate, and Owners shall be liable to the Attorney for payment of for all legal services 
rendered to Owner under the terms of this Agreement prior to the date of said termination.  
 
 

Attorney:        Owners: 
 
MESSER, FORT & MCDONALD    THE CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY 
 
 
By: ___________________________________   ________________________________ 
        Bradford E. Bullock, Partner    Kent Manton, City Administrator  

 
 

 
 

 

 

 



 

Page 1 of 5 
 

VENDOR AGREEMENT – JANITORIAL SERVICES 

This Agreement made this ____ day of _______, 20____, by and between the City of Bruceville-Eddy (City), 
located in Eddy, Texas and Wendy Milliman, located at 3825 Eddy-Gatesville Parkway Moody, Texas 76557 
(Contracting Party). 

City and Contracting Party agree as follows: 

1. CONTRACT TERM: The initial term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one year, from 

February 1, 2023 to January 31, 2024. The parties may mutually agree in writing to extend the term of the 
Agreement. 

City reserves the right to terminate the Agreement at any time, with or without cause, on ninety (90) days 
prior written notice to Contracting Party. 

2. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS/WORK STATEMENTS: This Contract shall represent the entire agreement 
between the Parties and may not be altered or amended, except in writing, by both Parties, pending City 
Council approval.  

3. CONTRACT FEE: In consideration for the mutual covenants contained herein, City shall pay Contracting 
Party for work satisfactorily performed as follows: 

A ‘full’ cleaning of the common areas of City Hall; performed every other month for the amount of 
$200.00. 

A ‘touch-up’ cleaning of the restrooms and Council chambers each month on the day prior to, or the day 
of the regularly scheduled City Council meeting (fourth Thursday of each month) in the amount of $25.00.  

Total compensation shall not exceed $1,500 per agreement year. 

Consumable cleaning supplies shall be furnished by the City of Bruceville-Eddy. 

In order to receive payment, an electronic or handwritten invoice must be provided to the City of 
Bruceville-Eddy that describes services rendered with terms of net 30 days. Electronic invoices may be 
submitted to finance@bruceville-eddy.us.  

Payment terms for amounts due from City under the Agreement (including due dates, late fees and 
interest) are governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. 

4. CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Contracting Party assures that to the best of its knowledge there exists no 
conflict of interest or appearance of a conflict between Contracting Party’s family, business or financial 
interest and the services provided under this Agreement. Should this situation change during the term of 
this Agreement, Contracting Party will advise City of such change. 

5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: This Agreement shall not be construed to create a partnership, joint 
venture, nor other agency relationship between the parties, who are independent of one another. The 
relationship of the Contracting Party to City is and shall continue to be that of an independent contractor, 
and no liability or benefits such as workers’ compensation, pension rights or liabilities, insurance rights or 
liabilities, arising out of or related to an employer/employee relationship, shall arise, or accrue to either 
party or either party’s agent, subcontractor or employee, as a result of this Agreement or its performance. 

Agenda Item #21



 

Page 2 of 5 
 

No relationship, other than that of independent contractor, shall be implied between the parties or 
between either party and the other party’s agent, employee, or subcontractor, and the Contracting Party 
hereby agrees to hold City harmless from any such claims by it or its associates, and any cost or expense 
related thereto. 

6. DEFAULT: In the event of a failure by Contracting Party to satisfactorily perform the services specified 
herein and/or a default by Contracting Party in abiding by the other terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, City may terminate the Agreement on written notice to Contracting Party and Contracting 
Party shall be liable for all damages, costs, and expenses (including attorney fees) incurred by City related 
to this default. 

7. ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION: The dispute resolution process provided for in Chapter 154 of the 
Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code may be used, by City and Contracting Party to attempt to resolve 
any claim for breach of contract made by Contracting Party, to the extent it is applicable to the Agreement 
and not preempted by other law. 

Except as otherwise provided by law, nothing herein is a waiver by City or the State of Texas of the right 
to seek redress in a court of law. 

8. ASSIGNMENT: The parties recognize that this contract is based upon the skill and expertise of the parties 
and therefore agree that the contract and the obligations thereunder may not be assigned or delegated 
without the written consent of the other party, except as expressly allowed by this contract. 

9. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW: Contracting Party shall certify that he/she or it is in compliance with all 
applicable state and federal laws, including non-discrimination laws as it relates to the terms and 
conditions of the agreement. 

10. NON-APPROPRIATIONS: Contracting Party understands that City is a governmental entity, and should 
the City Council fail to provide funding for any period during the term of this contract, City shall be excused 
for all liability for payment. City is required to give Contracting Party written notice within thirty (30) days 
after learning that the funds will not be available. Upon receiving written notice from City, this contract 
will automatically terminate. 

11. NOTICES: Any notice given under this contract by either party to the other may be affected either by 
personal delivery in writing or by mail, registered or certified postage prepaid with return receipt 
requested. Mailed notices shall be addressed to the addresses of the parties as they appear in the 
contract. Notices delivered personally shall be deemed communicated at the time of actual receipt. 
Mailed notice shall be deemed communicated three (3) days after mailing. 

12. OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT: No Mayor, Council-person, officer, director, employee, administrator 
and/or representative of City shall be admitted to any share or part of this contract or to any benefit that 
may arise therefrom. 

13. GOVERNING LAW/VENUE/STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS: The validity of this Agreement and the 
interpretation of its terms and the applicable statute of limitations for any cause of action brought by or 
against City pursuant to the Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas. Jurisdiction 
for any legal proceedings incident to this agreement shall lie in McLennan County, Texas. 



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

14. FORCE MAJEURE: In the event of Force Majeure, City may terminate this agreement by written notice 
following such casualty and City shall not be responsible for any damages sustained by Contracting Party. 
Force Majeure  shall mean fire, earthquake, flood, tornado, act of God, strikes or other labor disturbances, 
riots or civil commotion, litigation, terrorism, war or other acts of any foreign nation, power of 
government or government agency or authority, or any other cause like or unlike any cause above-
mentioned which is beyond the control or authority of City. 

15. SUBCONTRACTS: Any subcontracts and outside associates or consultants required by Contracting Party 
in connection with the services covered by this contract will be limited to such individuals or firms as 
identified herein: None [Mark One]. Contracting Party shall ensure that each subcontractor complies with 
all provisions of the Agreement. Contracting Party shall remain liable for the acts and omissions of such 
subcontractor(s) and the proper performance and delivery of the products and/or services set forth is the 
Agreement. 

16. TAX EXEMPTION: City and Contracting Party agree that City will not be required to pay any taxes for 
which it can demonstrate an exemption. 

17. CONFIDENTIALITY: Subject to the Texas Public Information Act and any similar legal requirements, 
neither Party shall disclose any confidential information obtained from the other Party without such 
Party’s prior written approval. 

18. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY: Contracting Party represents that it has all intellectual property rights 
necessary to enter into and perform its obligations under the Agreement and shall indemnify, defend and 
hold harmless the State of Texas and City against any action, claim, liability, loss or expense related to 
such intellectual property rights and representations. Contracting Party will pay any damages attributable 
to such claim that are awarded against the State of Texas and/or City in a judgment or settlement. 

19. INDEMNIFICATION: CONTRACTING PARTY SHALL INDEMNIFY, HOLD HARMLESS, AND DEFEND THE 
CITY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, 
DAMAGES, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, DEMANDS, PROCEEDINGS, COSTS, AND LIABILITIES OF EVERY 
KIND, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND 
ATTORNEYS’ FEES, FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY 
ARISING OUT OF, CONNECTED WITH, OR RESULTING FROM ANY ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF CONTRACTING 
PARTY OR ANY AGENT, EMPLOYEE, SUBCONTRACTOR, OR SUPPLIER OF CONTRACTING PARTY IN THE 
EXECUTION OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS CONTRACT.  SUCH INDEMNITY SHALL APPLY REGARDLESS OF 
WHETHER THE CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS OR LIABILITY ARISE IN WHOLE 
OR IN PART FROM THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE CITY, ANY OTHER PARTY INDEMNIFIED HEREUNDER, THE 
CONTRACTING PARTY, OR ANY THIRD PARTY. 

20. AUDIT; INDEPENDENT AUDITS; RIGHT TO AUDIT; RETENTION; SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: The 
Contracting Party agrees and authorizes City and/or the City’s Auditor (collectively, “Auditor”) to conduct 
audits or investigations in connection with this Agreement. Contracting party agrees to cooperate with 
Auditors conducting such audits or Investigations and to provide all information and documents 
reasonably requested. Contracting Party will include this provision in all contracts with permitted 
subcontractors. 



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

21. LIMITATIONS: The Parties are aware that there are constitutional and statutory limitations on the 
authority of City to enter into certain terms and conditions of the Agreement, including, but not limited 
to, those terms and conditions relating to liens on City’s property; disclaimers and limitations of 
warranties; disclaimers and limitations of liability for damages; waivers, disclaimers and limitations of 
legal rights, remedies, requirements and processes; limitations of periods to bring legal action; granting 
control of litigation or settlement to another party; liability for acts or omissions of third parties; payment 
of attorneys’ fees; dispute resolution; indemnities; and confidentiality (collectively, the “Limitations”), and 
terms and conditions related to the Limitations will not be binding on City except to the extent authorized 
by the laws and Constitution of the State of Texas. 

22. SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY: Except as otherwise provided by Texas law, neither the execution of the 
Agreement by City nor any other conduct, action or inaction of any City representative relating to the 
Agreement is a waiver of sovereign immunity by City. 

23. REPRESENTATIONS BY CONTRACTING PARTY: Contracting Party represents and warrants that it will 
obtain and maintain in effect, and pay the cost of all licenses, permits or certifications that may be 
necessary for Contracting Party’s performance of this Agreement. If Contracting Party is a business entity, 
Contracting Party warrants, represents, covenants, and agrees that it is duly organized, validly existing 
and in good standing under the laws of the state of its incorporation; and is duly authorized and in good 
standing to conduct business in the State of Texas, that it has all necessary power and has received all 
necessary approvals to execute and deliver the Agreement and is authorized to execute this Agreement 
according to its terms on behalf of Contracting Party. 

24. ELIGIBILITY TO RECEIVE PAYMENT: Contracting Party certifies that, as a matter of State law, it is not 
ineligible to receive the Agreement and payments pursuant to the Agreement and acknowledges that the 
Agreement may be terminated and payment withheld if this representation is inaccurate. 

25. PAYMENT OF DEBT/DELINQUENCY TO STATE: Contracting Party certifies that it is not indebted to the 
City of Bruceville-Eddy and is current on all taxes owed to the City of Bruceville-Eddy. Contracting Party 
agrees that any payments owing to Contracting Party under the Agreement may be applied directly 
toward any debt or delinquency that Contracting Party owes the City of Bruceville-Eddy regardless of 
when it arises, until such debt or delinquency is paid in full. 

26. RISK OF LOSS: All work performed by Contracting Party pursuant to the Agreement will be at 
Contracting Party’s exclusive risk until final and complete acceptance of the work by City. In the case of 
any loss or damage to the work prior to City’s acceptance, such loss or damage will be Contracting Party’s 
responsibility. 

27. PUBLICITY: Contracting Party shall not use City’s name, logo or likeness in any press release, marketing 
materials or other public announcement without receiving City’s prior written approval. 

28. LEGAL CONSTRUCTION/SEVERABILITY: In the event that any one or more of the provisions contained 
in this contract shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such 
invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision, and this contract shall be 
construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provisions had never been contained in it. To this 
end, the provisions of this contract are declared to be severable. The Parties may mutually agree to 



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

renegotiate the contract to cure such illegality/invalidity or unconstitutionality if such may be reasonably 
accomplished. 

29. NON-WAIVER: No covenant or condition of this Agreement may be waived except by written consent 
of the waiving party. Forbearance or indulgence by one party in any regard whatsoever shall not constitute 
a waiver of the covenant or condition to be performed by the other party. 

30. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This contract constitutes the entire contract and supersedes all prior or 
contemporaneous agreements, whether written or oral, between the parties. Verbal representations not 
contained herein shall not be binding on the parties unless acknowledged by them in writing. 

31. AUTHORITY: The person signing below on behalf of City and Contracting Party warrants that he/she 
has the authority to execute this contract according to its terms. 

32. AMENDMENT: This Agreement may be changed, amended, modified, extended or assigned only by 
mutual consent of the parties provided that consent shall be in writing and executed by the parties hereto 
prior to the time such change shall take effect. 

33. BINDING AGREEMENT: This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties 
hereto and their respective successors and assigns. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, City and Contracting Party, by and through their duly authorized officers and 
Representatives, have executed this Agreement as of the date first above written. 

 

CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY    CONTRACTING PARTY: 

By: ______________________________  By:     _____________________________ 

Title: _____________________________  Title: _____________________________ 

Date: _____________________________  Date: _____________________________ 


